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reprerentatzon as'to'ts accuracy ‘or completeness and expressly drsclatms any lzabzlttres whatsoeverfar any los:
howsoever arzszngfrom orin relzance upon the whole orany part of the contents ofthtr announcement '
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(A sino forezgn jomt venturé joznt stock limited corrtpany
mcorporated in the People s Republtc of Chma)

ANNOUNCEMENT . :

OF PAR 'VALUE OF RMBl 00 EACH IN THE
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA e

2001 and 27 December, 2001 relatlng to ‘the A" Share Issue. Deahngs m  the 230, OOO OOO A Shares
on the Shanghar Stock Exchanae w1ll commence on11 January, 2002.

<

e

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company pubhshed in Hong Kong 1Ma11 and Hong

Kong Economlc Trmes dated 18 Decernber 2001 and 27 December 2001 (the “Announcements "y 5
. relatrnvJ to the A Share Issue Terms used in th1s announcement shall have the same meamnﬁs ‘as those .

s ‘ \

used in the Announcements

Dealmos in the 230 OOO OOO A Shares on the Shanohal Stock Exchanae erI commence on 11 January, T
~2002. The. stock name is “Jrangxr Copper and the stock code is 600362 The Company wilk pubhsh

the formal hsnno notrce in PRC newspapers ‘on$ January, 2002 ) B “-

The State- owned shares and PRC lecal person shares of the Company will not be tradable untrl there

. aré new reoulatlons mtroduced by the State refrardm0 ‘the transferability of State owned shares and : .

legal person shares. TCC, the controlhnc shareholder of the Company whrch eurrently holds :
approxrmately 47.881% of the 1ssued share capttal of the Company. has undertaken o the Shanﬂhar o

Stock Exchange (a) riot to dlspose of the State-owned shares held by it within 12 months upon the

thstmc of the’ A_Shares:-and (b) not to permrt "the Company to repurchase the State- owned shares held

by JCC wrthm 12 months upon the lrstlnv of the A Shares

. . S LT \.‘-By the order of the -'Bo-ard_.'
e o2 oo He'Changming -
o - N v TR ."Chairman
4January, 2002 IR
Gutxr J1angx1 Provmce PRC

'LISTING OF 230,000,000 A SHARES . - - f"_ : R

‘ Reference is made to the announcements of Jlangxr Copper Company errted dated 18 December |-
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NOTICES
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no respansibility for the contenis of this makes no reg ion as to its accuracy or completeness and expressiy disclaims any liabilities whaisoever for any loss howsoever

arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED
AWHAERBEAMRA A
(A sino-foreign joint venture joint sroc‘k limited company iucorporfzred in !T:e People's Rgpublic of China)

ANNOUNCEMENT

-
-0

€.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Establishment of Joint Venture

IV Company, The ]V Company will be owned as to 60% by the Company and 40% by JCC.

The Board wishes to announce that on §1th March, 2002, the Company entered into the JV Agreement with JCC to establish the JV Company 1o engage in the manuficturing and processing of oxygen-free
copper rods and wires (SRS HAFTIR). Pursuant to the JV Agreement, the Company agreed Lo invest a sum of RMBS0,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$84,809,600) in cash as capital contribution to the

The Dircctors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider that the terms and conditions of the JV Agreement are fair and reasonable as far as the Company and its shareholders are concerned.

in view of the fact that JCC is a substantial shareholder of the Company holding approximately 47.88% of the total issued share capital of the Company, JCC is a connected person under Chapter 14 of the Listing
Rules. In that regard, the establishment of the JV Company by the Company and JCC constitutes a connected transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules. As the consideration to be provided by the
Company under the JV Agreement is less than 3% of the unaudited consolidated net tangible asset of the Company for the six months ended 30th June, 2001 (as adjusted for the net proceeds arising from the issue
of A shares of the Company in December, 2001), the Company is obliged to issue this press announcement and the details of the transactions contemplated under the JV Agreement will be included in the
Company’s next published annual report and accounts under the Rule 14.25(1)(A) to (D) of the Listing Rules.

INTRODUCTION

The Board wishes to announce that on | 1th March, 2002, the Company entered into the IV Agreement
with JCC to establish the JV Company to engage in the manufacturing and processing of oxygen-free

copper rods and wires (JEA TR,

JV AGREEMENT

Date: Fith March, 2002

Parties: the Campany; and
JCC, a substantiai shareholder hotding approximately 47.88% of the total 1ssued
share capital of the Company.

Business: The JV Company will engage in manufacturing and processing of oxygen-free
copper rods and wires GRELEBITR); providing after-sale service for its products
and other related services and business,

Term: 30 yeurs from the date of issue of the business licence of the IV Company, such

term may be renewed six months before expiry provided that the approval for
renewal from refevant authority is obtained.

Capital Strucuwure: The registered capital of the JV Company shall be RMB 150,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$141,349,400) and the total investment of the IV Company

shall bc RMB 198,744,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$187,282,000).

The registered capital of the JV Company will be contributed by the Company
and JCC in the following manners:—

(i) RMB90,000,000 {equivalent to approximately HK$84,809,600) shall be
contributed by the Company in cash by an one-off payment within six
months of the date of signing of the IV Agreement; and

(ii) RMB60.,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$56,539,800) shall be

contributed by JCC in cash by an one-off payment within six months of
the date of signing of the JV Agreement

The JV Company will be owned as to 60% by the Company and as to 40% by
icc.
Profit distribution: Profits of the JV Company will be shared among the shareholders in proportion
to their respective shareholdings in the JV Company.

Beard of direclors: The Company and JCC shalt have the right to appoint 4 directors and 3 directors
respectively, The quorum of board meeting shall be two-thirds or more of the

then total number of directors.

Approval of the
board of directors

Save for amendments to the articles of association, termination and winding up
of the JV Company, increase and reduction of share capital and merger and de-
merger of the JV Company which require unanimous approval by those directors
presentin the board meeting, other general matters of the JV Company may be
approved by the majority number of those directors present in the board meslting.

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider that the (erms and conditions
of the JV Agreement.are fair and reasonable as far as the Company and ils shareholders are concerned.

REASONS FOR THE JOINT VENTURE

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries include copper mining, smelling, refining, as
well as provision of processing services in the northeastern Jidngxi Province in eastern China, By the
establishment of the JV Company, the Company may have the opportunity to extend its business in
manufacturing a new product, namely oxygen-frec copper rods and wires (R & E4F4R) and on (he other
hand, the JV Company will have the expertisc support from JCC and may take advantage of the copper
distribution network established by the Group in copper business'in the PRC as well as JCC's reputation
in the markel. On the other hand, as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture, the JV Company may he benefited
from preferentiai taxation scheme offered by the government of the PRC.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

in view of the tact that JCC.is a substantial shareholder of the Company holding approximately 47.88%
of the total issued share capital of the Company, JCGC is a connected person under Chapter 14 of the
Listing Rules. In that regard, the establishment of. the JV Company by the Company and JCC constitutes
u connected transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules. As the consideration (o be provided by
the Comipany under the JV Agreement is less than'3% of the unaudited consolidated net tangible asset of
the Company for the six months cnded 30th June, 2001 (as adjusted for the net proceeds arising from the
issue of A shares of the Company in December, 2’001), the Company is obliged to issuc this press
announcement and the details of the transaclions contemplated under the JV Agreement will be included
in (he Company's next published annual report and accounts under the Rule 14.25(1)(A) to (D} of the
Listing Rules.

TERMS USED IN THIS ANNOUNCEMENT

In this announcement, the following expressions have the meanings set out below unless the context

requires otherwise:
“Board” the board of Directors

“Company™ Jiangxi Copper Company Limited, a sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited

company incorporated in the PRC
“Director(s)"

B lelel

director(s) of the Company

Jiangxi Copper Company, a substantial shareholder of the Company holding
approximately 47.88% of the total issued share capital of the Company

the joint venturc agreement in Chinese dated 1Jth March, 2002 and entered
into between the Company and JCC to establish the JV Company

1A AR M H IR AT Jiangxi Tongye Copper Products Company Limited ), a
Sino-foreign equity joint venture to be established in the PRC which is to be
owned as to 60% by the Company and 40% by JCC

“JV Agreement”

“JV Company"

“Listing Rujes™
“pRCY

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securilies on the Stock Exchange
the People's Republic of China “

“Stack Exchange™ The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
“HKS$”

“RMB"

Hong Kong doliars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong H
Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
By Order of the Board .
Jiangxi Copper Company Limited
Wang Chiwel
Direcior
12th March, 2001,
Guixi, Jiangxi Province, the PRC

Translation ofRem}xinbi into Hong Kong dollars is based on the exchange rate of HK$1.00 = RMBI1.0612.
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NOTICES

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limiied takes no responsibility for the contenis of this announcement, makes no representation as 1o its accuracy or completeness and expressly

ariving from or in reliance upon the whole or any parr of the contents of this announcement.

any liabiliti "

for any toss

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED

o AWEHFERBAEMRAA
(A sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited company incorporated in the People's Republic of China)

CLARIFICATION ON PRESS ARTICLES REPORT ABOUT THE COMPANY

The Directors wish Lo announce that certain press articles as appeared in newspapers on 13 March, 2002 and
14 March, 2002 in Hong Kong and an arlicle as appeared or reported in the relevant media published in the
PRC an 12 March, 2002 reporting the so-calted “insider dealings” of the Company are meterially untrue,

The directors of Jinngxi Copper Company Limiled (the “Company™) wish to announce that the information of
the Company have been disclosed in compliance with the principles of truthfulness, accuracy and completeness.
The Company wishes to announce that the prospectus in connection with the issue of A shares of the Company
(the “Prospectus’’) has been pleparcd in stricl compliance with the relevani provisions and requirements of the
China Securities Regul The tents of the Prospectus are true, accurale, complete and there
are no false repr ion ng st nor are there any material omissions in its contents.

References are made (o certain press articles as appearcd in newspapers on 13 March, 2002 and 14 Merch, 2002
in Hong Kong and an article as app:ared or reported in the relevant media published in the PRC on' 12 March,

2002 (collectively known as the “said artictes™) reporting the so-cailed “insider dealings” of the Company. .

Invesiors are hereby reminded that the information as con\mncd in the said articles is materially. false. The

Company would like ta clarify as follows:

1.  ARTICLE ALLEGING THAT AT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE COMPANY, THE VALUE OF
THE ASSETS OF JIANGXT COPPER COMPANY («“JCC”) HAVE BEEN UNDERESTIMATED:
“QUALITY ASSETS OF RMBS BILLION ARE VALUED At RMB1.276 BILLION”

The establishment of JCC was mainly financed by Inans. During the reorganisation of the Company, JCC
has appointed an internationally qualified property valuer, Zhong Zheng Appraisal Company to conduct a
valuation on the nei assets in the sum of RMB775,460,000 (comprising total assets of RMB4,695,090,000
and total liabilities of RMB3,919,630,000) to be injected by JCC into the Company. After such valuation,
the total assets of JCC were valued at RMBS,185,780,000, which had been apprecisied by RMB493,700,000
< and tolal liabilities of JCC were valued at RMB3,910,230,000, which had been deprecialed by
RMB9,400,000. The net assets of JCC after such valuatjon were valued at RMB1,275,560,000, which had
been apprecialed by RMBS00,100,000. Accarding Lo the confinmation and approval granted by the'State-
owned Assels Administration Bureau on the valualion resuits as well as the approval for the management
of (he State-owned shares, the value of the nel assels as determined from such veluation should be used to
determine the sum of capital that has been contributed to the Company by JCC. Based on a par value of
RMB .00 for cacl share ul the Company (ihe “Shaie™), such capial ¢
1,275,560,000 Shares. The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the reorganisation, the
establishment of the Company and ils overseas listing of its H shares have complicd with the relevant laws
and regulations and legal procedures in the PRC .

2. ARTICLE ALLEGING THAT THE COMPANY HAS USED THE CONCEPT OF “CASH COSTS”
IN DETERMINING I'T§ COSTS OF PRODUCTION AND THEREBY MISLEADING INVESTORS
IN THE PROSPECTUS: “CASH{ COSTS OF COPPER CATHODE ARE FALSE STATEMENTS "

The “cash costs” concepl adepted in the Prospecius is one of the cost concepts-commonly used by
international mining copper companies. lts specific meaning has been clearly explained in the section
headed “Glossary of Capper Industry” of the Prospectus. The “cash costs” concept is able Lo eliminate the
impact of non- wmparabxllly arising from the by-products praduced in the course’of mining and refining
. by diffecent mining companies and therefore has benefited in the comparison and analysis of the costs for
- mining and refining of the major products between different mining companies. In order Lo provide:the
information required by foreign investors and mining consultants for conducting analysis in respect of the
Shdres, the Company has been using such éxpression in accordance with the practice of international
mining companies since its issuance of H Shares in 1997 (please refer to page 71 of the prospectus in
conncction with the issue of H-Shares for the difference between “'cash costs” and *actoal costs™).

Apart from disclosing the “cash cosis™, the Company has also disclosed in various seclion of the Prospectus
details regarding the decline in the sales costs for copper cathode of the Company in the previous three
years, movements in the produclion costs of copper cathode as well as Lhe structure of the costs for major
products of the Company in 2000,
3. ARTICLE QUESTIONING THE TRUTHFULNESS OF THE NET PROFIT OF THE COMPANY
: IN TBE PAST THREL YEARS AS APPLAREI) IN THE PROSPECTUS: “THREE YEAR NET
PROFIT TRUE OR FALSE” -

There are errors in the major data of the sald articles. For example, the said articles have wrongly. used and
confused the term “produclion capacity™ with "“actual production valume' in copper cathode production.
1t believes thal the Company's 1998 and 1999 “copper production capacily” was 150,000 tonnes and has
vsed such figure os the basis for calculnting Lhe “sales revenue” of the Company From such sales revenue,
the said articles have speculated that the average sales price of Company in 1999 on copper cathade was
fower than that of 1998 and the sales revenue of Lhe Company on copper cathode in 1999 should be RMB
64.32 million less than that in 1998.

According (o-the Praspectus, the actual production volume of copper calhode of the Company in 1998 and
1999 should be 141,300 tonnes and 157,000 tones respectively. Sales volume of the Company was 121,300
tannes and 147,300 tonnes in 1998 and 1999 respectively, In 1999, the sales revenue of the Company on
copper cathode was RMB 2.097 billion which was RMB 350 million more than the RMB 1,748 bﬂlwn
made in 1998.

Furthermore, the said articles have also speculaled that the net profit” figure of the Company in accordance
1o “sales revenue of the principal businesses of the Company” and “cost of goods sold of the principal
businesses of the Company™, and had not taken “‘operating costs”, ' management costs™ and “financing
costs” and ather related factors into consideration. Such methods of analysis were misleading to investors,
The Company's related partly transactions have been strictly.conducted according to the relevant legal

procedures and requirements and detailed disclosures have been made by the Company. Apart from those

which have-been disclosed. the quantity involved in such related party transactions have all fallen below
_the threshold as set under Chapter 14 of The Rules (the “Listing Rules™) Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange") and therefore were exempled
from disclosure. The Company has never violated any provision of the Listing Rules. The Company's.
independent non-executive directors and the Company's independent auditing committee have put strict
supervision on related party transactions of the Company. The Company has never had situations of
controiling, adjusting and transferring net profits through related party transactions.
The Compeny advises invesiors to carefully read the Prospecius and the relevant financial details.

4. ARTICLE ALLEGING THAT THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO DISCLOSE THE PRESENCE
OF CHENGMENSHAN COPPER MINE, DONGXIANG COPPER MINE, YINSHAN LEAD AND

ZINC MINE OWNED BY JCC IN THE PROSPECTUS: “WHY THE THREE COPPER MINES,

ARE NOT NAMED ON THE LIST?”

The Company has placed cmphasis particularly on the disclosure of connected (ransactions and compelition
in the industry, The Company specifically mentioned in section (I) “t. Conditions of Competition in the
Industry” under “VI Competition in the Industry and Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus that
competition between the Company and JCC was illustrated in the aspect that “JCC currently still owns
and operates certain under pit mines such as Ymshan Lead and Zinc Mine, Wushan Copper Mine and
Dongxiang Copper Mine,” .

O VWas FEPICICHISd Ly

The mys&:nous closure of 3 mincs namety Chengmenshan Copper Mine, Dougxiang Copper Mmc fmd
Yinshan Lead and Zinc Mine as alleged by the said articles are not owned by the Company, they are SWwned
by JCC and their closures have nothing to do with the management of the Company.

According to the provisions regarding general meetings of the Company und the provisions rz:g,cudmg the
connected transaction agreements, the copper concentrates produced {rom these mines would beggld o
the Company at a price not higher than the market price. Notwithsianding the copper concenlrates prnguccd
from these mines accounted for only 5% of the copper materials required by the Company, the Company
has adopted numerous measures to secure the granting of a first right of refusal by JCC, i.e., “thc Company
has Lhe options to purchase from JCC any mines, smelters or refineries owned and/or apcrated by it now aor
in the future, or any mining or exploration rights held by it now or in the future” In order to ensure the
fairness of the transaclion, it was further siated that * the purchase price of any assels or rights purchased
pursuant to such options would not be more than the fair value of such rights or asscts as deiermined by an
independent appraiser rccugnlscd under PRC laws and as subsequently confirmed by the Stale Assels
Administration Bureau,” (Details are set out in the Option Agreement in seciion (1) “2. Measures for
avoiding competition in the-industry™ undeér “V. Industry Competition and Connccted Transaction™ in the
Prospectus.) The Company entered into the Option Agreement for the purpose of further reducing connccled
transaclions and protecting interests of minority shareholders.

To date, Yinshan Lead and Zinc Mine and Dongxiang Copper Mine have nlready applied for inclusion in
the waiting list of mines to be-closed down due to the running out of resources therein in accordance with -
ihe relevant policies in the PRC. Furthermore, as nl the dale of this announcement, Chengmenshan Minc
is still not o separate legal entity of JCC.

S, ARTICLE ALLEGING THAT THE EXPANSION OF GUIXI SMELTER, PIIASI‘ m C()r\'IAIN
. CERTAIN RISKS: “UNCERTAINTY AS TO FUTURE OF GUIXT SMEL TER, PHASE 111
EXPANSION PLAN"

“Guixi Smelter Phase 1 project” is the Company's exploration reconstruction project. It feasibility report
has been examined and confirmed by slate qualified authorities, China Industrial Bank, and China
Construction Bank. The State Environment Board has plso provided and performed relevant nssessment
on such project and had been examined and reviewed by the State Ecanomic and Trade Commission, was
submitied 10 und approved by the State Council, and has been designated as one of the nation's mujor
tCNoiogy Bnprévement projecn. In owder o belier protest the interests of investors, the Compaily has
disclosed adequately the risks involved in the supply of raw malterials, supply of copper and by-praduct
acid in the market in *'Risks as Lo projects funded by A share issue procesds™ of the “Risk Factors" section
of the Prospectus. Al the same timie, the Company has given “Spccial Risk Alert” (o the fact that it heavily
relies on copper raw material supplies.

Part of the net procecds from the A share issue of the Company hus been used on the acquisition of
Wushan Copper Minc and the devclopment af the Fujiawo Copper Mine. The purpose of investing in these
two projects is (o sirengthen the Company's raw material réserve as its strategic move, On the other hand,
the Company has disclosed in “16. Other lmpnrlanl ‘Matters™ of the Prospc:lus the copper concentrates
1mporl contract.

6. ARTICLE WHICH TAKE CRIMINAL LITIGATION AS EQUIVALENT TO COMPANY
LITIGATION AND ALLEGING THE NON-DISCLOSURE BY THE COMPANY OF MATERIAL
LITIGATION: “WHETHER MATERIAL LITIGATION SHOULD BE DISCLOSED”

Firstly, such litigation is regarded as criminal matter between the Prosecuratorial Organ and (he alleged
criminal suspects. The Company has not involved in and is not a party to the litigation. Secondly; although
the Company has decisively stopped the fraud-in accordance with information provided by informed person,
the investigation, filc opening and hearing of the case are conducted by Public Securily Bureau,
prosecuratorial autharity and the court in accordance with the procedures in criminal proceedings: Thirdly,
the taw exceution departments recognised that such litigation involved a fraud commitied by a criminal
gang who had sold inferior copper concentrate as standard copper concentraie and created confusion by
passing off the spurious copper concentrate as genuine copper concentraie. The Company is a victim of
the case and has suffered certain economic loss.

The case took place during the period from 1999 to 2000 and is currently in the process of litigation,
According to the information supplied by (he judicial institution, the casc for the purchase of counterfeit
copper calhode has caused a direct economic loss of RMB3.403 miltion to the Company. Another similar
case is currently in judicial proceedings ond upon the outcome of such case, the Company shall decide
according to the circumstances at that time as to. whether a further arinouncement will he made, As the
Company adopis a physical counl method ler the accounting of ils raw materials, the toss arising {rom Lhe
case have all been included in the announced profit and loss statement of the Company. Therefore, such
loss ‘will not affect the disclased annual profits of the Company for the previbus year and the 2001 profit
forecast as disclosed in the Prospecius nor will it alfect the quelity of copper cathode produced by the
Company. After the occurrence of the case, the Company has adopled a series of measures 1o strengthen
its management, fill up loopholes and prevent such similar maiters f[rom happening again.

There is material discrepancies between the informalion together wilh relevant monelary figures deseribed
in said arlicles and the information provided by the Jaw enforcement department. In addition, the “involved
amounl” of the case and the “the amount al economic loss” of the Company are entirely two diffesent
cangepls.

7. ARTICLE ALLEGING THAT THE COMPANY HAS PROBLEMS IN XTS MANA(‘I'.MFNT “18
JIANGXT COPPER THE BEST MANAGED ENTERPRISE IN CHINA?

The example, matters and results as-quoted in the said articles are in reality manifestly differed from fact.
There is a matertal flaw in reporting the Company has caused previous loss of RMB350 million. In (he
incidents and cases on deception and accident as alleged in the said articles, only two were relaled to the:

. Company. one is in relation (o the llugauon as sel oul in paragraph 6 of this announcement and another is
in relation to the fire that accurred in No. 3 Concentrator of Dexing Mine deteils of which have been
disclosed in the announcement in Hong Kong dated 11 September, 2000,

Since the Company’s incosporation, its production capacity and sales volume have expanded and increascd
continuously. The Company's revenue derived from principal businesses in recent years . net profit has
recarded substantial increase as compared to previous years, The Company has achieved satisfaciory
operation résults. The management of Uie Campany is structured and effective. Despite these achievements,
the Company believes that there is a need to improve further its management during its development.

Accepting the supervision from various communities and investors is one of the obligations of the Company,
. the Company, as it has always done in the past, will continue 1o operate. and perform in a sincere and
trustworthy way and shall be responsible to investors.
. . . By order of the Board
Jiangxi Copper Company Limited
He Changming
R . Chairman
15th March, 2002 " ’
Guixi, Jiangxi Province, the PRC
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Listed Companies information

Listed Companies Information

JIANGXI COPPER<00358> - Results Announcement (Summary)

Jiangxi Copper Company Limited announced on 11/4/2002:

(stock code: 358)

Year end date: 31/12/2001
Currency: RMB

Auditors' Report: Neither

Review of Interim Report by: N/A

Turnover
Profit/ (Loss) from Operations
Finance cost
Share of Profit/ (Loss) of Associates
Share of Profit/ (Loss) of

Jointly Controlled Entities
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax & MI
% Change over Last Period
EPS/ (LPS) -Basic

-Dijuted

Extraordinary (ETD) Gain/(Loss)
Profit/ (Loss) after ETD Items
Final Dividend per H Share
(Specify if with other optiomns)
B/C Dates for Final Dividend
Payable Date
B/C Dates for Annual General Meeting
Other Distribution for Current Period
B/C Dates for Other Distribution

(Audited)
Current
Period
from 1/1/2001
to 31/12/2001

('000)

Page 1 of 1
03-4;‘3 o
) ;
Vo4 5
LAy A
» d/
(Audited)
Last
Corresponding
Period

from 1/1/2000
to 31/12/2000

(1000)
3,524,512
251,105
(142,240)
N/A

N/A
108,661
RMBO. 045
N/A

N/A
108,661
RMBO. 01
N/A

13/5/2002 to 12/6/2002 bdi.

13/5/2002 to 12/6/2002 bdi.

2,995,793
475,664
(163,067)
N/A
N/A
312,373
+187%
RMB0O.128
N/A
N/A
312,373
RMBO0.O05
N/A
5/7/2002
N/A
N/A

Home| Corporate| Services | Market| Exchange Listings and Listed Companies| Exchange and

Clearing House Participants

Copyright® 2000 Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. All rights reserved.
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NOTICES

- Hona.Kong.Mail._Eriday,

1.." FINANCIAL SUMMARY

1. Financial Summary
(Prepared under International Accounting Standards) -~

2001
RMB’000
Turnover 2,995,793
Profit before tax 312,597
Taxation 102
Net profit for the year 312,373
Total assets 8,470,761
Total liabilities 3,764,065
Mirnority interests 694 -
Net assets 4,706,002
Net assets per share RMB1.766
Earnings per share N 3 RMBO.128
Net assets earning ratio : 6.64%
2. Principal Finoncial Indicators for Latest Three Years
(Prepared under International Accounting Standards)
Ttems 2001 2000. 1999 .
. * -RMB'000 RMB'000 ‘RMB 000
“Turnover . 112,995,793 7 3,524,512 - 2,712,183
Profit before tax 312,597 108,865 S 23,164
Profit after tax 312,495 108,767 23,157
Total assets 8,470,761 © 7,752,833 7,195,451
Net-assets 4,706,002 3,923,122 . “73,814,461
Tarnings per share RMR0.128 RMBO0.045 RMEBO0.011
Net.assets per share - RMBL.77 . RMBL1.61 RMB1.57
Note: The sbove financial indi are all and ﬁll_:d in ding to ¢ onsolidated financial
11. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHAREHOLDERS -
{A) Change of Share Capital
1. Statement of Share Capital Change
Before Additional .After
. . change issue change
. R {shares) (shares) " *© . (shares)
I. Unlisted shares '
1. Shares held by
promotors
Of which: - . X
Shares held by the State-owned : .
legal person 1.275,556.200 — 1,275.556,200
Shares held by domestic . ) . .
legal persons 2,000,000 — 2,000,000
Shares held by overseas .
*legal persons — — —
Other Lo — . — =
2. Tssued but unlisted shares — 230,000,000 230,000,000

3. Shares held by staff

4, Preferred shares or other

Total of unlisted shares (note 1}
II. Listed shares o

1. RMB ordinary shares

2. Domestically listed

foreign capital shares

3, Overseas listed . .

. foreign capital shares (note 2} . :
- Total of listed shares

111. Total shares

11,277,556,200
1,156,482,000

1,156,482,000
-2,434,038,200

11,2002,

1997, v
-2, “Stock Issue and Listing . '

of RMB522.10 million from the A-share issue, and the

¢ “fund amounted to approximatety RMB10.94 million.
. (B) Shareholders, -

1. Number of Shareholders at the End of the Re'porfing«vl’eriod L

© 230,000,000 1,507,556,200 .

1,156.482,000°
1,156,482,000
2,664,038,200

230,000,000

Notes: (). Tssued but unlisted shares are the 230 million A-shares issued'to domestic investors on
. - .'December 21, 2001, The said shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on January *

"(2) - The overseas listed foreigh cupital»shu’r:‘s include 500 milIvionv H;shu_n:k held by Inlc‘rnn(ionﬂl L
. Copper. The said-shares, may be transferred and listed after the expiry ofthres years from:’

On December.21, 2001, with the approval of the China Securities:Regulatory Commission
(CSRC Document No. 61 (2001)), the Company made a domestic IPO in respect of 230 million "~
A-shares at an issue price of RMB2.27 per share. On January. 1T, 2002, the A-shares of the -
Company were officially listed-on the Shanghai'Stock Exchange. The'Company. raised a total
net proceeds of sucti share'issue'was ..,
RMB494.85 million after deduction of listing expenses. The funds was received.and deposited |

in the Company's account in full amount on'December 28,.2001. Interests from the frozen .

- - e -

- By Decerﬁbef&i. 2001, the number.of shareholders holding the Company's sharés amounted
to 130,247, of which 4,122 were H-share _h'oldcrs and 126,125 ‘were A-share holders.,

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED
AHEERBARAR

(A sino-foreign joint veniure joint stock limited company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China)

SUMMARY OF ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2001

L REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.

(1).” Operating Results

2. Top Ten Shareholders of the Compnriy

Percentage of
Holdings at Year

Percentage of

Share Capital 'fype of

Name of Shareholder End (shares) Held(%) Shares Held
{ Jiangxi Copper Company 1,275,556,200 47.881 State-owned
. legal person share
2 HKSCC Nominees Limited 1,131,953,000 42.490 H-share
Of which; International Copper 500,000,000 18.768 H-share (promotes)
3 Huaxia Growth Fund 2,161,000 0.081 A-share
4 ‘Hua'an Innovation Fund 1,389,000 . 0.052 A-share
5 Xinghe Fund 1,316,000 0.050 A-share
6 Tianhua Fund 1,282,000 0.048 A-share
7 Song Zhen.Yuan 1,095,000 0.041 H-share
8 Xinghua Fund 1,030,000 0.039 A-ghare
9. Shenzhen Baoheng .
{Group) Co., Ltd. 1,000,000 - 0.038 Legal person share

10 HSBC Nominees .
{Hong Kong) Limited .508,000 0.034 H-share

Notes: (1) There was no change in the number of shares held by the sharcholders holding more than 5% of ’
: the Company's shares, .
. (2) The Company did not know whether or not there was any connccled refationship among the top
ten shareholders of the Company. .

(3) On the fisting date in 1997, International Copper pledged al its shares in the Company in favour
of Bank of China Bank. Hong Kong Branch; apart fram this, nonc of the shares held by the
shareholders holding more than 5% of the Company's total shares was mortgaged or frozen.

3. Substantial Legal Person Shareholders (holding more than 10% of the shares)

Jiangxi Copper Company holds 1.276 billion shares (domestic shares) of the Company, which
accounts for 47.881% of the total share capital. It is the largest sharehalder of the Company.
That company was founded-on July 1, 1979. Its legal representative is Mr, He Changming,.its
registered capital is RMB3,896.06 million, and its main business covers non-ferrous metal
ores. non-metallic ores and products of non:ferrous metal refining, and processing. Jiangxi
Copper Company is a state-owned enterprise under direct administration of the Tiangxi
Provincial People’s Government.

 HKSCC Nominees Limited holds 1;131,953,000 H-shares of the Company as an agent, which
accounts for 42,49% of the Company's total share capital. HKSCC Nominees Limited is a
member of the central clearing and delivery system. It is engaged in securities registration and
custodial service for clients. International Copper, through HKSCC Nominees Limited, holds
500 million shares (H shares) of the.Company. which accounts, for 18.768% of the total share
capital. That company was registered and established in Hong Kong on November 7, 1995.
The Silver Grant International Industries Limited and China Nonferrous Metals Holdings (Hong
Kong) Limited each holds 50% of its shares. Its main business is investment holding. The
shares of the Company held by that company were all mortgaged in favour of Bank of China
Bank, Hong Kong Branch on the day when the Company’s shares were listed in.1997. In
September 2001, according to an agreement signed by the parties concerned, China Minmetals
HK (Holdings) Limited took over the 50% shares of that company from China Nonferrous
Metals Holdings (Hong Kong) Limited.

Operations of the-Company
" Composition of Main Operating Turnover According to Products

. 2001
e . RMB'060 RMB'000"
Cathode copper ’ 1,855,765 2.555,328
Gold - . 492,241 409,442
Others 357,097 - 474.578
Processing on agency . ~ . 290,690 -B5,164
“ ’ : . o 2,995,793 3,524,512
Composition of Main Operating Turnover According to Sales Region
- T ) - : 2001 2000
RMB’000 - RMB'000
“'PRC 2,925,824 3,010,191
- South Korea —_ 341,289
-Other regions 69,969 173,032
F 2.995i793 3,524.512

_During the year, the production capacity of the Company including processed ';:app"ér increased

By 16.5% over the previous year. The sales of self-produced copper had declined, the volume

" -of processed copper.increased together with a drop in the prices of copper resulting.in a decrease
in.main operating turnovet RMB528,720,000 (or 15.0%) from the, previous year to

-, "RMB2,995,790,000, the Company still realised a gross profit of RMB653,280,000, representing
~an increase of, RMB132:860,000 (or 25.5%) over the previous year. Compiled according to the
“relevant accounting principles and regulations applicable to PRC enterprises (PRC GAAP),

. the net profit was RMB301,430.000, completing 99.8% of profit forecast disclosed at the A-

 share prospectus in the current year, representing en increase of RMB 192,770,000 (or 177.4%)
 over the previous year, Compiled according to International Accounting Standards, the net

- profit was RMB312,373,000, representing an increase of RMB203,712,000 (or 187.14%) over
the previous year. See “(3) Operating Plan” and 3. Analysis of Operating Results” from "I
_Report of the Board of Directors™fof the increase in production’and sales and the improvement
_in operating results,. .. .- S : . ; .
. (
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. Difficuities and Challenges

The world economic growth had slow down in ZOOI The U.S. economy experienced the first
recession in ten years after the Sept: 11 Terror Attacks, and the global econemic growth.had
slow down further. This led to-the first decline of worldwide copper consumption in [5 years.
According to preliminary estimation by the International Copper Study Group, the global refined
copper consumption in the year was about 14,725,000 tons, a drop of 3.5% from the previous

* year; the output was about 15,478,000 tons, an increase of 4.7% from the previous year. The

London Metal Exchange (LME) copper inventoryat the:end.of the year Hit.0,799 milion.tgns.

Since September last year, the global copper price continued to decline, and hit a'low'since,

1986 of 1,336 US dollars/ton on-November 3, 2004, Later, it rallied when maincopper producers”
in the world announced production cut, The.average price of LME three- mth copper was.

72.5 US cents/pound for the whole year, a drcp of about 13.2% from the previous year.
The following chart illustrates simply the copper price trend on LME in the year, based on the
‘average monthly closing price of LME three-month copper.

2000-2001 Averug\e Price Trend of Three-month Copper Futures in the LME
USD/on -

950

%00

,ﬁpj‘_sp,erJg’aﬁg@f}ﬁf,@qu&f{#‘jeﬁ,&ifj,

Despite.global economic recession, the sconomy of China altamcd a growth of7 3%, which in’

turn triggered domestic consumption of copper. During the year, the domestic refined copper
outpul stood at about 1.425 miltion tons, an increase of about 7.0% the copper consumption is
estimated to increase by approximately 13.0%, making the domestic market a bright spot in
the dim world copper consumption market. Anyway, the domestic copper price declined all-the
way in pace with the trend of international copper price. The average annual ax-included
price for three-month copper fulures on the Shanghai Futures Exchange (“SHFE") was
RMB16,223/ton, or some 76 US cents/pound, a decrease of 13.0% from the previous year.

The following chart illustrates simply the copper price trend on SHFE in the year, based on the
avernge monthly closing price of SHFE three-month copper.
2000-2001 Average Price Trend of Three-month Copper Futures in the SHFE ~

RMB/ton ’
20000

19000

13000

f#’fjff*fv"{ﬁffﬂ g‘_f@‘@@’ %;gy{‘,z

During the year, the average price (inclusive of tax) of cathode copper sold by the Company
was RMB16,592/ton, a-decrease-of 8.5% from the previous year; the cathode copper processing
cost (inclusive of tax)'was RMB3,447/1on, a decrease of 14:2% from the previous year.

Operating Plan

(i). Expanding Production, Increasmg Mmmg Capacny . .
The cxpansxon of the Guixi Smelcer Phase II has opcrated smoozhly since it was put into
production-in the second half of 2000, achicving the expected production capacity. For
the whole year, the cathode copper output including the processing volume stood at 226,363

tons, representing an increase of 16.5% over the previous year;the output of go]d was
6,723 kg, that of silver was 115,043 kg, that of sulfuric acid was 0.823 million tons and

that of sulfur concentrate was 0.728 million tons, representing an increase of 25.4%, -

69.1%, 8:2% and 8.0% respectively over the previous year.
After ycars of efforts Dexing Copper Mine, one of the-principal mines owned by the

Company, realised the goal of dressing 90,000 tons of ores per day in the year,.thus raising

the mining capacily of the Company. For the whole year, the Company produced copper
concentrate containing 127,674 tons of copper, 4,705 kg'of: 'gold and 32, 662 kg of sitver,

“an increase of 7.3%, 6.3% and 5.7% respectively over the previous year: As the cash cost-

for production of cathode coppér using self-produced ore was lower than that using
purchased ore, and the increase of smelted products comparatively lowered the fixed
expenses in the unit production cost, the profitability of lhc Company in the” ycar rose
accordingly.

‘(i) " Product Sales Structure Adjusled Gross Proﬁabxlx!y Rises

During the year, the Company strenglhened the adjustment of product sales mix, with the
- sales volume of gold and silver rcspccuvc\y increasing 27.0% and 85.1%. In the meantime,
the. proportion of copper processing on-supplied materials rose, refatively reducing the
proportion of cathode copper -production using purchased ore. Therefore, though the
operating turnover decreased by 15,0%, the gross profitability for the whole year rose 7.2
percentage points over the previous-year as the contribution of gold and silver to'gross
profit was high and the gross profitability in copper processing was relatively stable. .

IS

)

(iii) Raising Metal Recovery Rate, Smc‘ly Contreliing Cost and Realizing Cost Reductian
Target .
During the year, the copper ore drcssmg recovery rate of the Dexing Copper Mine rose by
'1.124 percentage points over the previous year, which added in copper contents copper

‘ concentrate by about 1,450 tons, and its silver ore dressing recovery rate rose by 2.6
percentage points over the previous year, which added the silver in contents copper
concentrate by about 740 kg. For the rise in efficiency, as well us strict cost control system

; of the Ccmpany, the unn sales cost of cathade copper declined by about 8%, and the cashy
cost for produclmn of Topper using self-produced ore was 14.0%, reaching US$0. 39/,

- pound. . B

* Tnnovating Managemant Syslcm Savmg Overhaul Time, Saving Maintenance Cost
In 2001, the Company lmplemcnred a management system innovation plan, borrowed
and absorbed internationaily advanced flash smelting technology, and replaced annual’
blow-off overhaul in the past with two blow-off overhauls in every three years. The Guixi
Smetter of the Company did not make blow-off overhaul in 2001 since the overhaul in
2000. The next overhaul will be doné in 2002.

(v} Expanding Markets, Turnaround in Sales of Chemical Products
During the year, the sulfuric acid-sale price which had declined for four consecutive years

" had a‘turnaround, rebounding by 25.3%. The price of sulfur concentrate declined at a
slower pace. The sales volume of sulfuric acid and sulfur concentrate increased by 4.0%
and 20.3% respectively.

Financial Status .

Financial Status (Prepared under International Accounting Standards)

2001 2000 Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease)

- RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 %
Total assets’ 8,470,761 7,752,833 717,928 9.3
Total liabilities . 3,764,065 3,829,071 (65,006) u.n
Of which: long-term liabililies 1,881.831 2.032,701 (150,870) (7.4)
Minority interests . 694 640 : 54 8.4

_ Sharcholder’s equity 4,706,002 3,923,122 782,880 19.96

Notes: (1) The principal reasons for (he increase'af gross assets are the purchase and construction of fixed assets
in the year, increase of cash afier the A-share issue, and increase of raw material reserves by some
9,078 tons.
(2). The principal reasons for increase of owner’s equily are the additional issue of 230 million A-shares
and realization of capital appreciation from production and opcration in the year.
At the end of the year, the net current assets of the Company amounted to at RMB767,980,000, and
the current ratio was 1:4] of which bank balance and cash deposit were RMB683,330,000,

.representing an increase of RMB314,520,000 over the previous year. The principal reason tor the

increase was that the funds raised from the A-share issue in the year were all depesited at the bank.
At the end of the year, the borrowings from banks totalied RMB2,998.59 million, of which those
due within one year accounted, for approximately RMB1,161.67 million, those due wilhin onc 1o

. two years accounted for approximately RMB795.81 million, those due within two to five years

accounted for approximately RMB521.40 million, and those due in more than five years aceounted
for approximately RMB519.71 million. The interest rate for all borrewings from banks ranged from
4.5% to 6.2%(2000: S 6% 1o 8.5%).

During the year, the net operating cash inflow was RMB639,850,000; the nel cash inflow from
financing-activities wus: RMB293,640,000; the nét cash outflow in investing activities was
RMB618,530,000, the total cash inflow amounted to RMB314,960,000.

The Company has all along adhered 1o the principle of prudent financial planning and steady
operation, stresses the control of financial risks and.safe operation of funds, and does not provide
any credit guarantee and money lending to any other company (including holding company) or
group other than the Company itsetf. It has all along maintained good reputation in commercial
banks, which implies its strong capacity for continuous financing.

Steady financial policy, good bank creditability, ample aperating cash flow and strict fund control
and safety system have established reliable financial guaranlce system for healthy and steady
development of the Company.

Analysis of Operating Results

2001 2000 Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease)

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 %

Turnover 2,995,793 3,524,512 (528.7119) (15.0}
Gross profit 653,284 520,426 132,858 o 25.5
Profit befare 1ax 312,597 108,865 203,732 187.1

In 2001, the Company realised profit before tax of RMB312,600,000, representing an increase of

"RMBZOB 730,000, or 187.1%, over the previous year,

The reasons for the increase were as follows:

(1) Increase in sales volume resulting in gross profit surged by RMBI32 860,000. Of which, the
szles of copper cathode (including processing copper) had increased, which contributed to the
increase in gross profit by RMBS51,660,000. The rise in sales of gold and sitver contributed to
the increase in gross profit by RMBE82.430,000.

(2) Reduction in the selling prices of products, resulting in a decline in gross profit by
RMB235,810,000."Of which, the selling pricés of copper cathode dropped by 8.5%, profit
declined by RMB 172,740,000, and tolling feé for coppcr cathode reduced by 14.2%, resulting
ina dccrcase in gross profit by RMB48,020,000. -

The sellmg pnce of copper'cathode was RMB16,592/ton which was approxlmaxc)y 2.3% over

"the price in SHFE. This is malnly attributable to a greater sales volume of copper cathode in

the first haif of the year than in the latter half of the year and that the prices of copper of the

" Company were higher in the first half of the yéar than in the second half of the year.

(3) - Decline in unit cost of good sold leading to a decrease in gross profit by RMB237,700,000.

The main reason for the decrease i that the copper cathode of the Company is basically produced

from copper in concertrate which is produced by the Company, rssuuing in'a decrease in costs

by 89, Imported copper in concerirate is for processing and the increase in production volume

‘capper cathode led to a reduction in.fixed unit costs and unit processing cost dropped by about

21.3%. The sales costs of other by-products also delined at different degrees.

Decrease in costs for the.period resulting.in a rise in profit before tax by RMB43,240,000, .

-(i} - During the year, the expenses for management of the Company amounted (o
RMB161,490,000, which had decreased. by RMB600,900,000, ot 27.1%. The reasons for
the decreases, were the adoption by the Company of the. effeéctive méasures in chasing up
the collection of the accounts receivables for which provision for bad debts had been

made in previous years and achieved.certain effect. The provision for bad.debts for the |

year decreased by RMB23/960,000 and collected accounts reccivable in the sum of
.~ "RMB28,140,00G which had been rg.cognlzed as.toss of doubtful debts for previous-years.
{ii) Salesexpenses for the year was RMB31,580,000. which had decreased by RMB3,980,000,
. or 11:2%. The decrease was mainly atiributable to a significant decline in exports of
copper from last yedr. The export.fees included in operating expenses had decreased
_a:cordmgly — " o
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- (iii) Finance costs amounted to RMB163,070,000, which had increased by RMB20,830,000,
or 14.6%. The increase was mainly attributable to a corresponding rise in finance costs as
a result of the delivery of the fixed assets acquired or constructed by the Company.

(5) During the year, other operating income amounted to RMB46,100,000, which had increased
by RMB32,790.000 over last year, of which RMB 10,940,000 was interest income from the
proceeds of the' issuance of A shares.

Uses of Proceeds Raised fromthe A-share Issue

On December 21, 2001, the Company issued 230 million A-shares, raising net proceeds of about
RMB494.85 million. The said funds were not used dunng the year and all deposllcd in cash at the
bank.

Uses of Funds Other lhan Proceeds

{1) Construction of the technical transformation project of the Guixi Smelter Phase 111 proceeded
smoothly as planned, and the investment completed in the year amounted to about RMB157.48
million, representing about 10% of the budget investment. The total budget investment for the
project of the Guixi Smelter Phase 111 was about RMBI S billion, and the investment funds
‘will come mainly from the proceeds raised from the A-share issue, state discount interest loans
and self-raised funds,

(2) During the year, the investment in the Dexing Copper Mine with a daily handling capacity of
90,000 tons reached RMB225.7 million, or approximately 79% of thé total budget investment,
By the end of the year, the daily handling capacity of the Dexing Copper Mine had basically
reached 90,000 tons.

(3) On August 20, 200! and December 30, 2001, the Company respectively paid RMBS0 million
and RMB)S million for acguisition of copper ore mining right from the Jiangxi.Fujiawu Copper
Co,, Lid. and-such related valid assets as mining and dressing facilities. The remaining proceeds
for the acquisition of RMB45 million will be paid in 2002.

Operating EnVironﬁent, Operating Plan and Operating Strategy for Next Year
1  Operating Environment
{1} Prediction of Copper Price in 2002

In 2002, the expected economic recovery of the United States, the world's largest copper
consumer, and a sustained.?% national economic growth of China, the world's second
largest copper consumer, will stimulate a recovery of the global copper consumption
market. Besides, the announcement of production cut plan by global copper producers in
November 2001 will help ease the copper demand and supply indifferences; and the copper
price wili rebound substantially under this favorable news, However, the high global copper
inventory left over from the end of 2001 will to some extents restrain the coppet price
rebound. Therefore, the domestic and international copper price will generally jolt out of
the low ebb and rebound amid fluctuations in 2002. It is prcdlcled that the yearly average
price will be cautiously optimistic, slightly higher than the 72.5 cents/pound in 2001,

In the first quarter of 2002, though the LME copper. price was US$0.716/pound, rebounded
by [9.11% over that in the fourth guarter of 2001, it was still 11.1% lower than that in the
first quarter of 2001. The copper, price on the Shanghai Metal Futures Exchange was
RMB15,652/lon (inclusive of tax) in February, rebounded by 7.1% from the fourth quarter
of last year, but down by 11.9% from the same period of the previous year.

The copper price in the first quarter of 2002 will have some pressures on the p}oduclioh ’

and operation and profit of the Company in the first half of the year
(2) " Influences of China's WTO Accession on the Company

Before China entered the WTO, the tariff for import of crude copper under general trad:
was zero, and the tariff for export of refined copper was a low rate of 2%; before China
entered the WTO, the import and export quotas for copper products under general trade
were cancelled; before China entered the WTQ, the domestic copper price movement was
closely pegged to that of the international copper price. Therefore, the tax reduction policy
and the policy of opening the copper market after China’s WTO accession will not have
any unfavorable influence on the Company. .

S~
W
-

Preferential Taxation Policy

Asa f‘orcig‘h-yinvcslmcm enterprise, the Company has enjoyed the income tax prefecential
policy of “exemption for tw¢ years and 50% reduction for three years” starting from
1997, The lmplemenmnon expired at the end of 2001. .

From 2002 to 2004, the income tax rate for the Company will be. 16 5% according.to-the
No. 172 {1999] document issued by the State Administration of Taxation and the reply of
the No. 122 [2001) document by the Jiangxi- Provincial State Taxation Administration, ©

2 | Operating Plan

Based on the experience and the absorption of lhc international advanccd flash’ mclallurglcal

technology, the Company has introduced new wey of management and maintenance system in -

respect of metallurgical equipment in 2001, As a result, the suspension of operation for overhaul
with respect to the furnaces has been changed from once a year to twice every three years, In
accordance with the new maintenance system, suspension of operation of the furnaces will

take place in 2002 (the preceding maintenance was undertaken in 2000). In the meantime, ‘the *

principal project of the Guixi Smelter Phase 11l will enter the stage of installation and butt
. joint this year, In order to reduce the frequency and the'time for suspension of thé furnaces.
The annual maintenance and the installation.and butt joint project will be jointly undertaken
for 60 days commencing from April 1, 2002 during which the furnaces will suspead operation.

Accordmgly. the annual production, maintenance expcnses, lurnover and’ proﬁl level of the.

Company will be affectéd to a certain extent.

(1) Reinforcing management in production, maintendnce and tcchnologlcal tenovation in an
“effort to minimise the time required for répair and mamlenance as well as the cxpenses
therefor. .

‘(2) The Ccmpany will increas: the copper content of self—produccd co‘ppcr conécmralc by
about 7% in 2002 after acquiring the Wushan Mine. This plus the raw:miterial reserves

increased in the prévious year will be able to withstand the supply and price risks on the '

1ntcmanonal copper raw materials market caused by the production out.

{3 Takmg advantage oflechno]cg:cnl advancement and technological brcakthroughs to raise

the recovery rate of copper concentrate and the grade of self produced concentrate, rajse -
the. clcclrolyuc current density and mcrcasc lhc oulput of calhodc copper. Thzs will.also

be favorable to reduclng <ost.

4

“the (ransmon work.on operation cfprccessed copper and se(f-produced copper.

Accordmg 10 the Coppcr Processing Agreemem cnlcred into bclwe:n !hc Company and -
- Jiangxi Copper Company on Septcmber& 2001, the Comnpany will continue to improve

7. .

(5) Actively looking for raw material resources, signing intention agreements on-long-term
copper concentrate supply, and looking for cooperative partners to jointly develop domestic
and overseas copper resources so as to-guarantee the demand from capacity expansion of
the Company.

Profit Distribution =,

. .
. Profit Distribution Plan for 2001

After audit, the profit after taxation of the Company computed according to the International.

Accounting Standards was RMB312:373,000,

The Board of Directors proposes to distribute a final dividend of RMBO0.0S (inclusive of tax)
per share for the fiscal year ending December 31, 200} 10 2)) shareholders, 1o1alling
approximately RMB133,202,000 (RMB24,340,000 for the year of 2000). The undistributed
profit of RMB479,237,000 is carried forward to the following year for distribution.

Of the final dividends, the dividends for domestic capital shares are distributed and paid in
Renminbi, and the dividends for H-shares are distributed in Renminbi but paid in Hong Kong

dollar (1he value shali be computed according to the average exchange rate between Renminbi .

and Hong Kong dollar announced by the People’s Bank one week prior to June 12, 2002).
Transfer procedures for H-share holders will be suspended in the period from Monday, May
13 to Wednesday, June 12, 2002 (both days inclusive); the dividends will be distributed on
Friday, July 5, 2002 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of holders of the
Company's H shares on Tuesday, May 21,2002, Further announcement regarding register of
holders of A shares and the payment date for dividends will be made according 1o the relevant
requirements after the application therefor by the Company has been accepled by.the China
Securities Clearing and Registration Company, Shanghai Branch.

The said dmdcnd distribution plan is yet 1o be approved by lhc shareholders of the Company
in the general meeting to'be convened 6n Jupe 12, 2002,

. ‘Profit Distribution Policy for the Next Year

The 2002 profit distribution as predicted by the Board of Directors of the Company is as follaws:
drawing a 10% statutory surplus reserve; drawing a 109 statutory public welfare funds; with
the resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders, drawing discretionary surplus reserves;
paying cash dividends to holders of ordinary shares-once, with the tota) cash dividends to be
distributed not to be less than 30% of the net profit realized in the current year of 2002, and the
proportion of undistributed profit carried forward from the previous year (o be distributed as
cash dividends not to be less than 10%. The Company will not implement any plan for
capitalization of reserves.

The Board of Directors of the Company rescrves the right to adjust the distribution policy in
line with the actual conditions of the Company.

Purchase, Sale or Buybuck of Listed Securities of the Company

During the year, the Company or its subsidiaries did not buy, se!l or buy back any listed securities of
the Company.

Code of Best Practice

During the year, the Company .all along abided by the Code of Best Practice in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong"):

Announcement of Detailed Results

A copy of the detailed results of all materials as required by the paragraphs 45(1) to 45(3) in Appendix
16 of the Listing Rules will be published on the web pages of lh: Stock Exchang: of Hong Kong

- within the prcscrlbcd pcnod

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

(A) During the year, the Company issued 230.‘000.000 A shares, the details of which are set out in

«c

LD

(E

the section headed “Stock Issue and Listing of part II Shareholders”.
(B) During the year, the Company had no significant suit or arbitration events.
*Save and’except for those which ‘have been mentioned in the announcements in the past, the

Company had no significant assez acquxsmon or sale, or ‘merger or consolidation events during
the yéar.

Starting from Apnl E, 2002 the principal project of the technical transformation project of the
Guixi Smelter Phase 111 of the Company entered installation and butt joint between the old and
new systems. At the same time, the existing main production processes and equipments
* suspended production for overhaul accordmg to the plan of two overhauls in every three years.

The period: for the production suspension plan‘is about 60 days,.which Lo some degre:s will
. teduce the output this year and increase the maintenance cost.

.Cannected Transactions
1. 'The Comipany and Jiangxi Copper Company signed certain agreements, including
composite supply contract, sales contract, composite industrial service agreement, real

_ estate rent contract and composite miscellaneous services agreement. In accordancé with
these agreements, the Company ‘witl (among others) procure from the Jiangxi Copper

* Company and its connected companies copper concentrate, red composition brass and
auxiliary industrial products, sell to them cathode copper, sulfuric'acid, waste materials;

-Washed residues and black copper sludge, obtain multiple industrial, socia} and other,

services, and lease property and land-use rights. Besides, the group signed a processing
.agreement with Jiangxi Copper Company on September 3, 2001, under which the group
was appointed to exclusively process copper concentrate, blister copper and scrap copper
imported by Jiangxi Coppér Company into cathode copper. and zlso sell end distribute
the said cathode copper:in China. The Company also signed an acquisition agreement
- with Jiangxi Copper Company, under which the Company acquiréd from the Jiangxi Copper
Company the operanng assets, related liabilities and mining nght of the Wushan Copper

Mxne L . - Ut
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The abave connected transactions were maac during the routine and normal busincssv CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
courses of the Company, and were made according to general commercial-clauses or (Prepared under IAS} OE
according to supplying or from an independent third party identical (or more preferential) AT DECEMBER 31, 2001
clause, They.are fair and rational to shareholders of the Company. The above connected B ‘
transactions were done within theprescribed amount according to different categories, ' o . 2001 2000
without going beyond the cap fixed by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong for being RMB’060 - - RMD'000
exempted or independent from approval by shareholders in general meeting., s . . N
. isiti erati . Non-curfent assets. '« e . . .
2. OnJanuary 1, 2002, the Company forrnally completed the acquisition of the operating ... * P
assets; related liabilities and the'mining right of the Wushan Copper Mine. The detailed : - Property, plant and. equlpmen( g 5”;;’322 5'432'322
materials about the said acquisition bave been contained-in:the: prospeclus in connection : Other.assets . - - 610" . 22
with the issuance of the Company's A shares . Othcr investments _—
3. On 11 March 2002, the Company cn[:rcd into a ;omt venture agreement ("JV Agreement”) ‘ N 5,820,545 5,553,002
with JCC to establish a joint venture, which is entitied to the tax privilege policy for -
Sino-foreign joint venture, to engage in the manufacturing and processing of oxygen-free = . Current assets’ . < X
copper rods and wires. Pursuant to the JV Agreement, the Company agreed to investa  ~ Inventorics - . . 1,576,283 1418195
sum of RMB90,000,000 in cash as capital contribution to the joint venture. The Sino-- Trade and other receivables i ' '384.677 '408.132
foreign equity joint venture will be owned as to 60% by the Company and 40% by JCC. Taxation recoverable 4:693 —4:693 s
F) Significant Contracts and Their Performance . Marketable securities 11238 = '
) Steni . . . . Pledged bank deposits 2,268 2,708,
1., Save and except for those which have been mentioned in the announcements in the past, Bank balances and cash . 681,060 366,103
the Company had no significant events of managing on custody, contracting or leasing o .
assets of other companies, or having other companies managing on custody. contracting 2,650,216 2,199,831
or leasing aﬂsals of the Company during the year. . I— - T .
2.  During the year, the Company had no significant guarantee events, , CT‘{;:’;‘J:‘;‘”;?;; payables B - 636,532 105,113
3. During the year, the Company had no sngmfcam events ccnccrmng financial managemem "+ Taxation payable . s . 34 c2
on trust. Government subsidy received’ 84,000 . —
Bank bonowmgs - amount due wnhm one year 1,161,668 1,091,236
'+ 4. During the year. the Company did not have any deposit on trust at financial institutions or —_— T
non-financial institutions, and also did not have any.circumstance, of failure.to recover 1,882,234 1.796.370
time deposits due. . 884200 RS AIEL
V. FINANCIAL REPORT Net current assets 767,982 - 403,461
(A) Differences Between IAS and PRC GAAP as Applicable to the Group C : a ¢ v
. 6,588.527 5,956,463
The consolidated balance sheet of the Group prepared under IAS and that prcparcd under PRC : Capital and reserves -
GAAP have the following major difference: ‘Share capital - 2,664,038 2,434,038
2001 2000 Reserves 2,041,964 1.489.084
RMB’000 RMB'000 . '
o . - ) 4,706,002 3,923,122
Net assets as per financial statements prepared under IAS 4,706,002 3,923,122 - "
Proposed final dividend (133,202) © - (24,340) Minarity interests ’ v 694 640
Net assets as per financial sla‘cmems prepared under , ' - '
PRC GAAP . : 4.572.800 3.898.782 Non-current liabilities
_— == Bank borrowings - amount due after one year 1,836,920 1,985,920
The consuhdaled income statement of the Group prepared under.IAS and that preparcd under PRC Other payable < a:-nounx due after one year ﬂ 48781
GAAP have the following major difference: ) .
1,881,831 2,032,701
200_1 2000 -
RMB000 RMB 000 6.588.527 5.956.463
Net profit for the year as per financial statements prepared . ) . .
under IAS . 312,373 108,661 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Tnterest on proceeds from issue of A Shares (10,938) - — (Prepared under 1AS)
Net profit for the year as per financial statements prepared . FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001
under PRC GAAP 301i635 108,661 2001 . 2000
. RMB*000 RMB'000
{B) Consolidated Income Statement, Consohdated Balance Sheet and Consnlidated Cash Flow .
Statement Prepared under 1AS Net cash from operating activities . 639,850 686,724
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT o ’
~ (Prepared.under IAS) ’ . Investing activities
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 Interest received 9,943 4,450
f Proceeds an disposal.of propcrly, plant .
‘ NOTES - .‘:001 2,000 and cquipment 21 9
T RMB’000 RMB'000 Decrcase (increase) in pledged bank deposits 440 (2.331)
Turnover : i 2 995,793 3§24512 Purchase of property, plant.arid equipment (631,562) (681,597)
1793, 1324, [ 8 i —_
(Costof s and services B _Gonsm) G040 Purensse of oner mesments (10 z
8 . N ' , Purchase of markeiable securities (31,415) -
Gross profit 653,284 520,426 X " '
Other operating income 3 46,099 13.307 Proccc‘ds on disposal of markelablel securities ﬂ -
Distribution costs (31,582) (35,562) . .
Administrative expenses (161;491) (221,584) - Net cash usgd in investing activities (618,528) (679,469}
Other operating expenses . 4 (30,645) (25,482) - ! s
' Financin : .
Profit from operations 475,664 251,105 llnterlesgl paid . - . (180,366) (180.646)
Finance costs (163,067 M) Dividend paid by the Ccmpany ~ (24,340) -
s Dividend paid by the subsidiary to a -
’l;raﬁ‘t'befnre l_ﬂx 5 B 3126?(9);) . los,s(gg minority shareholder : (68) (193)
axation —_ _.__........_) Proceeds on issue of A Shares (nct of share .
. . E - - issue expenses) . 494,847 —_
llz'{?rnf\l)‘rialﬂeirrx:i:ssls 3128?;) 108&‘1’8;) Government subsidy received. 84,000 —_
Y - U New borrowings raised 1,757,478 1,679,517
Net profit for the year 312,373 108,661 Repayment of bank borrowings {1,836,046) (1,366,771)
Appf‘,p,ia‘ions: y . T ‘ Repayment of other payable (1,870) (1.870)
Transfer to reserves 6 (120,652) - (38,089) - ’ X :
- T . Net cash from financing activities . 293,635 . 130,037
Profit for the year, retained 191,721 70,572
j Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 314,957 137,292
Dividends 133.202 - 24.340 . .
—— S——— .
, Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 366,103 228,811
Basic earnings per share 7 RMB0.128 RMB0.045 ‘ )
h e SS——
N . Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ﬂ _M
There were no recognised gains or losses olher than the net profit for the year. . —_— - ’
) . ’ . : L
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(C) Notes to the Financial Statements Prepared under International Accounting Standards
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Turnover refers to net amount received and receivable from sale of goods and services rendred
in the current. yéar, Details‘'of the turnover of the Group, by business segments, are as follows:

2001 © 2000
RMB*066 . -RMB'000

2,705,103 " 439,348 .
- 290;690

12,995,793

Sales of goods.
Tolling services

73,524,512
——

The majority of the lurnover and net profit of the Group in the year derives from the producuon
and sale of elecirolytic copper and other related products Dircetors hold that the processes for
production of these products are closely connected and have comunon risks and returns.
Therefore, these activities arc regarded as same operation.

Details of the Group s turnover from rcglonal markets in the current year are a:»fo]lows

2001 - 2000

" RMB’000 " RMB’000.

PRC . : 2,925,824 3,010,191
South Korea —_ 341,289. -

Others 69,969 173,032

2,995,793 - 3,524,512

mmm—— —

Al production facilities of the Group ave located in the PRC.

The cost of sales and service for 2001 includes an amount of about RMB 4,040, OOO (none for
2000) and about RMB6,105.000 (none for 2000) relating to a reversal of. provision made to
write down sulphur concentrate inventories to estimated net realisable value and provision
made 10 write Jown spare parls inventories to estimeate net realisable value respectively.

Other operating income !
Details of other operating income of the Group are as foliows: .
2001 2000

RMB’000 RMB'000
Interest income on praceeds

raised from issue of A-share 10,938 -
Other interest income from banks 3,497 4,450
Otlier interest income 6,446 —_
Insurance claim 7.655 _—

Gain on settlement of fulure contracts '
before their maturity dates - 2936
Others . 17,563 5,921
Total ' ' . 46,099 13,307
© e— e——

The other aperating expenses far 2001 include an amount of about RMB4,356,000 (ncne for
2000) for ioss from seltlement of future contracts before maturity-dates.

According to the Income Tax Law of the PRC on Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises
and confirmed by the Jiangxi Provineial Tax Bureau, the Company as a Sino-foreign joint
venture joint stock timited company is exempled from the enterprise income tax of PRC for
two years starting from the first year when profit is made, and enjoys a 50% reduction from the
income tax compuled at the rate of 33% for another three years. 2001 was the third year for
cnjoying o 50% reduction of the enterprise income tax, and thus the enterprise income tax rate
for the Comnpany in Lhe year is 16.5%,

According lo the circular issued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Burean Taxation
on January 14, 2000 and after confirmed by the company with the Jiangxi Provincial Tax
Bureau,'the Company (us a Sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited company) is entitled
to atnx benefit, which is calculuted as 40% of the investinent for purchasing domestically
made cquipment used Lo offsel enterprise income taxes of PRC newly increased in the current
year when the equipment is purchased over the previous year, but the amount of such offset
may not excced the amount of caterprise income taxes of PRC of the enterprise newly increased
in the current year over the year before the equipment is purchased: The-tax benefit not utilised
for offset can be carried forward for offset in the following years, but the maximum term for
such lurther offset may not exceed five years. By December 31, 2001, the amount of tax benefit
not utilised for offset was about RMB 11,600,000 (RMB55,600,000 for 2000).

The subsidiary computes its domestic income tax of the PRC for 2001 at rate of 33% {33% for
2000) on the estimated assessable profit of the subsidiary for the year.

By December 31, 20014, as agreement had not yet been reached with the local taxation authority
on thé deductibility of the provision for doubtful debts for the purpose of tax, the directors
hald it is not reasonably certain thal partial or ail accummlated provisien for doubtfu) debts

amounling to somec RMB86,000,000 (RMB17,000,000 far 2000) could-be deducted for tax -

purpose. Therefore, the potential assets of deferred tax items amounting Lo some
RMB28,000,000 (RMB39,000,000 for 2000) has not been recognised in the financial statements,

2001 ' 2000
RMB'000 RMB000

The amount represents transfer to:
Statutory surplus reserve 30,156 10,878
Statulroy public welfare fund 30,150 10,872°
Discretionary surplus-reserve . 605346 . 16,339

]120.652 38,089
—— ———
For the Company, the amounts to be transferred to statutory surplus reserve and-statutory public
welfare fund for the year are each based on prepared 10% (10% far 2000) of the Company’s
net profit for the year, prepared according to the PRC accounting standards, The amount
transferred to discretionary surplus resesve for the year is based on 209 (15% for 2000) of the
Company’s net profit for the. year computed according to the PRC accounting standards.

For the subsidiary, the amounts transferred' to statutory surplus reserve and statutory public
welfare fund for the year are based on 10% (10% for 2000} and 5%.(5% for 2000) rspectively
of the subsidary’s net profit for the year prepared according to the PRC accounting standards.
During-the year, the subsidiary reccived tax refund of domestic income taxes of PRC for the
previous year. The related amounts are Lmnsferred to discretionary surplus reserves according
to the xcquxr:m:nts of the local tax bureau

85,164 "+ .

A

‘ . .COX\SOLIDATED STATEMEI\T OF INCOME AND PROI"ITS APPROPRIATION

(7) The basic earnings per share for'2001 are’ compu(cd according to the net profl for the year ol’
RMB312,373,000 (RMB108,661,000 for 2000) and the weightled average number of
' 2,440,969,707 shares already issucd.by the: current year (2,434,038,200 shares for 2000).

(8)" The amount for depreciation of property, plant”and equipment p‘rovi‘ded for 2001 is!
" RMB369,507,000 (RMB 369,017,000 for 2000). The amount for amartisation of mining. nghts

.and {radcmark is RMBB 590 ODO {(RMB

‘Consohdaled Statement of !ncome and Profits Appropnalmn, Consohdalcd Balance Shcct,
; ‘and Consolldaled Cash Flow Statemenl

(Prepared under PRC GAAP)

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2001

Net revenue from principle operations, -

"Less: Cost of principle operations

Salcs tax on prmcxple opcrauons

Income from principle operations

Add: “Income from other operations

Less:  Operating expenses
Administrative cxpenses
Financial expenses

Operating profit

Add: Investment income
' Subsidics
Non-operaling income
Less: Non-operating expenses

- Profit before income tax

Less: Tncome tax
i Minority interest

Net profit

Add:. Unappropriated profits at the
beginning of the year

Profits available for appropriation

. Less: Appropriations to statutory surplus reserve
Appropriations to statutory public welfare fund

Profits available for appropriation to shareholders
Less: Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Dividends

Unappropriated profits at the end of the year

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Prepared under PRC GAAP)
AT DECEMBER 31, 200!

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Bank balances and cash
Short-term investments *
Bills receivable
Interests receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepayment-
Inventories
Prepaid cxpenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS:
Long-term equity investments

_ FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed assets at cost
Less: Accumulated d::precmuon

FIXED ASSETS, NET BOOK VALUE
Less: Provision for impairment on fixed assets

FIXED ASSETS, NET VALUE
Construction in progress

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

INTANGIBLE AND CTHER ASSETS:
Intangible assels .

. Long-term deferred expenses

TIO-TAL INTANGIBLE AND OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

H
2001 . 2000
RMB’000 RMB'000
© 2,995,793 - 3,524,512
(2,308,749)  (2.973.790)
(31,695) (31.207)
. 655,349 519,515 -,
7,557 6,828
(31,583) (35.562)
(154,617) (220.673)
(153,717) (137,442)
322,989 132,666
1,820 —
98 56
4,443 1,534
(27,691) (25.401)
301,659 " 108.865
. 102y - (98)
(122) (106)
301,435 108,661
265,442 219,210
566,877 327871
(30,156) (10,878)
(30,150} (10.872)
506,571 306,121
(69,346) (16,339)
(133,202) (24,340)

————

313.023 265.442

2001 2000
RMB000 RMB’000
683,328 368,811
1,235 —
32,970 18,802
10,938 —
177,743 190,367
42,923 126,914
112,813 70,280
1,576,283 1,418,195
8,000 16,010
2,646,233 2,209,379
© 5,610 —
9,701,847 9,260,103
(4,640,958)  (4.295,668)
5,060,889 4,964,435
(8,360) —

5,052,529 4,964,435
664,541 479,102
5,717,070 5.443,537
89,865 93,455
1,371 2,771
91,236 96226

8.460,149 7749142 -

1
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_NOTICES ™ BRI o o L
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET - . CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATE‘VIENT ERRE
{Prepared under PRC GAAF) (Prepared under PRC GAAP) -~ :
AT DECEMBER 31, 2001 .. . S T FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3] 2001 -
’ ) . . 2001 2000 -
2001‘ L 2060 . . ’ RMB’000 RMB'000
¢ ool CASH. F.LOWS FROM OPERAT]NG ACT]V]TJES . )
RMB’000 RiMB'000 Cash received:from sales of goods and rendcnng of services -~ 4, 428 927 . - 4,171,326
. N . Refunds of taxes . 98 . 66
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY : y Other cash received relating to opcraung activities - . 51,545 E 20.244
CURRENT LIABILITIES:" . H . : SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS . : 4,520,570 } 4,191,636
.Short-term loans - o i 989,668.. .+ 911,230 Cash paid for goods and services ! ' R (3,218,879) +  (2,904,877)
Bills payable . e . o . 118,872 792,039 Cash paid to and on behalf of cmplo ees . : . (221,638) (202,313) °
! . Y
. Accounts payable N R T 229,060 © 288381 . - Payments of taxes. - - ' L {268,903) (213,854)
Advancé from customers ST 22,367 28,882 - Other cash paid relating to operatmg activities L {170,859) 03
Accrued welfare . : R~ D 135 SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS : < T(3,880,279)
%:Li‘;fyg;f:“’ : . Lo 13(3;22) R NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - 40,351
Other unpaid . ©179s1 <. a018s | CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Other payables ) . 235'420 - 228'288" Cash received from return of investments: 30,001 —
Accrued expenses o : 2:500 2:]00 Cash rcccxveq from investment income . B 1,999. ) —_
Long-term liabilitics due within onc year . 173,870 181,877 Net cash receipts from sales of fixed assets, S :
B —_—— intangible assets and other long-term assets EE 7,676 . -—
: ' . o - e Other cash received relating to investing activities * ' 9,942 . 4,450
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES : , .1,920,824 © . 1,817,019 SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS ' E - 4,450
’ ' : Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible ' . B
LONG TERM LIABILITIES . R N . assets and other long-term assets. ' . ) {631,562) (669.850)
Long-term loans - 1,836,920 1.985.920 Cash paid to acquire investments /‘ . . (37,025) -
Long-térm'payable  © . : . : Taaon1 L 46781 SUB:TOTAL OF CASH QUTFLOWS - C (668,587) 669,850)
+ Special payable . . 84,000 °. —_ NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES © (618,969) (665,400)
: ' . . o R CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . ' . R
. . Cash received from investments b, Othzrs n . N 494,847 —
- TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES . : _ 1965831 2,032,701 - Cash received from borrowing y . 1,757,478 1.679.517
. . . ' Other cash received relating to financing activities 84,000 —_
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,886,655 3,849,720 SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOW ) 2,33 1.679.517 -
Cash repayment of amounts borrowed ) (1,836,046) . (1.366,771)
e T . Cash paid for distribution of dividends on profits : :
MINORITY INTEREST ) 694 640 and for interest expenses . . (204,774) {179,573)
. , ' . Tncluding: Dividend, paid to minority
- . shareholders in subsidiaries * - (68) Q93]
Sﬂsﬁi}zg’;gfks FEQUITY: i " 2,664,038 - 2.434.08 ""Other cash paid relaung to financing activities s (1,870) (1.870)
Capital reserves 112921747 . 11016:962 SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS - ) (2,042,690) - (1,548,214)
Surplus reserves ' 302,992 182,340 NET CASH OUTFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 131,303
[Including: Statuiory Public Wellare Fond 62,328 34,345 EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
Unapproprialed profits i ] 313,023 265,442 CHANGES ON CASH: . - =
) . 3 - NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 314,957 137,292
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY- | 4,572,800 3,898,782 . - By Order of the Board
. : o ' HE Changming
b ’ . . - ) : Chairinan’
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY =tdOLE0 ZZ30MEE - Jiangxi; PRC, 111h April, 2002.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Jiangxi Copper Company Limited
(the “Company™) will be held at the conference room of the Company'at 15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi City,
Jiangxi, the People's Repubiic of China ("PRC") at 2:00 p.m. on Wednessary, 12th June, 2002 for Ihe
following purposes:

I8
2,

To consider and approve the report of the Board of Directors for the year of 2001, X
To consider and approve the report of the Supervisory Committee for the year of 2001,

To consider and approve the audited I‘manmal Stalcmcn(s and the.auditors’ report for the year of
2001,

To consider and approve the scheme of profit distribution for the year of 2001,

To accept the resignation of Mr. LONG Tao (82 #) as an independent non-executive director of the
Company and to authorise the board of directors to (erminate the Company's service contract or
letter of appointment with'Mr, LONG Tao-(§8%) upon such terms and conditions as the Board of
Directors shall think fit and to do all such acts and things to give effect to such matters

To elect Mr. KANG Yi (%) as an independent non-executive director of the Company to replace
Mr. LONG Tao (F2§%) to hold office until the date of the annual general meeting of the' Company
for the year of 2003 and to authorise the Board of Directors to enter into service contract or lettér of
appointment with Mr. KANG Yi (BE#%) upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors
shall think fit and to do ajl such acts and things to give effect to such matters.

To accept Lhe resignation of Mr. CUI Guisheng (8 $12£) as an executive director.of the Company
and to authorise the Board of Directors to lerminate the Company's'service coniract or letter of
appointment with Mr. CUI Guisheng (£ £14) upon such terms and conditions as the Board of
Directors shall think fit and to do all such acts and things to give effect to such matters,

To elect Mr. LIANG Qing (3 #) es an executive director of the Company Lo replace Mr.-CUI
Guisheng (¥4 ) to hold office until the date of the annual general meeting of the Company for
the year of 2003 and to authorise the Board of Directors to enter into service contract or letter of
appointment with Mr. LIANG Qing (3R ) upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors
shall think fit and to do all such-acts and things to give effect to such matters.

To re-appoint Detoitte Touche Tohmatsu Shanghai Certified Public Accountants Ltd. and Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as the Company’s PRC and ‘international auduors for the year of 2002 and authorise
the Board of Directors to determmc their remunerations.

By Order of the Board
HUANG Dongfeng
Company Secretary

Jiangxi, PRC, 11th April. 2002,

Notes:

(i} Any shareholder entiticd (o attend and vote al the mecting meniioned above is entitled to appoint onc or mnore

proxies (o attend and vote at the meeting on his/her behalf in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. A proxy necd not be a sharchotder of the Company.

(ii) In order to be valid, the proxy form of holders of H Shares and, if such proxy form is signed by a person under o
power of attorney or other authorily on behalf of the appointer, a notarially certified copy of that power of
attorney or authority shall be deposited at the Company’s H Share Registrars, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at
2nd-Floor, Viewood Plaza, 199 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong not less than 24 hours before the 1ime for
holding the meeting or 24 hours before the time appointed for 1aking the poll.

(iii). The holders H shares or their proxies shall prpduc: their identity documents when auemj‘mg the mesting.

' The register of holders of H shares of the Company will be closed from Monday, 13th May, 2002 to Wednesday,
12th June, 2002 {both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares will be registered.

(iv;

(v) .The holders of H Shares whose names appear in the register of hoiders of H Shares on Monday, 13 May, 2002 arc
. entitled to attend and vote at the meeling.

{vi) Shareholders who intend to attend the meeting shali complete and lodge the reply slip for attending the meeting
at the Company's lepa) address at 15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi Cily, Jiangxi, PRC on or before Thursday, 23th May,
2002.-The reply slip may be delivered to the Company by hand by post, by cable or by fax (nl fax no.: (86)701-
3777013). B

{vii) The finat dividend for the year ended 351 December, 2001 is cxpected 16 be paid on Friday, 5th July, 2002 to the
holders of H Shares whose names appear on the register of holders of H Shares-on Tuesday, 215t May, 2002

(viil) In order to qualify for the final dividend mentioned above, halders of H Shares whose transters have not been
registered shafl deposit the transfers at the Company’s H Share Registrars, Hong Kong Regisirars Limited together
with the relevant share certificates not later than 4:00 p.m. on-Friday, 10th May, 2002. The regisiered day and the
relevant details of the propcscd final dividend of the holders of A Shares will be disclosed by means of press
announcement, .

(xi). The Annual General.Meeting is not expected 1o take mare than ha!f aday. Sharchotders or their proxies attending
the Annuai General Meeting shail be respunsiblc for their own travel and accommodation expenscs. .

{x) Concerning llems 5 and 7 of this notice, the Company has received letters from Mr. LONG Tao and Mr. CUI
Guisheng resigning asan i ive director and an exceculive director of the Company r:spccnvcly
However, the resignations are still subject (o 1he approval by the ‘harcholdcrs of the Cumpany in general meeting..

(xi) Concerning items 6 and 8 of this notice, the dlrecmrs wish to state Ihal a sharcholder of the Company has given
written notice to the Company pursuant to Article 95 of the Company's Articles of Association of the intention (o
nominate Mr. KANG Yi and Mr. LIANG Qing as candidates for cleciion as directors to replace Mr. LONG Tao
and Mr. CUT Guisheng.respectively and Mr, KANG Yi 2nd Mr. LIANG Qing have given written notices 1o the .

- Company of their willi 1o accepl the ination. Mi. KANG Yi, age 62, male, is.a professor-grade senjor -
engineer and maodel tabour of the State. He has been deputy general mannger of China Naiional Nonferrous
Metals Industry Corporation (R BH & & /B T $A F]) and deputy director of the State Nonferrous Metals
Industry Management Bureas (R A &M TR EE /D) and is now the chairman of China Nonferrous Metals
industry Association (FEH @& B T #1B &) and president of China Nonferrous Metals Institnte (P EHL
SRAERBWPK) . He has over 30 years of experience in management of nonferrous metals enterprise. Mr.
LIANG Qing, age 48, male, is a university graduate and is now n director and general manager of China Minmetals
H.K. (Haldmgs) Lxmu:d He has over 10 years of experience in internaticnal 1radmg . Q)
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The Stock Exchnnge of Hong Kang Limited takes no /erpannb:llrvfar rhe contents nf this . makes no
armng Jrom or in rel:ance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this annuuncemqnl. .

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED : N T
o amERBRERAR L
. (A sumfnmgn;omr v:nfurz;mm stock limifed campany ln(.alpur{l!td in the Peuplz s Republic a/ Chmn) k : .

THE FIRST QUARTERLYREPORT OF2002 I S P

Important Notice:

The Board of Dircctors of Jiangxi Copper Company Limited collectively and individually. sccepts full responsibility
for'the wruthfulness, aceuracy and completeness of the information contained in this Repost,'and confirms that there
are no material omissions nor errors which would Jead to any statement mulcadmg This quarterly report is prepnred '
in with tHe regilations on Di of Infi ion in Qunrmly Reports for Listed Cnmpnmu by the
China Securities Regulawry Commission.

"This quarterly ﬁnnncml and nccounung repon whuch is prepared in uccordancc with the PRC GAAP and the

Enterprises 3 is

1. COMPANY PROFILE i .
"7T 17 Legat name of the Company in Chincse T IERRBRERLT

Legal name of the Company in English * . . Jizngsi Copper Company Limited
English abbreviation jccL B .
2. ' Legal representative L : He Changming .
-3 Company sceretary ' Huxng Dongleng
Representalive of securilies affairs Pan Qifeng
Héad affice . . . o 15 Yejin Aveaue, Guixi Clly, Jiangxi, PRC
Telephone P . Lo 1013777736
Fagsimile ' . . 70137013
« E-mail sddress . jecl@jxee.com
& Compeny's registration and office 1ddress * ) 15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi City, Jiangsi, PRC-
7 Company’s internet website 3 h(lp fwwwjsce.com
5 Designated newspapers for information disclosuse ) China Securities DnlyHong Kong Economic Tm\uHung Kong i-Mail
) . e - (in English)
6~ Stock achange listings (A share/H shace) * . Shanghai Stock Exchange/The Slock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
. - (Secondary [isting: London Siock Exchenge Limited)
Stock codes (A share/H share) © 600362/ 0358
» Stock abbresistion (A share/ H share . Jiangai Copper .
1f. CHANGE IN SHARE CA[‘lTAL ARD SHAREHOLDINGS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

1. © Change in Share Capital
" During the reporting period, there wos no change in number of outstanding shares, A number of 230,000,000 A
shases, which were issued by the Company on 21 Deceinber 2001, have been'listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange
since 11 January 2002, Hence, there-was 8 change in lhc share cnpuul struclure within the reporting penod
Change in share capital structure xs ‘a5 follows:

. - : . Be[ore change Alter change
. ' oo (shares) . (shares)
Z1)  Llalisted <hares, . . .
1. Shares held.by promoters .
OFf which: Shares held by state-owned legal person 1,275,556,200 1,275.556,200 .
‘Shares held by other legal person . . . 2,000,000 ° . 2,000,000
Shares held by l:gal person - ) .- R
Other - - - .
2. Issued bui unlisted A shares’ - v . 230,000,000 . .
3. Shares held by staff - - -
4. Preferred shares or other Co oo
Total uiilisted shares . . : 1,507,556,200 1,277,556,200 .
(2) Listed stiares : ' R . e
N 1. " Ordinary shares denominated in RMB i . < . - 230,000,000 *
v Domestically listed foreign capnal‘shnres ' L. DR -
3. ' Overseas listed foreign capital shares R 1,156,482,000 1,156,482,000
Total listed shares . ' 1,156,482,000 £,386,482,000
(3)" Total shares t. - .2,664,038,200 2,664,038,200

L2 Shnreholdlng of Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 March 2002, number of, lhurchold:rﬂ holding the Compnny s shares was 72 428 of which 4,052 were H .
share hulders and the rcmulnmg 687376 were A share hoiders. The ten largest sharcholders are as follows:

. Shares held,  Percentage Types of
« Name of shareholders . : . (shares) © held (%) ‘. shoresheld
1 Jidngxi Copper Company L . 1,275,556,200 47881 State-owned egal person
2. HKSCC Nominees Limited : 1,132,245,000 42.501 H shace
' OF which: Inicrnational Copper -+ 500,000,000 18.768 T m share (promoter)
3 Kerui Fund o T 5427100 0.204 . A share
4 Kexiang Fund . ) . 2,602,500 - 0.098 . A shace
5. Guo Guansong . . . 1,420,000 © 0053 . . Ashare
[ Suzheng 1nvesiment g 1200000 0045 : A share
7 Song Zhen Yuan . . g 1,095,000 0.041 : H share.
2 weng Yan . .. 1,000,000 © 0038 " Ashare
9 Sheénzhen Baotieng (Group) Co., Lid. .. 1,000,000 - 0.038 . Legal person
10- - HSBC Nominces {Hong Kong) Limited . 912,000/ 0.034. - © Hshere
' Note: (1) Except holders of H Shares, there was nd change in the number of shares held by the shdreholders holding more
" . than 5% of the Company's shares. (2) Except Jiangxi Copper Company, the Company was not notified whether the ten

" Jargest shareholders were connected with each other. {3] Intzrnational Copper was holding 500,000,000 shares (H shares)
. of the Company through HKSCC Nominees Limi(:gﬁrraprc:eming 18.768% of the total share capital. All these shares
-have been piedged to the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited since the shares’ listing'in 1997. Other, than that, other

"+ sharcholders holding more than S% of the Company’s shares had no shares mortgaged or frolen

1IL " BUSINESS REVIEW.AND PROSPECTS.
-(1) .Business Review

!-

Prices of the three-rgonth copper futures (caded in the London Metal Exchang: ("LME") and Shanghai Fotures®
Exchange (“"SHFE") rose by 9.1% and 7. 8% in the reporting quarter, as compared with that of the fourth quarter

of 2001. However, a decrease of §1.1%, as comparcd with that of:the same period of last year, wes recorded in
both mnrkel: Durmg thé reporling penod ‘sales pm:c of coppcr cmhode feﬂ by 12 4% against that of the same

a5 10 its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liabilities whats for any loss h

. . . (AN :
period of last year. The fali ifi the sales price of copper adversely nffected the:Company in its réduction in the - -
principal operating income of RMB 67,180,000. Non:theless the Compmny mcrc:\sed peoduction of copper ¢athode
(including subcomrncung copper) by means of 51 h by 3,337 tons to 57,414
Lons, representing an increase of 6, 2% as compared with that of [he same period-of last year. During the reporting i
period, Dexing Mine achieved an actus average daily handling capacity of 94,600 tons (against the designed .
daily capacity of 90,000 tons). The.metal recovary also increased as compared with the same period. Enhancement
in efficiency further reduced the costs of copper calhode, lhcr:by offsetting the logs.incurred. from (he fal) | in

_copper prnccs Principal opzrnung profit decreased only by RMB 12,870,000 durlng the reporting period. -

{2) Ma)or[nveslmenls P

B Us:sofproce:ds . . . .

) Duung the reporting penod ncqmrcd such assets as Wushan Mine spending RMBZ76 684 600,

" (including the mining right of RMB 20,261,600} in which the considération paid by RMB 193:807,000

. in cash and undertaking of bank borrowings'of RMB 82, 877,600 Dunng the feporiing period, copper

concentrate produced by Wushan Mine contained copper of 2236 tons, pold of 36 kg and silver'of

. 3,335 kg, representing oh increase of 20.5%, 15.4% and 32.9% relp:clwely as compared with that of.

.the same period of last year r:spccuvcly Cnll::uvcly‘ it contributed to ‘the Company approxlmn(ely
RMB 3,900.000. * .

.2 Dunng lhe reporting p:rlod mvcslmenl in Gunu Smelle( Phase-1(1 amounted to RMB l’28 280,000,

The above (ioned use of proceeds was in ¢ éc with the i i pl’D)eClS d\scloted in !he
Pmspeclus for the A.Shares [ssue.

2. Usesof fundsiother than proceeds

(1) In eddition to the disclosed in the annual report urzom the Compmy o150 invested RMB 54,110,000
in the final stage of Dexing Copper Mine construction with target daily handhng capgeity of $0,000
tons. Accumulm:d amount invested in this pro;::( had made up BJ 5% of the total investment.

(3) Operating Rcsulls nnd Flnnnclaerlghllghls
1. Analysis of operating resulis

(1) Results nnalysis, - f

tem - : January- Mnrth 2002 JEnunry~Mnrch,200| Decresse

. RMB’000 Unnudited + RMB'000 Unaudited %o
Principil ope: 779.025 . 890707 125
Principal operating profit . : . 129235 7 a0 9.1
- Net profit ) .33,158° ' PRI %1.7) 35.4
Notei (1) De: in pnn:lpnl operating income by 12.5% wos primarily due o the factors including ' fall '
. in salc vt thie Company’s products and & signlfivun{ reduetion (u ssles volune uf seii-pioduced .-

capper (together with an increase in sales volume of processed copper). () The Company has ndopled
measures such as i and v, 88 well as lowering costs, in order (o

- offset the hegative effects of significant fall in sales prices to the greaiesd extént. (3) In addition toa.
decreass in principst operating profit, during the reporting period, the Company o \ongcr o8 Tiher
operating income of about RMB 5, 000 000 from plnnnum and pvrpu.llc snles recorded for the same.
period of last year. .

(2) Annly.m of change in breakdown of proﬁl .
- January-March, 2002 - Year of 2001

. Percentage Percentage. Percentage |
Amount -as to folal’ Amount  astototal  of increase
RMB'000 profit  RMB!000 . profit  (decrease)

liem : - - Unaudiied ~ %o % %
Principal operating profit . 129,235 1894 655340 2112 79.3
*-Othet operating profit §77 LT 7,557 2.5 - (32,01
* Expenses during (hé period 92,222) (271.8)  (339.916) (112.6) . 146.7
Investment revenue . . . < 1,820 0.6 : o
-Subsidy income + - . ' . . 98 0.0" ..
Net non-operating income - (4,299) . (13.3) (23,249) o’ L7217
©_ Total profit . - FEECX B L) G 100 301,659 - 100 -

Note; Due to b increase in expenses and net aon-operating income during the reporting period; total profit

. was decreased. It resulted in an grenter inciease in the proportion of prmclpn’l aperating profit to total

profit, proportion of expenses dunng the pznod 1o total pmr( and pmpomon of net non- cpernung
‘income to total profit.

2. Financial adalysis B . 7 v ct

. Ll - Asut31 March 2002 As al 31 December 2001 .
ltem ) Tt . Amount Percentage Amount . Percefitage  Percentnge
o : : RMB'000 .. sstototal  RMB0DD  estototal - of inercase.
Unaodited . ossets % Audited | asscls % (decrease) %

.. Touwlasies ST 8684524 100 8,460,149 100 -

Of which: Cash - 447,214 . 51 683,328 B, (31.0)
Reccivables - . 229,602 26 177,743 1 . 238
Inventories 1,502,017 . 173 - 1,576,282 ¢ 186 oy
Construction in progress 892,201 - 103 664,541 19 {30.4)

Decrease in cusﬁ was primarily due Lo the fact that part of proceeds raised from the A dhare isue, which
were d:posuad at the bank at the end of last year was made for thé ‘construction of Gulxi Smelter. Phnsc nr'
Project and acqumuon of Wushan Mm: dunng the reporting period.

- Increase in.| rccewable was duc to the fact that during the‘end of the: rcpomng p:nod part cf(h: wuhdrawnl
tof [ currency from:the Company 5 cuslomers weré not received. | ’
Increase in cons:rucuon in pmgress was mamly due to lh: continual investment in the contruclion of Guixi
- Smelter Phase 11T Project, Dexing Copper Mine with a daily procemng of 90,000 tons and other invéstments ,
“
in items to maintoin nmpl= feproduction. . . | oL




The Stock Exchangé of Hung Kong Limited takes no rupannblluyfur ihe cantents. o[lhu annnunc:mznl, make.r o -representation as 1o Hr nccumcy or

arumg fmm orin leham:e upon the whole' or any part of the canlenl: of this nnnnuncemenl

RO Contlngency ltems and Post-Perlod lt:ms

1. -, Although.copper price in the firsi quarter was higher than the founh qumu of ast yzur and the ov:rnn

smpl 55 and expressly disclaims any liabilities wh for any loss howsoever

'JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED o
C AmERBRAAEBAR SO

(A sino-foreign Joint venture foint stotk limited company mwrpuraltd in the People’s Republiz of China)

THE FIRST QUARTERLY REPORT OF: 2002

L2

trend of copper price is uprising, the principal project’of the Guixi Smelier 11 will enter the stage of
installation and buti joint this year, and so the furnaces will suspend operation for 60 days. The Company
will make use of & one-month period to overhaul the facilities and ip (previously jon of
furnaces for maintenance would take place once & year, now.jt has been changed to tivice every three
years). The Company expected that-the production of main’ producu such as copper, gold and silver will be
’_Af{ected in the first half of the year and this will alfect the net profit of the second quarter. Accordingly, the
Company could not estimate whether or not the net profit in the interim period of 2002 can feach 50% of
that of the same period last year, The Company remind investors to aware any polential risks on mveslmenl
“2.  There was no SIgmﬁc:m litigation or arbitration durmg the repnmng penod
3. There was no guaranty-items during the repnrling penod .
4. There.was no significant items subsequent to the date of balance sheet dunng the uporlmg period.

(5) . Priority Items for the Second Quarter

Priority items for the second guarter are 10 push through |he Guixi Smeltel Phase 111 cunslrucllon guarantee the

qunlny and progress of the project, as well as the overhauling of the existing system’s facilities & equipment. It | 3,
+ is'the.Company’s aim (o shorien the period of the overbaul, while saving expenses mcurr:d init,

To fully utilize the reserves on medium-end products, to strengthen the production managemient of facifities

_other than Gverhaul mmmenance (o m.mm‘ze the impact of conslruclmn and mulnlenancc on the production of

. the Company.
v FINANCGIAL HIGHLIGHTS

10 Sugnmnry ‘of consolidated income statement

8l operating income,
Principal-operating profit
Other opersting profit
Expenses during the period
‘Invéstment revenue
Net non-operaiing income
ncome 1ax - -

. Minorily -harchomus xmemm

e Tl Nerprofit

Junuary-March, 2002
RMDB’000

Unzudited

779,125

129,235

. 577

(92,222)

(4;399)
(iB)

- (1s)
33,158

25 April 2002

Summary of consolidated balance sheet

As nvl. 3 Asnn

- March 2002 31 December 2001 ¢

X “  RMB’000 RMB’000

Unaudited . Audited

' Current assels ‘2,477,103 | 2,646,232
Long-term investments . 5,610 5,610
Net fixed assets 6,082,687 5,717,071
Imangible assets and uxh:r a;sel: . 119,124 91,236
Total assels 8,684,524 8,460,149
_Current liabilities 2,002,150 1,920,824
' Long<term liabilities 2,015,668 1,965,831°
Minority shareholders’ interests. 60,708 - 694"
Shareholders’ interests . 4,605,958" 4,572,800
Total liabilities and shareholders' interests 8,684,524 8,460,149

Financial notes:
t1y During the reporting period, there was no significant change und divergence in the Comnpany’s nccoummg
' estimales and accounting policy from that of 200t.
(2) A financial statement had béen prepared for the newly established Jinhgxi Copper Products Company
.Limited and added 1o the coverage of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for m: reporting
_period os compnr:d with the snnusl report of 2001, . :

. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR ]NSPECTION
* The following documgnu nre available for mspecllun at the Office of Secr:mry of Ihe Bnurd of Directors of the .

Company:
1. Criging} copy of the ﬁrsl quarterly repon signed by the Chairman; 4
2. Finencial statements of lhe Compsny stamped arfd slgned by the legal representative, financial controller,
- and accountant-in-charge;
3. Original copies of the Company’s documental |nfmmauon and
and journals designated by the Chiria Securilies chulalury Commission.

on the papers

By order of the Board
He Changming
Chairman

NOTICE OF FIRST MEETiNGs

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE
HONG XONG
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE-REGION -
 COURT OF FIRST INSTANCE
COMPANIES- WINDING-UP-
PROCEEDINGS
NO. 1189 OF 2001

Name of Co‘mpan'y‘”-— COUNTRY .
o . TALENT LlMlTED
Date,of Meclings - 9th May 2002

(Thursday)
Credxlo:s . — At 10:30 aumn.
Contributories  ~ At'11:30 am.

:161h Floor,-

Place N o= .
. 1 Hysan Avenue,

Causeway Bay, .

Hong Kong

Dmed this. 26th dny of April 2002

James. W
*Joint &, Several me

el )
nal Liguidaior -

Alan ;réylbr‘

THE COMY’AN[ES ‘ORJ))INAN CE

NOTICE OF M]ZE’I‘ING OF CREDITORS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 241

. AT.LZ. COMPANY LIMITED

Notice Is hereby given that a meeting of. the credum of the
aboveé Company will be held on 3 May 2002 at Unit 2, 19/F,
Morrison Plaza, $ Morrison Hill Road, Wanchaj, Hung Kong
8t 11:00 a.m. for the purposes provided for in Sections 228,
‘241,242, 243, 244 nru he Compam:: Ordinence,

“Creditors may vote either in pencn ot by proxy.- Forms of
proxies may be.obiained from and must.be lodged at AIP
. Partners C.P.A. Limited, Unit 2.,

4:00 p:m. on the day before the meellng
Dated this 26th day 6f Apri) 2002,

BY ORDER OFTHE DBOARD
AU Si Anthony
Director -

19/F, Morvison Plazs,
"9 Morrison Hill Road, Wnnchzu Hong Kung not later lhan

Ucense No.: 017659

Descrlptlon'
. HP Jdrnada Personal Dlgstal Assxstant (PDA)

'Lucky Drév&
 Ticket No:

Name:

* The Stock Ez:hnngz of Hong Kong Limited (*Stock Exchonge”) takes no respansibitisy for the
contents of th makes no
capressly vt any Hability whatsoever for any ioss howsoever arising from ar in reliance
upen the whole or. iny part of the contents of ihis onnouncemeni.

_ CAWHE . - ’
: CELESTIAL AS1A SECURITIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

{incorporated in Bermuda with limired liabitisy)

‘RESULT OF SPECIAL GENERAL MEET]NG

ND.
TlMETABLE FOR SHARE CONSOLIDATION AND CAPITAL REDUCT!ON

The Disectors are’ pleased 1o announce that the special resolution of the
.Proposed Share Consolidation and the Capital Reduction was duly pnsscd at
the speciol general meeting of the Company held on'25 April 2002,

Further to the announcement of ihe Company ‘dated t5 March 2002 and the circulat
* of the Company dated 2 April 2002.(“Circular”), the Dircctors are pleased 1o
annownce.that the special resolution for the Proposed .Share Consolidation and
Capital Reduction was duly possed by the Shareholders nt the special general
»meeting of the’Company held on 25 April 2002. Terms used herein shall have the
same meaning as defined i in the Clrculur unless otherwise stated.

TIMETABLE FOR SHARE CONSOLIDATION AND CAPITAL REDUCTION
2002

The date the Share Consolidation and ©
the Capita) Reduction taking effect

.. '9:30 am on Friday. 26 April

Original counter for trading in board leot

. 03496

Alex Gilan.

11723

ize of 2,000
Existing Shares temporarily closes ;

. Friday, 26 April
Temporary counter for (rading in"board lot size of “
100 Reduced Shares opens

(in the form of the existing share c:mﬁcutc:) . 9:30 am on Friday, 26 April

All winners are notified by email;

P ERRBRER

- Hong Kong Trade Development Council”

First day’ l‘or free exchange of c:mﬁ:mes for Reduced Shares .. Friday, 26 April

Originat counter for trading in board-Jot size of -
2,000 Reduced Shares reopens - . s
(in the form of new share cemﬂcme:) .9:30 am on Monday, 13 May

.9:30 am'on Monday, 13 May

Paralle] trading in, Reduced Shares commence .

‘Temporary counter for trading in board lot size of e K
100 Rcduced Shaeres closes ...oo.iiiieian 4:00 pm on Tuesday, 4 June

Pnrallel trading in Reduced Shares ends . .... ... 4:00 pm on Tuesdny, 4 June *

Latest daie for lodging certificates: for L.
Existing Sharés in exchange for cenificates l’or i '
Reduced Sharcs free of chnrgc ............................... Friday, 7 June

By order of the Bosrd
Joan Eimond O K Kwok
. Executive Director 5 -
Hong Kong. 25 April 2002 . =

as 10 irs uccuracy or completencis and .
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severally acccpl responslb ly for ny false
smlemenl mlsleadlng reprcsenmuon or malena[ omission contamcd in !h: nnounceme;

) The annual g:ncral meenng ‘of Imngxl Copper'Compan Lxmucd (“:he Company") ‘was heJd on l2lh
Junc 2002 at the conference room of the Company at/l5 Yejin'Avenue; Guxxl Cit,
.|* Republic of China; § sharcho[ders (mc]udlng proxiesy’ altended the meeting; rcprcsenung :qully interests
“of 1,379,834,500 shares or'54.79% of. the :olal share capnal of the: Company (of whnch sharcholders of
- foreign sharas  represent equityinterests of .94; L 88 7pOsharcs angd: shﬂeholdcrs of domesuc sharcs represe 3

‘equity’interests of. |;285, 645,800 shares). The mee! g'was held iri comp]mnce with the provisions of.th

Company Law, the Company s'Articles, ofAssocntlon andithe. rele regulanons All ‘the’ r:soluuons

“re appomzm:nl'of Dclolue Touche‘Tohma!s
. Deloitte Touchc Tohmalsu as the' Company s PRC
- und aulho se .d

in a:cordance with the relevantregulu!
payable o thc holders ofH shar

. 'For lhe purpose of thc dbovememloned ﬂnal dividend, the dalc of ﬂnnounccmeni X
2002, The. average | mcan  price: ofonc Hong Kong dollar, pubhshed d by~The Peoplc s Bank’of
China:overia-period of one calendar: week. -pri lhe nnouncem:nL oilhc dwldend (3rd June
©:2002 16 7th June, 2002)'i is RMB1.06052.. Applymg that vcrage
| foreach H Share 04715

@) 'Pursuant o Lhe Amclcs ofAssoc:auo ofithe, Company; k

China’ (Hong Kong) Trus!e:s ‘Limited ('fRocsL nt’), Wthh is. rchstcred d5a lrustcompany

" . _under the Trustee Ordmance of Hong Kong, eceive, on "behalf of,

I " déclared'in respect of H shares of the Company T vi

i o .the’ chcqucs will be issued by the Receiving Agent’ end ‘will be poslcd by ordinary.

ol iofH shares at their-own risk on 5th July, 2002 (i.e. the date ofdtsmbuuon of divid
. - ofH sharcs ofthc Company) : "

'Th m:lhod of paymcnl of d1v1dcnd and its relatcd mauers in respecl hold:rs of domcsuc shares
i .determined by consultanon with Chma Securi Cleann and Registration Company,
Shangha: Branch -in accordancc with-the rcl:van: pxovnslons and -pre
‘announce ‘the- méthad of | payment of d:v:dend and its’ rclalcd mau:r
- entitlement rcgnsuauon date: R

‘ R “~ HUANG Dongféng
Cé’"Pﬂ'?y Secretary

[ESE)

- J&angx}‘. PRC, 12th June; 2002.
N . S

‘angxl the People's

B
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JIANGXI COPPER<00358> - Results Announcement (Summary) '57
Jiangxi Copper Company Limited announced on 20/8/2002:
(stock code: 358)
Year end date: 31/12/2002
Currency: RMB
Auditors' Report: N/A
Review of Interim Report by: Audit Committee
(Unaudited)

(Unaudited) Last

Current Corresponding

Period Period

from 1/1/2002
to 30/6/2002

from 1/1/2001
to 30/6/2001

('000) ('000)

Turnover 1,561,675 1,860,697
Profit/ (Loss) from Operations 161,022 217,135
Finance cost (73,182) (85,455)
Share of Profit/(Loss) of Associates - -
Share of Profit/ (Loss) of

Jointly Controlled Entities - -
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax & MI 72,780 131,556
% Change over Last Period -44.7%
EPS/ (LPS) -Basic RMB0.0273 RMB0O.0540

-Diluted N/A N/A

Extraordinary (ETD) Gain/ (Loss) - -
Profit/ (Loss) after ETD Items 72,780 131,556
Interim Dividend per H Share NIL NIL
(Specify if with other options) - -
B/C Dates for Interim Dividend N/A
Payable Date N/A
B/C Dates for (-) General Meeting N/Aa
Other Distribution for Current Period N/A
B/C Dates for Other Distribution N/Aa

Home| Corporate| Services | Market| Exchange Listings and Listed Companies| Exchange and
Clearing House Participants
Copyright® 2000 Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. All rights reserved.
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" The Standard Wednesd

. August‘ 21, 2002

~ JIANGXI'COPPER COMPANY LIMITED
S IERRRAERAS

(A Sino-foreign joint siock limited company incorporaied iriihe Peoples's Republic of Ching) -

2002 INTERIM RESULTS ANNOUNCEM‘ NT

appointed Mr. He Changming, Chairman of the board of Directors, to

IMPORTANT NOTXCE

The Board of Directors of .lmngn Copper Company Lxmn:d (the
“Company") warrants thal there are no false representation, mlsle:\dmg
stalement contained in or material omission from this interim report,
and collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the
truthfulness, accuracy and cumplelcness of the informetion herein
contained. B

This interim report had been and app! by the di
of the Company (the “Directors”) at a meeting of the board. of Directors
(the “Board”).” Ms. Qi Hualying, Messrs, Liu Xinxi and*Sun Chuanyao

attend on behelf of them.

The purpose of this interim results announcement is (o provide public
investors with a brief description of the Company’s performance during
the first half of the year, The full text of the interim report will be
published on the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchenge: htp://
sse.com.cn, the Hong Kong Stock Exchenge: http://www.hkex.com.hk
and the teletext system of the London Securities’ Exchange
simultaneously. Investors should read the full text of the interim report
when making any important investment decisions, -

The interim results of the Company have not been sudited,

MAJOR FINANCIAL DATA AND INDEXES

(1) Financial data and ind;:xcs prepared under_ International
Accounting Standards (“IAS") (unaudited)
Financial Summary
For the slx months
ended 30 June
2002 20m
RMB’000 RMB'000
Turnover - 1,561,675 1,860,697
Profit before tax 87,840 131,680
Profit for the period 72,780 131,556
Basic enrnings per share RMB0.0273 RMBO0.0540
Asset Summary
As ot As at
30th June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB'000 -RMB'000
Total assets 8.602,772. 8,470,761
Tota] linbilities 3,896,542 3,764,065
Minority interesis 60,650 694
Net assets 4,645,580 4,706,002
Net assets per share RMB1.744 RMB1.766
(2) Financial data and indexes prepared under the accounting

standards and regulatlons of the PRC (“PRC GAAP”)

For the slx months
ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB'000 RMB'000
Net profit 72,280 131,556
Net profit less non-regular
profil and loss (Note) 79,453 108,695
Earnings per share RMB0.0271 RMBO.0540
Nel cash flow per share from
operating activitics RMBO.150 RMBO.163
Ratic of net asset earning
(fully dituted) 1.56% 3.26%
Ratio of net asset earning
after deducting non-regular
profit and loss (weighted average) 1.73% 2.74%
As ot As et
30th June 31 December
2002 2001
" RMB'000 RMB'000
Shareholders’ interesis (excluding
minority interest) 4,645,080 4,572,800
Net ossets per share RMB1.744 RMBI1.716
Adjusted net nssets per share RMB1.711 RMB1.707

Note: The smounts efier deducting exirzardinry profit and fosa items

@)

For the six months
g . _ended 30 June
,ltems

2002 2001

RMB'000 RMB'000

L. Eaming‘!mm subsidy ’ . - 98

2. “(Loss) gein on disposal of zsset VR 2471
3. Addition of total profit from :

estimated accounting changes - - 20292

Difference between financlal statements prepnred under IAS and
PRC GAAP

The.financial statements of the Company prepared ‘under PRC GAAP

are different from those prepared under IAS. As at 30 June 2002, net-

profit and net assets for the period were’ RMB72,280,000 and
RMB4,645,080,000 respectively according to PRC. GAAP. These
. figures can be reconciled (o that under 1AS as follows:

Net promvl‘or
the six months

ended 30 June  as at 30 June

2002 2002
RMB’000 RMB*000
Per PRC GAAP . 72,280 4,645,080
Adjustment according to IAS: -
— Interest income from
short term debenture
investment which is
secognised as income 500 500
under IAS
Qer IAS 72,780

-Difference in classification of items of the financial statements under

1AS and PRC GAAP was atitibutable to divergency in certain items in
the resp financial prepared between the
two accounling standards.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business Review of Operation

1.

Dliscusston and Analysls
Achievements

of Operations and Operation

(1) Production volure

Notwithstanding installation and butt-joint undertaken to the
principal project of the Guixi Smelter Phase IIi technological
renovation and suspension of operation for averhaul of the
furnaces (which is conducted twice every three years) during the
reporting period, production volume has been affected to a
certain extent, the Company resumed biister copper production

’ through meticulous arrangements after the smelting system and
the refining system had suspended operations for only 60 days
and 20 days respectively. As a resuit, the actual production
volumes of the Company's major products were more than that
as expecied by the Board of Directors early this year and was
basically at the same level or slightly Jower than that for the
corresponding period of the previous year. During the first half
of the year, improvement was recorded in numerous economic
technologicel indexes such as copper milling recovery rate,
smelting recovery rate and electricity consumption rate, as
compared with last year,

The following table reflects the total output of the Company for
the six months'ended 30 June 2002: °

Qutput

Increase. Increase
Items 2002- - 2001 (decrease) (decrease) in%e
Copper cathode (lonne) 70,966 102,832  (31,866) (31.0)
Processing copper (lonat) 35042 B707 26335 3025
Total 106,008 111,539 (5.531) 50)
Gold (k) 3,215 3408 193 (57)
Silver (kg) 55520 57,496 (1,976) 34)
Sulphuric ecid {1onne) 281,882 408,829 (126,947) (31.0)
Pyrite concentrates (tonne) 387,449 380,604 6,845 1.8

Net assets

@

[©)]

. decline of RMB28,324,000 (or 9.2%) from RMB308,054,000

447%).

‘Turnover

€113}

Operating f{csulls

For'the six months ended 30 June 2002, turnover of the
Company calculated under IAS amounted Lo
RMBI,561,675,000, decreased by RMB299,022,000 (or 16.1%)
from RMB.860,697,000 for the corresponding period last year:
gross profit of RMB279,730,000 wos recorded, representing &

for the corresponding period of last year: profit for the period
amounted to RMB72,780,000, decreased by RMB58,776,000 (or

In accordance with PRC GAAP, net pmn calculated under PRC
GAAP amounted to RMB72,280,000, decressed by
RMBS59,276,000 from RMB131,556,000 (or 45.1%) for the
corresponding period last year.

Discussion and Analysis of Operating Results

(the relevant figures are extracted from the condensed interim
financial statements prepared under 1AS)

For the reporting period, the Company recorded turnover of
RMBI,561,675,000. decreased by RMB299,022,000 (or 16.1%)
from the corresponding period of the previous year, which is
principally attributable to the foliowing reasons:

(i) Sales volume of processing copper surged by 26,335
tonnes, resulting in an increase in turnover by
approximately RMBB6.037,000 and the sales of copper
cathode of the Company decreased by 23,768 tonnes
leading to = decline in turnover by spproximately
RMB349,200,000. Turnover decressed by a total of
approximately RMB263,163,000;

(ii) -The combined effect of reductions in copper prices and
other products cousing a drop in turnover by
approximately RMB93,155,000;

Changes in sales and structure of other products resulted

‘in 3 surge in twrmover by spproximately RMBS7,296,000.

An analysis of the Company's turnover for the reporting
period, by products, is as follows:” .

Percentage of  Cosl of sales Gross

Tornover turnover  and services profit

RMB'000 s RMBW %

(unaudited) - (unaudited)

Non-ferious metats 1,135,322 n? 1056319 7.5
Precious metals 3828 214 148.316 357
Chemical products 91,478 59 83310 B9
Total 1,561,675 . im 1,281,945 19

Profit for the period

in the reporting period, the Company realised profit of
RMB72,780,000, reduced by RMBS58,776,000 (or 44.7%),
which is mainly resulied from the followings:

(i) Changes in sales volume and soles siructure which led 1o
an increase in profit of the Company by approximately
RMB2,480,000.

The following table reflects the sales volumes of the
Company for the 5ix months ended 30 June 2002:

Sales Yolumes

Increase Increase
Ttems 0027 2001 (decrease)  (decrease) %
Copper cathode (Loane} Jnae 95886 (23,768) {248)
Processing copper {tonee) 35042 £30T 2633 3023
Total W0 104,603 2567 25
Gold (kg} 325 3,408 (193 (5.7}
Sitver (kg Tos50 618 (834) 103y
Sulphuric acid (sonae) 283002 388982 (102.980) 6.0}
Pyrite concentrates (toans) 576950 371564 205336 553




The Standard Wednesday, August 21, 2002

NOTICES | 23

O]

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED |
IEAERGERAT

(4 Sino-foreign joint siock limited company incorporated in the Peoples's Republic of China)

2002 INTERIM RESULTS ANNQUNCEMENT

(ii) Due to global economic instability, copper prices and

As at 30 June 2002, the capital and reserves of the Group

tolting fec plunged when with the cor di
period of the previous year. However, the significent
increases in gold and silver prices had eased the impact of
reductions in copper prices (o 2 certain extent. This price
facter led to o' decrease in the Company's: profit by
approximately RMB93,155,000 for the period.

Despite the rebounding trends of global copper prices has
persisted since November 2001 end that the prices rallied
stowly during the [irst ha!f of the year, copper prices in the
domestic and international markets siood et low levels
when compared to the corresponding period last year. The
price of copper on the London Metals Exchange (LME)
and the Shanghai Fulures Exchange (SHFE) had decreased
by approximaiely 7.0% and 9.5% respectively when
compared with the corresponding period of the previous
year (see the charts below).

During the reporting period, the average selling price of
copper cathode was RMB135,522/tonne (inclusive of tax),
which was RMBI102/tonne higher than the average
monthiy settling price of copper on SHFE for the first half
of the year, but decrensed by RMB1,668/tonne (or about
9.7%) when compared with the average selling price of the
Company during the correspondmg period of the previous
year.

The following table reflects the average selling prices for
the Company’s products for the six months ended 30 June

2002:
Avarage sellng price (Excluding tax)

- Inerease Tncrease

Ttems . 002 2001 {decrease) {decrease) %
Cepper catbode (RMBAonse} 13267 14.692 (1,425} [¢X))

Processing copper

{RMBAionne) 2635 1267 (632} (18.3)

Gold (RMBIXg) 79,283 72238 2,045 98

Silver {(RMBA) L Ll 154 sl

Sutphuric acid {RMBtonae) 199 193 6 Al

Pyrite concentrates (RMBfonne) . 56 bij @ (34)

(iii) The Company endeavoured to sirengthen cost control
during the reporting period, unit cost of copper cathode
drapped by 7.1% from the corresponding period last year.
The decline in unit costs of sales for products of the
Company led to an increase in prof&z'by .npproximalely
RMB63,130,000,

(iv). Expenses (i.e. administrative fee, financial and distribution
costs) for the reporting period had increased when
:ompnrcd to that of the corresponding period. of the
pr:vmus year resulting in a drop in profit for the repomng
period by approximately RMB6,406,000.

) During the reperting period.'(he tax bufeau fias not yet

finalised and confirmed the amount of tax benefit, which is
calculnted to be 40% of the investment amount in plant
and equipment manufactured in the PRC. Provision for
income tax calculated at the rate of 16.5% of taxable profit
has been meade, leading to a decline in profn by
approximately RMB14,986,000,

(vi) Other items led to a decrense in profit for the period by.

approximately RMB9,849,000. .

/2. Discussion and nalysis of financial situation.

Changes in Assets and shaceholders® interest

As 8t 30 June 2002, the total assets of the Company amounted to
RMBB,602,772,000, representing &n increase - of
RMB132,011,000 (or 1.6%) from RMB 8,470,761,000 at the
end.of last year. The increase was mainly attributable to an

increase in investment of Guixi Phase I ijecl and ncqunsmon

of Wuxhnn Copper Mine in the reporting:period.

3,

(i)

d to RMB4,645,580,000, representing a decrease of
RMB60,422,000 (or 1.3%) from RMB 4,705;002,000 as at the
end of last ycar. The decrease was attributable Lo a realization of
profits for this period and RMB133,202,000 of dividend payable
from the reserve of last year,

As 2L 30 June 2002, the total liabilities to totel assets ratio of the
Company was 45.3%, representing o slight increase of 0.9
percentage from 44.4% of the total liabilities to total assets ratio

as at the end of last year.
Change in operating capital

As at 30 June 2002, operating capital of the Company was
RMB9,590,000, representing a decrease of approximately
RMB758,392,000 compared to that of the end of |ust year. The
current ratio deciined from 1.4):1 as at the end of last year to
{:1 as at the end of the reporiing period.

The decrease in operating capital was atiributable to (1) most of
proceeds recognised as current assets as at the end of last year
were utilised to-finance investments in the reporting period
(Please refer to “1, Invesiment from proceeds under the section
headed (3) Investment” for details); (2) an increase in loans due
within one year; (3) the Company plans to arrange for the
reasonable use of short term loans in en attempt to reduce
interest expenses: and (4) the increase was attributable to &
distribution of dividend amounting to RMB133,202,000 in the

“reporting petiod. Such dividend was paid to all of the

shareholders on 5 July 2002,

{iii) Cash flow

(iv) Financial Management
During the reporting period, with its good reputation, the .
Company was able to make timely use-of the modem financial
instruments and expand its financing activities of nates, thereby
reducing finance costs. .
During the reporting period, the Company reduced inventories
of ancillary matcrialg‘ and spare parts by approximately
RMB80,000,000 through stock-taking to make the best use of
assets. Conseq y, cash flow i and- efficiencies of
working capital were enhanced. ’
Investment

t1

_cash -outflow from

For the six months ended 30 June 2002, cash inflow from
operations of the Compeny amounted to RMB399,909,000; net
investment activities amounted 10
RMB774,666,000; net cash inflow from financial activities
amounted to approximately RMB5,089,000; because of the
utitisation of funds to finance 1echnologyical.improvement of
Guixi Smelter Phase IIl Project and acquisition of Wushan
Copper Mine, cash and cash equivalents reduced by
RMB365,668,000 in the reporting period.

Use of proceeds oninvestment

"As gt 21 December 2001, with the approval of China Securities

Regulatary- Commission, the ‘Company -issued 230,000,000 A

 shares to-domestic jnvestors and reised -net proceeds of

approximately RMB494,850,000 and obtained the interest from

" freezing of funds in the sum of appfoximately RMB10,940,000.

During the ‘feporting period, the Company’ has paid
RMB457,760,000 out of the proceeds for the following pro;ec(s,
while the remaining balance. of RMB4B,030,000 will be used to
finance the development project in respect of the copper mine at
Fujiawu Dlsmcx .

(1) * Acquisition of Wushan Copper Mine pro;:cl

Duting lhe _reporung period, the Company péid
_ epproximately. RMB193,807,000.in cash out of the
‘proceeds and assumed a debt of RMBB2,877,600 for the
acquisition of assets'of Wushan Copper Mine amounting to
RMB276,684,600 (including the mining right thercaf
. amounting 1o RMB20,281,600).

During the reporting period, Wushan Copper Mine
.produced copper concenlrates containing 4,507 tonncs of
“5:0pp=r, 72kg of gold and 5,989kg of silver, representing
the fespective increase of 12.6% and 8.7%, and a decrease
of 3.7% over the correspondingly period last year.

(2) Technological renovation project of Guixi Smelter Phase
1

During the reporting period, the aggregate compleled
investment of . Guixi Smelter Phase 1il amounted to
RMB461,360,000, of which approximately
RMB260,050.000 was financed from the proceeds. At
present, part of the principal namely the
technological renovation and instsllation of flash furnace
and sulphuric acid system has already been completed
smoothly.

works,

(3) Technological renovation project:of Pujiawy open copper
mine

At the end of the reporting period, the onggregate
investment amounted 1o approximately RMB72,640,000
for the development of the project, of which
" RMB3,900,000 was financed from (he procecds.

The use of proceeds in investment projects as menlioned above
is in Jine with those disclosed in the prospectus on the issue of A
shares by the Compeny.

The operational plan for the second haif of the year

Looking forward to Lhe second half of the year, it is expected that the
copper market can hordly rebound with (he economic recovery ond be
bottomed out frem the low level of copper price, amid éorpnrntc
scandals in the US capital market end uncertainties in global
cconomic growth. It was expected that both international and
domestic copper price would still be fluctuate in the low range for the
second half of the year. Accordingly, pressure from copper price will
continue (o interfere the-operations of the Company throughout the
second half of the year. [n this respect, the Company will adopt the
following measures to prevent and address the risk of copper price:

1. Reinforcd management in production, enhance operational
efficiency, reduce costs and expenses, complete all production
plans and missions for the year.

2. Strive to construct the'technological renovation project of Guixi
Smelter Phase [1I, tighten control on construction cycle, quality
and budget of works, 50 a5 10 ensure the completion of principal
project by the end of the year. In order to achieve the production
plan of 300,000 tonnes for the next year, the Company will
actively improve~ the production management and make
provisions for raw materials.

3. "Further enhance sales of gold and silver by-products which have
. higher profit margin. -

4, Endeavoured to’ improve marketing efforts, utilise hedging
instruments 1o maximise benefits,

5.. .Sturengthen “the  procuremeni, inventories and finapeial
information system, further decreese the
ihventories of ancillary materials and spare parts, reduce
procurement cost, enhance use of funds, fully ulilise new
financial instruments, expand financing activities of notes and
reduce finance costs, make repayments for short-term loans as
“much as possible, incresse the existing banking facilities of
. long-term borrowing so that current ratio will be improved.

management

6. Further study the development strategy of the Company,
enhance added value of products and the overall quality of the

Company. ) ?/
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
1 Interim Dividend

The Board of Directors resolved not to declare the interim dividend
for the six monihs ended 30 June 2002. No interim dividends were
distributed for the corresponding period last year,

1. Implementation of profit appropriztions plan.during the period

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 12 June 2002,
a resolution on non-capitalisation of and cash dividend of RMB0.05
{inclusive of tax Jor A shares) per share to be distributed to all
sharcholders based on the total share capital of 2,664,038,200 shares
as ot the end of 2001 was passed. The respective resolution
announcement was published on China Securities Daily, Hong Kong
Economic-Times and The Standard on 13 June 2002, The dividends
were distributed Lo all sharcholders of the Company on § July 2002 in
of the

accordance with the contents and requirement

.

Ag at the end of the reporting period, the Company was not
involved in any material litigation or arbitration.

IV. Save nnd except for the acquisition of Wushan Copper Mine, the
Company wns not involved in any major acquisition, sale or
disposal events as at the end of the reporting period. -

v, Material Contracts and their performance

1. Asatthe end of the repotting period, save and except for those
which have been mentioned in previous announcements, the
Company had no significant events of managing on custody,
conlracling or leasing assets of other companies, or having other
companies managing on cuslody, contracting or leasing assets of
the Company,

2. As at the cnd of the reporting period, the Company had no

external gunrantec conlracts.,

3. As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had no
significant contracts concerning financial management,

4. Asatthe end of the reporting period, the Company did not have
deposit on trust al financial institutions or -non-financial
institutions, and also did not have circumstance of failure to
recover time deposits due,

Unified income tax and local tax preferential policy

VI
According 1o the notice issued by Jiangxi Tax Bureou on t6 April
2001, the Company (siluated at mid-western region of the PRC) was
catitled 1o 50% reduction of unified income tax at a rate of 33% for
three years from 2002 t0.2004.

VI, Independent Audit Cummittee

The independent audit committee of the Company held a meeling an
14 August 2002 during which the linancial statements and interim
report of the Company for the six months cnded 30 June 2002 were
reviewed and passed. The internal control systems of the Company
had beent reviewed and was reparded as effective ond safe.

VILI. Code of Best Practice

None of the directors of the Company is aware of any information
which would reasonobly indicate that the Company is not, or was not
a1 any lime during the period in compliance with the Code of Best
Practice as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

IX. Purchase, sal¢ or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

There was no purchase, sale, redemption or.cancellation of the
Company’s listed securitics by the Company for (he six momhs ended

30 June 2002.

X. Publication of detailed results announcement on the website of
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ’

A detailed results announcement containing all the information

required by paragraph 46(1) to 46(6) of Appendix 16 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited will be published on the Stock Exchange’s website in
due course.

FINANCIAL REPORT
{1) The Unaudtied Financial Statements of the Company for the six
months ended 30 June 2002 - Prepared under IAS | '
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT - Prepared
under TAS :
FOR THE SI1X MONTHS ENDED 30.JUNE 2002

For the six months ended

NOTES 30.6.2002 30.6.2001

) : RMB'000 RMB'000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Turnover ’ 3 1,561,675 1,860,697
Cost of sales and services (1,281,945) (1,552,643)
Gross profit . 1279730 308,054
Other operating income 18,547 29,989
Distribullon costs {15,054)" (14,363
Administrative expenscs (107,287) (89,339)
Other ‘operating expenses (14,874) {17,206)
Profit from operations . 161,022 217,135
Finance costs (73.182) (85,455)
Profit before taxation 87,840 131,680
Taxation . 5 (15,033) {47)
Profit after (axation - 72,807 131,633
Minority interests s 7 7N
Net profit for the period 72,780 131.556
Dividends 6. —_ —_
Basic earnings per share 7 RMB0.0273  RMBO0.0540

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — Prepared
under IAS
AT 30 JUNE 2002

30.6.2002 31‘12‘20101
RMB'000 RMB'000
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6,330,397 5,725,070
Other asscls 108,129 89.865
Qther investments 5,610 5,610
6,444,136 5.820.545
Current assets
Inventories 1,422,589 1,576,283
Trade and other recelvables 403,309 384,677
Taxation recoverable — 4,693
Marketable securities 21,346 - 1.235
Pledged bank deposits | . — 2,268
Bank balances and cash 311392 681,060
2.158.636 650,216
Current liablllties ' '
Trade and other payables 545,660 636.532
Dividend payable 133,202 —
Taxation paysble 10,267 34
Government subsidy received 77,000 84,000
Bank borrowings - amount due
within one year 1,382,917 1,161,668
2,149,046 1,882,234
Net current assets 9,590 767,982
6,453,726 6,588,527

Capital and reserves

Share capital 2,664,038 2,664,038
Reserves 1,981,542 2,041,964
4,645,580 4,706,002
Minority interests 60,650 694
Non-current liabilities
Bank borrowings - amount due
after one year 1,703,520 1,836,920
Other payables - amount due
after one year 43,976 44,911
T 1,747,496 1,881,831
6,451,726 6,588,527

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY = Prepared under IAS
FOR THE 81X MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002

Statstory
Qutstory  poblic Disceetionary
Shate T Shwe  Capid  Other  urpls wellwe - sorplus Accumataied
coptt] peminm  fevt mserwe - reon Red s pofls Teal
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'00) RMB'G0 RMB'0O AMB'OG0 RMD'000 RMB'ODD RMB'000

Balance 3t

1 Jamoary

2001 2434018 101538 10546
New iseue of

A Shares
Share issue

S ST MM SN B sgmR

Tnlm W - - - - - - S0

expenszs - @y - - - - - - @y
Net profit for
e year - - - - - - -
Dividends pid -
0% fat - - - - - - — M M0
Apoprition  ~ - — = NI% W0ID RMS (1) —

Rechagsification - - .- - IR 25T I - -

nmomm

Belance at

31 Decembxr

0ol 260N 16166 034
Net profit fes .

the period - - - - - - - W nm
Dividend

proposed

w0l - - - - - - — N ana

©250) R AN B34S 0920 4208000

Balance at
30 fone

200 2654088 1281696 70545 158405 418815 4,645,580

Balance at

1 hasauy

2091 243038 116840 FOSE  (OLM6) S2A91 MBS SR JNIBSE lemin
Ne profil for

O praind - - - - - - - UL 1Lse
Dividends paid

- 20 fia] - - - - - - - (UMY (430
Appeopriaions - - - - - - 59 (&) -
Balzee 2t

0 hune

2001 24308 LDGRE  TSES  (1506) S2080 MMS 9SSH 4ISOMS 400008

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT -

Prepared under 1AS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002

For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001

RMB000 RME'000

{Unaudited) {Unaudiled)

Nei cash inflow from operating aciivities 399,909 433456

Net cash outflow from invesling activities (774,686) (263.866)

Net cash inflow {outflow) from financing activities 5,089 (245,793}

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (365.668) (76,203}
Cash and cash equivalents & beginning of

the period 681,060 166,103

Cash ond cash equivalents at end of the period 311,392 289.900
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BALANCE SHEET - Prepared under PRC GAAP {(continued)

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE S1X MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002

GENERAL

The Company. is n sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited
company established in the PRC. Jiangxi Copper Company is a
substantiol shareholder of the Company.

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Accounting Standard 34 “Interim financial
reporting” and wilh the applicable disclosure requirements of
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchonge of Hong Kong Limited.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financizl statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with 1AS. The
accounting policies adopied 'are consistent with those followed in the
preparation of the Group's annual financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2001,

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group's turnover for-the period, by business
segments, is as follows:

Turnover

Far the slx months ended
30.6.2002 30:6.2001
RMB'000 RMB'000
Business segmenis:
Sales of goods 1,469,332 1,832,248
Tolling services 2,343 28,449
1,561,675 1,860,697

The Group's turnover and net profit for the period are almost entirely
derived from the production end sale of copper cathode and other
related products. The directors consider that these activities constitute
one business segment since the products are related and are subject to
common risks and returns.

An analysis of the Group's turnover for the period, by geographical
market segments, is as follows:

Turnover
For the six months ended
< 30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB'000 RMB'000
Geographical market segments:
PRC 1,485,919 1,845,055
Others 75,756 15,642
1,561,675 1,860,697

All of the production facilities of the Group arc located in the PRC.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

.During the period, depreciation of RMBZO3.532:000 (2001:

RMB194,306,000) was charged in respect of the Group's property,
plant and -equipment and amortisation of -RMB1,998,000 (2001:
RMB1,795,000) was charged in respect of the Group's other assets.

TAXATION
) For the six months ended
30.6.2002 30.6.2001
" RMB'000 RMB'000
Domestic incomé tax 15,033 -47

_.Pursuant to the Provisional Regulation of the PRC on entefprise

income tax promulgated by the State Council on, 26 November 1993,
with effect from | January 1994, all PRC domestic enterprises -are
subject'to a unified income tax rate of 33% on their taxable profits.

Pursunnt to the lncorﬁa Tax Léw of the PRC for Enterprises -with
Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises and confirmed by the

Jiangxi Provincial Tax Bureau, the Compsny, being a Siné'foreign
. e

)

. Year 2002 is calculated at the rate of 33% (2001:

joint venture joint stock limited company involved in manufﬂc‘turing‘
is exempted from PRC enterprise income tax for a period of two years
from its first profitable year, and thereafter wifl be ‘entitled to 2 50%
relief on the income tax calculated at the unified income tax rate of
33% for a period of thrae years. Year 2001 was the third and last year
of the three-year tax relief period and a reduced income tax rete of
16.5% therefore applied. :

Pursuant 10 a notice dated 14 Januvary 2000 issued jointly by the
Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau, which is also
subsequently confirmed by the Jiangxl Provincial Tax Bureau, the
unutilised tax benefit in respect of the purchase of domestic
machinery and-equipment for Year 2000'is RMB55,627,972, income
tax benefit for Year 2001 is to be RMB13,037,712, which is not yet
confirmed by the relevant tax bureau. As the payable income tax of
the Company has not been finally c\:z;rcd‘ the tax benefit is not
deducted from the Company's payable income tax,

Pursuant’to a notice daled 16 April 2001 issued by the Jiangxi
Provinclal Tax Bureou, the Company, being located in the mid-
western part of the PRC, is entitled to a 50% relief dn the income tax
calculated at the unified income tax rate of 33% for a period of three
years from Year 2002 to Year 2004, The Company is inta the first
year of the three-year tax relief period and a reduced income tax rate
of 16.5% therefore applies,

Domestic income tax'in the PRC for the Company's subsidiaries for
33%) on the
estimated assessable profit during the period.

At 30 June 2002, the deductibility of the provision for doubtful debts
for taxation purpose has not been agreed with the local tax bureau. In
the opinion of the directors, it is not reasonably certain that the whole
or part of the amount of accumulated. prévision for doubtful debis of
approximately RMBY0O million (2001:
deducted in determining taxable profits in the future. Accordingly,
the poiential deferred tax asset of approximately RMB30 million
(31.12.200): RMB28 million) has not been recognised in the
condensed financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

On L1 April 2002, a dividend of RMB0.0S per share (tax inclusive for
A Shoares), in aggregate npproximalcly_ RMB 133,202,000, was

proposed to be distributed to al! sharsholders es the final dividend for

Year 2001.

On 31 May 2001, a dividend of RMBO.0! per share, in nggregnte
approximaiely RMB24,340,000, was paid to the shareholders as the
final dividend for Year 2000,

The board of directors does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for-the six months ended 30 June 2002. No interim dmdend

,was declared for the same period last year,

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the-period is based on
the net profit. for the period of RMB72,780,000 (2001:
RMB31,556,000} and on 2,664,038,200 shares (2001: 2,434,038,200
shares) outstanding during the period.

The Unauvdited Financial Statements of the Company for ;lx
months ended 30 June 2002 - Prepared under PRC GAAP

'BALANCE SHEET - Prepared under PRC GAAP

30 JUNE 2002

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS -

30 June 2002 (Unaudited) 31 December 2001
Group Company Grosp Company
RMB " < RMB RM2 RME
~ ASSETS i E
CURRENT ASSETS:
Bank balances nd tash JLIEI 02004760 B3IAS 682754028
Short-term investments 20846018 20846028 - 3235053 1235053
Bills receivable : NN 344086 22970563
31355943 .
Dividends receivable - 105,588, - -
Interests seceivable [ ! - - 10937654 10937654
Accounts reccivable 134,343,767 193,957‘912 177243253 178270442
Other rectivables 55,210,617 SSMS98S AL . 4282368
Prepayment 149068589 98478389 112812279 112R12,279
Inventosies 1422,589.442 1422265813 1576,282316  1576.227.466
Prepaid expenses R - - 8,000,000 8,000,000
LI136874423 2125828864 2646232179 . 2,644.418.233 -

RMBB86 miilion) can be |

30 JUNE 2002
30 June 2002 (Unsudited)

31 December 2001

Group . Company Group Compuny
RMB RMB ’MB RMB
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS:
Long-term equity investments 5610000 96,585,576 5,610,000 6,650,594
FIXED ASSETS:
Fized assets ai cost 10,121,236,309 10,121,444 651 9,701.846,552 9,201,757,594

Less: Accumutated depreciation 4727744838 4.720,654,820 4640957381 4,640.877.563
Fized ssets, net book value 5393491471 5.393,480.031 5060888978 5.060.880.031
Less: Pravision for impairment
on fixed assets - - 8359916 £.359.916
Fixed assets, net valee 5393491471 5.393.480.031 $.052.529.055 $.052.520,111
Construction in progress ES1.005.973  BA66TTINE 664541070 664541070
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 8251397444 6240,157,148 5700000125 S, T7.061.085
INTANGIBLE AND OTHER ASSETS:
“Intangible essets (02,128,844 108,128,844 89864900 9,864,900
Leag-term deferred expenses 69,344,407 63,344,407 1,371,491 1,371,435
TOTAL INTANGIBELE AND
OTRER ASSETS 177473250 1774M.251 91236395 91,236,395
TOTAL ASSETS BA3LIS51HE E640,044840 BAGDN4B.E99 8.459,366.407
LIADILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES: .
Short-teem foans 990517060 992.517.060  989.66B.243 989,668,247
Bills payable 186,625,000  186,625.000  HIB.B7I825  11B87L.825
Accounts payable 75425203 175,425,700 229.060202 229,060,232
Advance from customess 13092957 £3,092957 2367012 . 22367412
Accrued welfare 20,695 184,648 382,088 3N.438
Dividends payable 133200810 131201910 133200910 133,201,910
Taxes payable 16,691,003 16670417 Q262842 (2336071)
Other unpaid 15,928,954 15,908,130 12,750,994 17,743,599
Other payables 173525626 IMAIM2W 215419998 235417459
Accruzd expenses 1.600.000 1,600,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Long-term liabilities due
within one year 392210200 392.270.200  173.870.000 173,870,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABRATIES LI0L129. 148 2,470.469.25¢  1920.824.460  1,920,735,897
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Lang-term loans 1703519800 1,703,519.600 1.836.920.000 1.836.920,000
Long-tem payable 43976000 41976000 44910000 44911000
Special paygable 77000000 77000000 84000000 84,000,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES 1.824.495,800 1.824,495.800 1.965.831,000 1965831000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,925,624 948 3,9§4,965.051 3.886,655,460  3.886,566,897
MINORITY INTEREST 60,650,384 B 893,729 -
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: .,
Share capital - 2.664.038.200  2,664,038.200 2,664,038.200 2,664 038,200
Capital reserves 1292747042 1,252.740.042 1,292,747,042 1,292, 147,042
Surplus reserves - 302991500 302.85479% 302,991,520, 30285499
Incloding: Siatutory Public
Welfare Fund 62,328,331 62,315,695 62328331 62,315,695
Unappropriated profits 385,303,024 3854397145 3130208 313,159,469
ToTAL SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY  4,645079.786 4,645,079,786 4,572,799,510 4,572,799,510
N .
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND .
SHAREHOLDERS' EQuUITY 8630355118 8,640.044,840 8.460,148,69% B.459,366,407

<




26

The Standard Wednesd

"NOTICES

. JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED
/Iﬁfﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’\a

(A Smoforexgn Joint .rlock lmn(cd company, mcarporaled in the'Peoples’s Republic of China}

2002 INTERIM RESULTS ANNOUNCEMENT

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND PROFITS APPROPRIATION -
Prepared under PRC GAAT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 20 JUNE 2002

Six months period ended 30 June
2002 {Unnudited) - 2001 {Unaudited) -~

Group Cempany Group Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
Nel revenue from priotiple .
opentions 1,561,675,280 1,561,322,720 1 360,696,501 1,860,310,594
Leas: Cost of principle opeeations 1,264,408,196  1264,296,097 1536349611 1,536349,611
Stles tax en prisciple !
operstions 17,536,744 17,525,488 16,292,645 16,292,645
Income (rom principle operalions 273730340 179,501,135 308,054,245 307668338
Add: Income [rom other
operations 8,408,280 8.408,280 LAGA16 1,464,816
Less: Operating expenses 15,093,955 15,093,955 14,363,376 14318061
Admisisuiative expenses 103,353,521 103,203,807 78832253 78629805 |
Fingncial expenses 082757 0785377 B3I00089 83102749
Openling peofit 98,908,387 98826276 133213943 (33072139
Add: Iovestment income 1,713,858 1,764,428 - 116,024
Subsidies - - 98,359 -
Non-operating income 1225809 1,206,999 5454748 5,454,748
Less: Non-operating expenses 14,517,458 14,517,438 7,086,648 086,648
Profit before incorae lax 81,340,596 871,280,245 131,630,402 131,536,280
Less: Income tax 15,033,273 . 14,999,969 46,795 - .
Minotity intesest 0047 - 34 -
Net profit 12,280,276 12,280,276 131556260 131,556,260
Add: Unappropriated profits at the
beginaing of the year 313,002,748 313089469 265,441,482 265,500,855
Profits aveilabe for appropriation 385303024 3BS429745 396997742 397056815
Less: Appropriations to sialutory
surplus reserve - - 55,015 -
Apprapristions to suatuiory .
public welfare fund — - - -
Profits aveitable for eppropristion }
1o sharehoiders 385,303,004 385429745 396938727 397,056,815
Less: Apptopristion to .
diserelioazry
* surplos reserve . - - - -
Dividends -~ - . - -
Unzpproprisied profits
a the eod of the year 38530301 WMWY 3900563815

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION N

Six months period

ended 30 June
2002 2001
Group and Group and
Jtems Company Company
RMB AMB
1. Subsidies . . - 93,359
2. (Loss) gain on disposal of fized assels (7,173,352) 2,470,821
. 3. Profit fiom change of accounting estimation - 20,292,000

* CASH FLOWS STATEMENT - Prepared under PRC GAAP ~

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002

Six months period ended
30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

Grovp Company
RM3 RME
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Cash received from sales of goods
and rendering of services 2,170,046,076 2.238,356.364
Othes cash teceived relating 1o operating sctivities 2.561690 2,542.880
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS T 2172,607,766 2,240,899.244
Cash paid for goods and setvices . 1,376,206.686 1.324,394,693
Cash paid to and on behelf of employess 93,342,585 93,185,644
Payments of taxes 154,351,245 154,156,694
148,087,796 149,177,839

Other cash paid relating to operating aclivities

SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS Tmmseesn 1720914870

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING -

ACTIVITIES 400,619,454 519,984,374
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from investment income 1,544,536 1,544,536
Net cash receipts from sales of fixed assets, .

intangible ossets and other long-lerm sseels 9,552,006 9,552,006
Other cash received relaling 1o investing activities 2,079,797 2,077,024
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 13,176,339 13,173,566
Cash paid to acquire fixed agsets, intangible

assets and other Jong-term assels 378,055,389 556,744,017
Cash paid to acquire investments 19,431,653 109,431,653
Cash paid for nequisition of Wushun Mine 191,066,987 191,066,987
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 788554029 857,242,657
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES (775,377,690 (844,065.091)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANC[NC ACTIVITIES
Cash received from borrowing 814,018,489 814018489
Cash received from invesiments by minority sheceholders | 60,000,000 —_
Other cash received relating to financing activities 10,937,654 10,937,654
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOW 884,956,143 824,956,143
Cash repayment of amounts borrawed 789,169,672 789.‘169,672
Cash paid for distribution of dividends on profits

and for interest expenses 89,761,666 89,248,241

Including: dividends paid to minority

shareholders in subs 5 70,392 -
Other cash paid relating to financing activities 935,000 935,000
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH QUTFLOWS 879,866,338 B'Y?JS‘Z.?IB
NET CASH INFLOWS (OUTFLOWS) FROM .

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 5.089.805 (54,396,770)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE

CHANGES ON CASH . - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH . .

EQUIVALENTS '~ T (369,668,431) (378.481,487)

. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Six months perfod ended
30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

Grovp Company
RMB RME
1. RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT TO CASH
FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET PROFIT 72,280,276 72,280,276
Add: .
Minority interest 27,047 . -
Provision for impairment fosses of assels (721,291) (721,291)
Depteciation of fixed assets 195,532,364 195,452,347
Amortisation of intangible sssels 1,997,616 1.997.616
Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses 1,027,088 1,027,088
Decrease in prepaid expenses
(or deduct: increase) 8.000.000 8,000,000
increase in accrued expense
(or deduct: decrease) 900,000 (900,000)
Loss an disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assels
{or deduct: gains) 7,413,352 71733852
Financial expenses 7LI01877 70,661,617
Losses arising from investments
(or deduct: gains) (1,544,536) {1,585,106)
Decrease in inventories {or deduct: increase) 169,670,294 ' 169,939,073
Decrease in opersting receivubles
(or deduct: increase) (63,102,232) (12,847,366)
Increase in operating payables .
" {or deduct: decrease) (59.921,901) 9,506,768
Net cash flows from operating activilies 400,619,454 519984374
2. INVESTING AND FINANCING
ACTIVITIES NOT INVOLVING
IN CASH RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS -
3. NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 311,391,734 302,004,761
Less: cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year B 681,060,165 680,486,248
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (369,668,431

{378,481 487)

Notes to the Financinl statements prepered in accordance with PRC
GAAP

1. The accounting policies adopted in the financial statements for the
first half of the year are in consistent with the 2001 annual financial
statements. During the period. there are no changes in accounting
estimates and revisions for accounting errors.

2. During the period, the Company and Jiangxi Copper Company jointly
invested and established Jiangai Copper Products Co. Ltd. which
became a subsidiary controlled by the Company {details of which are
set out in 3. Establishment of Joint Venture under (;) Connected
Transections of Section 7 Important Events). Accordingly, os
compared with 2001, the financial statements of Jiangxi Copper
Producis Co. Ltd. are added into the consolidation of financial
statements for the first half of the yeer.

3. The interim results of the Compeny were unaudited.
- By Order of the Board

He Changming
Chairman

Jiangxi Province, the PRC, 20 August 2002 (

August 21, 2002 .
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The Board of Directors of Jiangxi Copper Company Limited (the “Company’’) warrants that
there are no false representation, misleading statement contained in or material omission from
this interim report, and collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the
truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the information herein contained.

This interim report had been considered and approved by the directors of the Company (the
“Directors’) at a meeting of the board of Directors (the “Board”). Ms. Qi Huaiying, Messrs.

Liu Xinxi and Sun Chuanyao appointed other Director to attend and vote on behalf of them.

The interim results of the Company have not been audited.

Legal name of the Company in Chinese IAAERBARAR
Legal name of the Company in English Jiangxi Copper Company Limited
English abbreviation JCCL

Stock Exchange Listings (A Shares)
(H Shares)

Stock abbreviation

Registered and office address:
Zip code

E-mail address

Website

Legal representative

Company- secretary
Address
Telephone

Fax

E-mail address

Name of newspapers for information
dissemination

Website for information
dissemination

Place available for inspection of
Annual Report

Shanghai Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
London Stock Exchange Limited (secondary listing)
A Shares/H Shares: Jiangxi Copper

A Shares/H Shares: 600362/0358

15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi City, Jiangxi, the PRC
335424

jecl@jxce.com

hitp:/fwww.jxcc.com

He Changming

Huang Dongfeng

15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi City, Jiangxi
701-3777735

701-3777013

jecl@jxcc.com

China Securities Daily,

Hong Kong Economic Times,

The Standard (in English)

http://www.sse.com.cn

http://www.hkex.com.hk

Secretarial Office of the Board of Directors of the
Company
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(1) Financial data and indicators prepared under IAS (unaudited)

Financial Summary

MAJOR FINANCIAL DATA AND INDICATORS
—

For the six months
ended 30 June

Turnover

Profit before tax

Profit for the period
Basic earnings per share

Asset Summary

Total assets

Total liabilities
Minority interests
Net assets
Net.assets per share

(2) Financial data and indicators prepared under PRC GAAP (unaudited)

Net profit

Net profit less non-regular profit and loss (Note)

Earnings per share

Net cash flow per share from ¢
operating activities

Ratio of net asset earning (fully diluted)

Ratio of net asset earning after deducting
non-regular profit and loss (weighted average)

Shareholders’ interests (excluding
minority interest)

- Net assets per share

: Adjusted net assets per share

RMB1.711

2002 2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
1,561,675 1,860,697
. 87,840 131,680
S 12,780 131,556
- RMB0.0273. RMBO0.0540
As at As at
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
8,602,772 8,470,761
(73,896,542 3,764,065
T 60,650, 694
14,645,580 4,706,002
-~ 'RMB1.744 " RMB1.766

For the six months

ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
72,280 131,556
79,453 108,695
~ RMB0.0271 RMBO0.0540
RMB0.150 RMBO.163
1.56% . 3.26%
1.73% 2.74%
As at As at
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
4,645,080 4,572,800
RMB1.744 . RMB1.716
RMB1.707

1 @@\ XM B R QS
JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED




MAJOR FINANCIAL DATA AND INDICATORS

Note: The amounts after deducting extraordinary profit and loss items

For the six months
ended 30 June

Items 2002 2001

RMB’000 RMB’000

1. Earning from subsidy R 08

2. (Loss) gain on disposal of asset R (17,_1»73)"4_3 2,471
3. Addition of total profit from v e L

estimated accounting changes : e —— 20,292

(3) Difference between financial statements prepared under IAS and PRC GAAP

The financial statements of the Company prepared under PRC GAAP are difference from those prepared under
IAS. As at 30 June 2002, net profit and net assets for the period were RMB72,280,000 and RMB4,645,080,000
respectively according to PRC GAAP. These figures can be reconciled to that under IAS as follows:

Net profit for
the six months Net assets
ended 30 June as at 30 June
2002 2002
RMB’000 RMB’000
(unaudited) (unaudited)
. Per PRC GAAP : 72,280 4,645,080
Adjustment according to IAS:
— Interest income from
short term debenture
investment which is
recognised as income 500 500
under IAS
Per IAS 72,780 4,645,580

Difference in classification of items of the financial statements under IAS and PRC GAAP was attributable to
divergency in certain items in the respective condensed financial statements prepared between the two
accounting standards.

3 L 7 W% R AR A S
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SHARE CAPITAL CHANGE AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

(1) Change in shareholding

There was. no change in the total number of shares of the Company during the reporting period. As the
Company issued 230,000,000 A shares on 21 December 2001 which were listed in the Shanghai Stock
Exchange on 11 January 2002, the share structure of the Company incurred changes during the reporting

period as follows:

Before After
change change
(number of (number of
shares) shares)
L Unlisted shares
1. Shares held by
promotors
Of which:
Shares held by the State-owned '
_legal person 1,275,556,200 1,275,556,200
Shares held by domestic
legal persons 2,000,000 2,000,000
Shares held by overseas
legal persons — —
Other — —
2. Issued but unlisted A Shares 230,000,000 —
3. Shares held by staff — —
4. Preferred shares or other — —
Total of unlisted shares 1,507,556,200 1,277,556,200
I1. Listed shares — —
' 1. RMB ordinary shares — 230,000,000
2. Domestically listed
.foreign capital shares — —
3. Overseas listed
foreign capital shares 1,156,482,000 1,156,482,000
‘ Total of listed shares 1,156,482,000 1,386,482,000
[I.  Total shares 2,664,038,200 2,664,038,200

I 75 # 5% BB 5 8B R o F
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SHARE CAPITAL CHANGE AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

(2) Shareholding of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2002, the number of shareholders holding the Company’s shares amounted to 61,760, of whom
4,016 were H shares holders and 57,744 were A shares holders. The top ten shareholders of the Company are

as follows:
Number of Percentage Class
shares of holdings of
(%) shares
Name of shareholders
1. Jiangxi Copper Company 1,275,556,200 47.881 State-owned
legal person
shares
2. HKSCC Nominees Limited 1,132,646,000 42.516 H shares
of which: Industry (China) -
Investment Limited
(“International Copper”) 500,000,000 18.768 H shares
3. Guotai Jinying Fund 5,000,000 0.188 Listed A shares
4. Changcheng Securities 3,000,092 0.113 Listed A shares
5. Vehicle Finance 1,850,000 0.069 Listed A shares
6. Penghua Growth Fund 1,725,700 0.065 Listed A shares
7. Lin Zhenliang 1,191,218 0.045 Listed A shares
8. Longyuan Fund 1,100,000 0.041 Listed A shares
9. SONG CHEN YUAN . 1,095,000 0.041 H shares
10.  Shenzhen Baoheng Legal person
(Group) Co., Ltd. 1,000,000 0.038 shares

According to the register of substantial shareholders, maintained under Section 16(1) of the Securities (Disclosure of
Interests) Ordinance of Hong Kong (“SDI Ordinance”), as at 30 June, 2002, the following shareholders had an interest
representing 10% or more in the relevant class of the Company’s issued share capital.

% of the

number of
the relevant % of total
class of number of
Name Number of shares issued shares issued.shares
Jiangxi Copper Company 1,275,556,200 Domestic Shares 99.843% 47.881%
International Copper (note 1) : 500,000,000 H Shares ‘ 43.235% 18.768%

Note: (1) By virtue of their respective interests in International Copper, Silver Grant International Industries Limited,
China Minmetals H K. (Holdings) Limited, Nonferrous Metals International (BVI) Limited, Nonferrous
Metals International Limited and International Copper Industry Investment (BVI) Limited are deemed to be
interested in the H Shares held by International Copper under the SDI Ordinance.

(2) As at 30 June 2002, there was no change in the number of shares held by Jiangxi Copper Company, the
controlling shareholder, and none of such shares was mortgaged, frozen or trusted.

(3)  There was no connected relationship among legal person’s shareholders in the top ten shareholders of the
Company and the Company cannot ascertain as to whether there was any connected relationship among
other shareholders.

(4) According to the register of members as at 30 June 2002 provided by HKSCC Nominees Limited, the H
shares held by it were held on behalf of numerous accounts including 500,000,000 H shares of the Company
held by a single shareholder, namely International Copper (the promoter) through its agent, representing
appropriately 18.768% of the total share capital of the Company. Such shares were totally pledged to the
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited on the day when the Company was listed in 1997.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

() None of the Company’s directors, supervisors and senior management held any of its shares and this remained
unchanged during the reporting period.

(2)  Upon approval by shareholders at the annual general meeting held in the reporting period, the resignations of
Messrs. Long Tao and Cui Guisheng as an independent non-executive director and executive director of the

Company respectively were accepted, and Messrs. Kang Yi and Liang Qing were elected independent non-
executive director and executive director of the Company respectively.

(3)  Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Interests In and Rights to Subscribe Securities

As at 30 June, 2002, none of the directors, supervisors or senior management held any interest in the shares of
the Company, or any of its associated corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance, and none of the directors,
supervisors or senior management, or their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for shares of the Company, or had exercised any such right during the period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(1)  Scope of business of the Company

The Company is the largest integrated copper manufacturer in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).
The principal activities of the Company include copper mining, milling, smelting, refining, production of
copper cathode and such by-products as pyrite concentrates, sulphuric acid, gold and silver. The Company also
provides smelting and refining processing services under toll arrangement. The subsidiaries of the Company
are mainly engaged in the sales of sulphuric acid. This year the Company has become the holding company of
Jiangxi Copper Products Co. Ltd. which is to start construction.

(2) Review of Operation
1. Discussion and analysis of operations and operation achievements

1 Production Volume

Notwithstanding installation and butt-joint undertaken to the principal project of the Guixi Smelter
Phase III technological renovation and suspension of operation for overhaul of the furnaces (which is
conducted twice every three years) during the reporting period, production volume has been affected to
a certain extent, the Company resumed blister copper production through meticulous arrangements
after the smelting system and the refining system had suspended operations for 60 days and 20 days
respectively. As a result, the actual production volumes of the Company’s major products were more
than that as expected by the Board of Directors early this year and was basically at the same level or
slightly lower than that for the corresponding period of the previous year. During the first half of the
year, improvement was recorded in numerous economic technological indexes such as copper milling
recovery rate, smelting recovery rate and electricity consumption rate, as compared with last year.

The following table reflects the total output of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2002:

Output
Increase
Increase (decrease)
Items 2002 2001 (decrease) in%
Copper cathode (tonne) 70,9660 102,832 (31,866) (31.0)
Processing copper (tonne) D 735,042 8,707 26,335 302.5
Total . 106,008. . 111,539 (5,531) (5.0)
Gold (kg) L 3,215 3,408 (193) 5.7)
Silver (kg) 055,520 57,496 (1,976) (3.4)
Sulphuric acid (tonne) ".281,882. . 408,829 (126,947) (31.0)
Pyrite concentrates (tonne) '7‘;‘?8‘7_,'449_ 380,604 6,845 1.8

(i)  Operating Results

For the six months ended 30 June 2002, turnover of the Company calculated under IAS amounted to
RMB1,561,675,000, decreased by RMB299,022,000 (or 16.1%) from RMB1,860,697,000 for the
corresponding period last year; gross profit of RMB279,730,000 was recorded, representing a decline
of RMB28,324,000 (or 9.2%) from RMB308,054,000 for the corresponding period of last year; profit
for the period amounted to RMB72,780,000, decreased by RMBS58,776,000 (or 44.7%).

In accordance with PRC GAAP, net profit calculated under PRC GAAP amounted to RMB72,280,000,
decreased by RMB59,276,000 from RMB131,556,000 (or 45.1%) for the corresponding period last
year.

g
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(i11)  Discussion and Analysis of Operating Results

(the relevant figures are extracted from the condensed interim financial statements prepared under 1AS)

Turnover

For the reporting period, the Company recorded turnover of RMB1,561,675,000, decreased by
RMB299,022,000 (or 16.1%) from the corresponding period of the previous year, which is principally
attributable to the following reasons:

1) Sales volume of processing copper surged by 26,335 tonnes, resulting in an increase in turnover
by approximately RMB&86,037,000 and the sales of copper cathode of the Company decreased by
23,768 tonnes leading to a decline in turnover by approximately RMB349,200,000. Turnover
decreased by a total of approximately RMB263,163,000;

(ii)  The combined effect of reductions in copper prices and other products causing a drop in turnover
by approximately RMB93,155,000;

@iii) Changes in sales and structure of other products resulted in a surge in turnover by approximately
RMB57,296,000.

An analysis of the Company’s turnover for the reporting period, by products, is as follows:

Turnover Percentage of Cost of Sales Gross

turnover and services profit

RMB’000 % RMB’000 %

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Non-ferrous metals 1,135,372 727 1,050,319 7.5
Precious metals 334,825 214 148,316 55.7
Chemical products 91,478 5.9 83,310 8.9
Total 1,561,675 100 1,281,945 17.9

Profit for the period

In the reporting period, the Company realised profit of RMB72,780,000, reduced by RMB58,776,000
(or 44.7%), which is mainly resulted from the followings:

(1) Changes in sales volume and sales structure which led to an increase in profit of the Company by
approximately RMB2,490,000.

The following table reflects the sales volumes of the Company for the six months ended 30 June

2002:
Sales Volumes
Increase
Increase (decrease)
Items 2002 2001 (decrease) To
Copper cathode (tonne) 072,028 95,896 (23,768) (24.8)
Processing copper (tonne) L 35,042 8,707 26,335 302.5
Total 107,170 104,603 2,567 2.5
Gold (kg) 3;215' 3,408 (193) (5.7)
Silver (kg) ‘ : 55,520 61,864 (6,344) {(10.3)
Sulphuric acid (tonne) .. - 288,002 388,982 (100,980) (26.0)
Pyrite concentrates (tonne) . 576,950 371,564 205,386 553
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(i1)  Due to global economic instability, copper prices and tolling fee plunged when compared with
the corresponding period of the previous year. However, the significant increases in gold and
silver prices had eased the impact of reductions in copper prices to a certain extent. This price

factor led to a decrease in the Company’s profit by approximately RMB93,155,000 for the
period. '

Despite the rebounding trends of global copper prices has persisted since November 2001 and
that the prices rallied slowly during the first half of the year, copper prices in the domestic and
international markets stood at low levels when compared to the corresponding period last year.
The price of copper on the London Metals Exchange (LME) and the Shanghai Futures Exchange
(SHFE) had decreased by approximately 7.0% and 9.5% respectively when compared with the
corresponding period of the previous year (see the charts below).

During the reporting period, the average selling price of copper cathode was RMB15,522/tonne
(inclusive of tax), which was RMB102/tonne higher than the average monthly settling price of
copper on SHFE for the first half of the year, but decreased by RMB1,668/tonne (or about 9.7%)

when compared with the average selling price of the Company during the corresponding period
of the previous year.

The following table reflects the average selling prices for the Company’s products for the six
months ended 30 June 2002:

Avarage selling price (Excluding tax)

Increase

Increase (decrease)

Items 2002 2001 (decrease) %

Copper cathode (RMB/tonne) . = 13,267 14,692 C(1,425) 9.7)
Processing copper TR

(RMB/tonne) 24635 3,267 (632) (19.3)

Gold (RMB/kg) 179,283 72,238 7,045 9.8

Silver (RMB/kg) B b 1,023 154 15.1

Sulphuric acid (RMB/tonne) o199 193 , 6 3.1
Pyrite concentrates ,V o

(RMB/tonne) . 56 58 2 (3.4)

(ii1) The Company endeavoured to strengthen cost control during the reporting period, unit cost of
copper cathode dropped by 7.1% from the corresponding period last year. The decline in unit

costs of sales for products of the Company led to an increase in profit by approximately
RMB63,130,000.

(iv) Expenses (i.e. administrative fee, financial and distribution costs) for the reporting period had
increased when compared to that of the corresponing period of the previous year resulting in a
drop in profit for the reporting period by approximately RMB6,406,000.

(v)  During the reporting period, the tax bureau has not yet finalised and confirmed the amount of tax
benefit, which is calculated to be 40% of the investment amount of plant and equipment
manufactured in the PRC. Provision for income tax calculated at the rate of 16.5% of taxable
profit has been made, leading to a decline in profit by approximately RMB14,986,000.

(vi)  Other items led to a decrease in profit for the period by approximately RMB9,849,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Discussion and analysis of financial situation
(1) Changes in Assets and shareholders’ interest

As at 30 June 2002, the total assets of the Company amounted to RMBS,602,772,000, representing an
increase of RMB132,011,000 (or 1.6%) from RMB 8,470,761,000 as at the end of last year. The
increase was mainly attributable to an increase in investment of Guixi Phase III Project and acquisition
of Wushan Copper Mine in the reporting period.

As at 30 June 2002, the capital and reserves of the Group amounted to RMB4,645,580,000,
representing a decrease of RMB60,422,000 (or 1.3%) from RMB 4,706,002,000 as at the end of last
year. The decrease was attributable to a realization of profits for this period and RMB133,202,000 of
dividend payable from to the reserve of last year.

As at 30 June 2002, the total liabilities to total assets ratio of the Company was 45.3%, representing a
slight increase of 0.9 percentage from 44.4% of the total liabilities to total assets ratio as at the end of
last year."

(ii)  Change in operating capital

As at 30 June 2002, operating capital of the Company was RMB9,590,000, representing a decrease of
RMB758,392,000 compared to that of the end of last year. The current ratio declined from 1.41:1 as at
the end of last year to 1:1 as at the end of the reporting period.

The decrease in operating capital was attributable to (1) most of proceeds recognised as current assets at
the end of last year were utilised to finance investment in the reporting period (Please refer to “1.
Investment from proceeds under (3) “Investment” for details); (2) an increase in loans due within one
year; (3) the Company plans to arrange for the reasonable use of short term loans in an attempt to reduce
interest expenses; and (4) the increase was attributable to a distribution of dividend amounting to
RMB133,202,000 in the reporting period. Such dividend was paid to all of the shareholders on 5 July
2002.

(iit1)  Cash flow

For the six months ended 30 June 2002, cash inflow from operations of the Company amounted to
RMB?399,909,000; net cash outflow from investment activities amounted to RMB774,666,000; net cash
inflow from financial activities amounted to approximately RMBS5,089,000; cash and cash equivalents
reduced by RMB369,668,000, because of the utilisation of funds to finance investment of Guixi
Smelter Phase I1I Project and acquisition of Wushan Copper Mine in the reporting period.

(iv)  Financial Management

During the reporting period, with its good reputation, the Company was able to make timely use of the
modern financial instruments and expand its financing activities of notes, thereby reducing finance
costs.

During the reporting period, the Company reduced inventories of ancillary materials and spare parts by
approximately RMB80,000,000 through stock-taking to make the best use of assets. Consequently, cash
flow increased and efficiencies of working capital were enhanced.
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3.

Investment

1.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Use of proceeds on investment

As at 21 December 2001, with the approval of China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company
issued 230,000,000 A shares to domestic investors and raised net proceeds of approximately
RMB494,850,000 and obtained the interest from freezing of funds in the sum of approximately
RMB10,940,000. :

During the reporting period, the Company has paid RMB457,760,000 out of the proceeds for the
following projects, while the remaining balance of RMB48,030,000 will be used to finance the
development project in respect of the copper mine at Fujiawu District.

¢y

2

3

Acquisition of Wushan Copper Mine project

During the reporting period, the Company paid approximately RMB193,807,000 in cash out of
the proceeds and assumed a debt of RMB82,877,600 for the acquisition of assets of Wushan
Copper Mine amounted to RMB276,684,600 (including the mining right thereof amounted to
RMB20,261,600).

During the reporting period, Wushan Copper Mine produced copper concentrates containing
4,507 tonnes of copper, 72kg of gold and 5,989kg of silver, representing the respective increase
of 12.6% and 8.7%, and a decrease of 3.7% over the corresponding period last year.

Technological renovation project of Guixi Smelter Phase 111

During the reporting period, the aggregate completed investment of Guixi Smelter Phase III

. amounted to RMB461,360,000, of which approximately RMB260,050,000 was financed from

the proceeds. At present, part of the principal works, namely the technological renovation and
installation of flash furnace and sulphuric acid system has already been completed smoothly.

Technological renovation project of Fujiawu open copper mine

At the end of the reporting period, the aggregate investment amounted to approximately
RMB72,640,000 for the development of the project, of which RMB3,900,000 was financed from
the proceeds.

The use of proceeds in investment projects as mentioned above is in line with those disclosed in the
prospectus on the issue of A shares by the Company.

Investment by funds other than proceeds

(1

Construction project of Dexing Copper Mine with a daily processing capacity of 90,000 tonnes

The estimated total investment of the project was approximately RMB 1,200,000,000. At the end
of the reporting period, the aggregate completed investment reached 91%. In particular, the
actual completed investment for the first half of the year amounted to RMB142,730,000, and it
was expected that the construction project will be completed by the end of the year. During the
first half of the year, the average daily processing capacity of Dexing Copper Mine had basically
reached 95,000 tonnes. :
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

2) Copper rods and wires project with an annual production capacity of 150,000 tonnes

On 11 March 2002, the Company and Jiangxi Copper Company entered into a joint venture
agreement and jointly established Jiangxi Copper Products Company Limited with an annual
production capacity of 150,000 tonnes of oxygen-free copper rods and wires. The Company
invested a sum of RMB900,000,000 in cash and owned 60% shares of the joint vernture. Jiangxi
Copper Company invested a sum of RMB600,000,000 in cash and owned 40% shares of the joint
venture. The project will apply continuous casting and rolling production technologies and
introduce foreign advanced production facilites.

At the end of the reporting period, amount of investment contribution was entirely settled and the
pre-phase preparation work had basically completed. The contract for introduction of facilities
was entered into and construction was expected to commence in September 2002. It was
estimated that the project will be completed and production be commenced by the end of 2003.

The operational plan for the second half of the year

Looking forward to of the second half of the year, it is expected that the copper market can hardly rebound with
economic recovery and be bottomed out from the low level of copper price, amid corporate scandals in the US
capital market and uncertainties in global economic growth. It was expected that both international and
domestic copper price would still fluctuate in the low range for the second half of the year. Accordingly,
pressure from copper price will continue to interfere on the operations of the Company throughout the second
half of the year. In this respect, the Company will adopt the following measures to prevent and address the risk
of copper price:

1.

Reinforce management in production, enhance operational efficiency, reduce costs and expenses,
complete all production plans and missions for the year.

Strive to construct the technological renovation project of Guixi Smelter Phase III, tighten control on
construction cycle, quality and budget of works, so as to ensure the completion of principal project by
the end of the year. In order to achieve the production plan of 300,000 tonnes for the next year, the
Company will actively improve the production management and make provisions for raw materials.

Further enhance sales of gold and silver by-products which have higher profit margin.

Endeavoured to improve marketing efforts, utilise hedging instruments to maximise benefits.
Strengthen the procurement, inventories and financial management information system, further
decrease the inventories of ancillary materials and spare parts, reduce procurement cost, enhance use of

funds, fully utilise new financial instruments, expand financing activities of notes and reduce finance
costs, make repayments for short-term loans as much as possible, increase the existing banking

facilities of long-term borrowing so that current ratio will be improved.

Further study the development strategy of the Company, enhance added value of products and the
overall quality of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

(1) Corporate Governance

During the period, the Company has diligently completed on schedule “The Self-Examination Report of
Establishing Modern Enterprise System by Listed Companies”. At present, the Company is striving to
formulate “Ruling Procedures for General Meeting”, “Ruling Procedures for Board Meeting” and “Ruling
Procedures for Supervisory Committee”, etc. The Company is preparing to establish such Special Committees
as Salary Review Committee, Strategic Development Committee and Directors’ Nomination Committee, etc..

(2) Interim Dividend

The Board of Directors resolved not to declare the interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2002, No
interim dividends were distributed for the corresponding period last year.

(3) Implementation of profit appropriation plan during the period

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 12 June 2002, a resolution on “non-capitalisation of
reserves” and cash dividend of RMBO0.05 (inclusive of tax for A shares) per share to be distributed to all
shareholders based on the total share capital of 2,664,038,200 shares as at the end of 2001 was passed. The
respective resolution announcement was published on China Securities Daily, Hong Kong Economic Times
and The Standard on 13 June 2002. The dividends were distributed to all shareholders of the Company on 5
July 2002 in accordance with the contents and requirements of the announcement.

(4) As at the end of the reporting period, the Company was not involved in any material litigation
or arbitration. ‘

(5) Save and except for the acquisition of Wushan Copper Mine, the Company was not involved in
any major acquisition, sale or disposal events as at the end of the reporting period.

(6) Connected Transactions

The connected transactions of the Company conducted during the period complied with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™), and the
transaction amounts have not exceeded the caps as prescribed in the waiver granted by the Stock Exchange.

The details of these transactions are set out in note 13 to the condensed financial statements prepared in
accordance with the IAS and in note 46 to the financial statements prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP.

7 Material Contracts and their performance
1. As at the end of the reporting period, save and except for those which have been mentioned in previous
announcements, the Company had no significant events of managing on custody, contracting or leasing
assets of other companies, or having other companies managing on custody, contracting or leasing
assets of the Company.

2. As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had no external guarantee contracts.

3. As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had no significant contracts concerning financial
management on trust.

4. As at the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have deposit on trust at financial institutions
or non-financial institutions, and also did not have circumstance of failure to recover time deposits due.
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

(8) Unified income tax and local tax preferential policy

According to the notice issued by Jiangxi Tax Bureau on 16 April 2001, the Company (situated at mid-western

region of the PRC) was entitled to 50% reduction of unified income tax at a rate of 33% for three years from
2002 to 2004.

(9) Independent Audit Committee

The independent audit committee of the Company held a meeting on 14 August 2002 during which the
financial statements and interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2002 were reviewed
and passed. The internal control systems of the Company had been reviewed and was regarded as effective and
safe.

(10) Code of Best Practice

None of the directors of the Company is aware of any information which would reasonably indicate that the
Company is not, or was not at any time during the period in compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set

out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

(11) Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

There was no purchase, sale, redemption or cancellation of the Company’s listed securities by the Company
for the six months ended 30 June 2002.

(12) Commitments of shareholders holding over 5% shares of the Company during the end of the
period

- Details of commitments of shareholders holding over 5% shares of the Company are set out in the same section
as in 2001 annual report.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
{Prepared in accordance with IAS)

For the six months ended

Notes 30.6.2002 30.6.2001

RMB’000 RMB’000

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Turnover 3 | L1L361,675 1,860,697
Cost of sales and services L +11(1,281,945). (1,552,643)
Gross profit 308,054
Other operating income 29,989
Distribution costs (14,363)
Administrative expenses (89,339)
Other operating expenses (17,206)
Profit from operations 217,135
Finance costs . (85,455)
Profit before taxation 131,680
Taxation 5 (47
Profit after taxation 131,633
Minority interests an
Net profit for the period 131,556
Dividends 6 —
Basic earnings per share 7 RMBO0.0540
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

Notes 30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB'000
(Unaudited) (Andited)

Non-current assets o o S
Property, plant and equipment 8 . - 6,330,397 5,725,070
Other assets o 108,129 89,865
Other investments G 5,610, 5,610
S 6,444,136 5,820,545

Current assets R
Inventories " 1,422,589 1,576,283
Trade and other receivables 9 ot 384,677
Taxation recoverable 4,693
Marketable securities 1,235
Pledged bank deposits 2,268
Bank balances and cash 681,060
2,158,636 2,650,216

Current liabilities R

Trade and other payables 10 . 545,660. - 636,532
Dividend payable S 21333202 —
Taxation payable St 105267 34
Government subsidy received L ETT0000 84,000
Bank borrowings - amount due within one year 1,382,917 1,161,668
2,149,046 - 1,882,234
Net current assets . 9,590_. . 767,982
453,726 - 6,588,527

Capital and reserves I
Share capital 11 . 12,664,038 . 2,664,038
Reserves 1,981,542 2,041,964
- 4,645,580 4,706,002
. Minority interests . 60,650 694

Non-current liabilities o -

Bank borrowings - amount due after one year 1,703,520 1,836,920
Other payables - amount due after one year 12 oo . 43,976 44911
1,747,496 1,881,831
. 6,453,726 6,588,527
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

Statutory
Statutory public  Discrefionary
Share Share Capital Other surplus welfare surplus  Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve reserve fund reserve profits Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB000
Balance at

1 January 2001 2,434,038 1,016,849 70,546 {92,506) 52,092 34,345 95,902 386 3923122
New issue of A Shares 230,000 292,100 - — — — — — 522,100
Share issue expenses — (21,253) — — - — - - (27,253)
Net profit for the year — - — — - — — 312,373 312373
Dividends paid - ,

2000 final - - - — — — - (24,340) {24,340)
Appropriations - - — - 30,156 30,150 60,346 (120,652) -
Reclassification - — — — - {2,167) 2,167 - -
Balance at

31 December 2001 2,664,038 1,281,696 70,546 (92,506) 82,248 62,328 158,415 479237 4,706,002
Net profit for the period - - - - - - - 72,780 72,780
Dividend proposed

- 2001 final - - - — - - - {133,202y (133,202)
Balance at ‘

30 June 2002 2,664,038 1,281,696 70,546 (92,506) 82,248 62,328 158,415 418815 4,645,580
Balance at . _ v

1 January 2001 2,434,038 1,016,849 70,546 {92,506) 52,09 34,345 95,902 H8E 3923120
Net profit for the period - — — - - - - 131,556 131,556
Dividends paid

- 2000 final — - - - - ~ - (24,340) (24,340)
Appropriations - - - - - - 59 {59) -
Balance at

30 June 2001 2,434,038 1,016,849 70,546 (92,506) 52,092 34,343 95,961 419,013 4,030338

17 I @ W % B B B R 4o §

JJANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Net cash outflow from investing activities
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

I @ 8 % B & 8 R 4 8
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For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB’000 RMB 000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
i 399,909 433,456
Lo (T74,666) - (263,866)
L5089 (245,793)
o (369,668) (76,203)
681,060, 366,103
L3392

289,900




NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

GENERAL

The Company is a sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited company established in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”). Jiangxi Copper Company (“JCC”) is a substantial shareholder of the Company.

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
34 “Interim financial reporting” and with the applicable disclosure requirements of Appendix 16 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance
with International Accounting Stnadards (“IAS”). The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those
followed in the preparation of the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2001.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s turnover for the period, by business segments, is as follows:

Turnover
For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000

Business segments AP
Sales of goods 1,469,332 - 1,832,248
Tolling services nR 92,343 ' 28,449
1561675 1,860,697

The Group’s turnover and net profit for the period are almost entirely derived from the production and sale of
copper cathode and other related products. The directors consider that these activities constitute one business
segment since the products are related and are subject to common risks and returns.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover for the period, by geographical market segments, is as follows:

Turnover
For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001

RMB’000 RMB’000
Geographical market segments
PRC - 1,485,919 1,845,055
Others 75,756 15,642

1,561,675 1,860,697

All of the production facilities of the Group are located in the PRC.
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

During the period, depreciation of RMB203,532,000 (2001: RMB194,306,000) was charged in respect of the
Group’s property, plant and equipment and amortisation of RMB1,998,000 (2001: RMB1,795,000) was
charged in respect of the Group’s other assets.

19 I @ M % iR B R o 8
JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

TAXATION
For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000

Domestic income tax 47

Pursuant to the Provisional Regulation of the PRC on enterprise income tax promulgated by the State Council
on 26 November 1993, with effect from 1 January 1994, all PRC domestic enterprises are subject to a unified
income tax rate of 33% on their taxable profits.

Pursuant to the Income Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises
and confirmed by the Jiangxi Provincial Tax Bureau, the Company, being a Sino-foreign joint venture joint
stock limited company involved in manufacturing, is exempted from PRC enterprise income tax for a period of
two years from its first profitable year, and thereafter will be entitled to a 50% relief on the income tax
calculated at the unified income tax rate of 33% for a period of three years. Year 2001 was the third and last
year of the three-year tax relief period and a reduced income tax rate of 16.5% therefore applied.

Pursuant to a notice dated 14 January 2000 issued jointly by the Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau,
which is also subsequently confirmed by the Company with the Jiangxi Provincial Tax Bureau, the unutilised
tax benefit in respect of the purchase of domestic machinery and equipment for Year 2000 is RMBS55,627,972
and the tax benefit for Year 2001 is RMB13,037,712. As the tax filing for Year 2001 is not yet confirmed by the

relevant tax bureau, the assessable profit for the current period is determined without considering any tax
benefit that could be utilised.

Pursuant to a notice dated 16 April 2001 issued by the Jiangxi Provincial Tax Bureau, the Company, being
located in the mid-western part of the PRC, is entitled to a 50% relief on the income tax calculated at the
unified income tax rate of 33% for a period of three years from Year 2002 to Year 2004. The Company is into
the first year of the three-year tax relief period and a reduced income tax rate of 16.5% therefore applies.

Domestic income tax in the PRC for the Company’s subsidiaries for Year 2002 is calculated at the rate of 33%
(2001: 33%) on the estimated assessable profit during the period.

At 30 June 2002, the deductibility of the provision for doubtful debts for taxation purpose has not been agreed
with the local tax bureau. In the opinion of the directors, it is not reasonably certain that the whole or part of the
amount of accumulated provision for doubtful debts of approximately RMB90 million (31.12.2001: RMB86
million) can be deducted in determining taxable profits in the future. Accordingly, the potential deferred tax
asset of approximately RMB30 million (31.12.2001: RMB28 million) has not been recognised in the
condensed financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

On 11 April 2002, a dividend of RMBO0.05 per share (tax inclusive for A Shares) on 2,664,038,200 shares, in

aggregate approximately RMB133,202,000, was proposed to be distributed to the shareholders as the final
dividend for Year 2001.

On 31 May 2001, a dividend of RMBO.01 per share on 2,434,038,200 shares, in aggregate approximately
RMB24,340,000, was paid to the shareholders as the final dividend for Year 2000.

The directors do not recommend the payment of an interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2002.
No interim dividend was declared for the same period last year.

e
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
- (Prepared in accordance with IAS)

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the period is based on the net profit for the period of
RMB72,780,000 (2001: RMB131,556,000) and on 2,664,038,200 shares (2001: 2,434,038,200 shares)
outstanding during the period.

ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group spent approximately RMB825,585,000 (2001: RMB239,807,000) on the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

30.6.2002 31.12.2001

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

Trade receivables — third parties 182,498

Other receivables — third parties 165,775

Amounts due from JCC and its affiliates — trade (note) 36,206
Amount due from a minority shareholder

of a subsidiary (note) 198

384,677

The aged analyses of trade receivables and amounts due from JCC and its affiliates at the reporting date are as
follows: )

30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000

Trade receivables

‘Within one year 152,426
Between one to two years 19,613
Between two to three years 5,693
Over three years 4,766
182,498

Amounts due from JCC and its affiliates
Within one year 35,593
Between one to two years 613
Between two to three years —
36,206

Sales of copper cathode, electrolytic gold and silver are settled on delivery. The average credit period taken on
sales of other products is one year, while longer credit period will be given for major customers. Down
payments or cash on delivery are normally required for new customers.

Note: The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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10. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES T
30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Trade payables — third parties © 151,409 190,981
Other payables — third parties .0 301,985 252,785
Amounts due to JCC and its affiliates - trade (note) : : 9(_),396' . 190,896
Amount due to JCC - other (note 12) .- 1,870 1,870
545,660 636,532
The aged analyses of trade payables and amounts due to JCC and its affiliates at the reporting date are as
follows:
30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Trade payables e ‘
Within one year 141,720 175,035
Between one to two years - 5,804 9,759
Between two to three years o 1,419 2,921
~ Over three years 2,466 3,266
: 151,409 190,981
" Amounts due to JCC and its affiliates ‘ o
Within one year 87,358 187,011
Between one to two years . 2,975 . 3,822
Between two to three years 56 46
Over three years 7 17
90,396 190,896
Note: The amounts arevunsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
11. SHARE CAPITAL
Registered,
issued and
fully paid
RMB’000
Share of RMB1 each:
Balance at 1 January 2001 and 30 June 2001 RN
- 1,277,556,200 Domestic Shares 1,277,556 -
- 1,156,482,000 H Shares 1,156,482 -
2,434,038
New issue of 230,000,000 A Shares on 21 December 2001 230,000
Balance at 31 December 2001 and 30 June 2002 2,664,038
Except for the currency in which dividends are paid and the restrictions as to whetheirthe shareholders can be
PRC investors or foreign investors, Domestic Shares, H Shares and A Shares rank pari passu in all respects
with each other.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

OTHER PAYABLES
30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Portion bearing interest at 4.9% (31.12.2001: 4.9%)
per annum, due within one year included as amount e
due to JCC - other under current liabilities (note 10) I l}]}.’,87_0' ' 1,870
Non-interest bearing portion, due after one year ;,‘43,'976: 44 911
" 45,846 46,781

The amount is repayable as follows:

Within one year 1,870
Between one to two years 1,870
Between two to five years 5,610
Over five years 37,431

46,781

The amount represents the balance due to JCC as the consideration for the transfer of the mining rights in
respect of the Dexing Mine and the Yongping Mine from JCC to the Company. The amount is repayable in 30
annual instalments of RMB1,870,000 each and subject to payment of interest at a rate equal to the State
lending rate for a one-year fixed term loan up to a maximum of 15% on each annual instalment starting from 1

January 1998. The interest paid during the period amounted to approximately RMB46,000 (2001:
RMB46,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the period, the Group had the following significant transactions with (i) JCC and its affiliates; and (ii)
IAEFEXERGBRAB (TIASEF ) and HI=FBSHBRMBERAT ("L =2]"), both of

which are promoters of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
{Prepared in accordance with IAS)

i) Transactions with JCC and affiliates:

For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Sale of copper cathode and sulphuric acid by : ; :

the Group (note a) .. 85533 127,576
Tolling fee and sales fee charged by the Group (note c) ‘ 67,040 —
Sale of waste, filter residue and black cement o R

copper by the Group (note a) ©o 2,558 11,015
Re-sale of auxiliary industrial products by the Group - R -

(note a) o 26,823 38,272
Purchase of copper concentrates by the Group (note a) - 27,177 58,922
Purchase of scrap copper by the Group (note b) Lo 55,114 67,832
Purchase of auxiliary industrial products by the Group oot

(note a) 78,280 128,198
Construction services provided to the Group (note a) o i 11,201 " 5,554
Environmental greenery services provided to the - R

Group (note b) 3,193 1,114
Industrial water supplied to the Group (note b) 9,005 9,133
Railway transportation services provided to the Group R R

(note a) .- 8,564 " 9,268
Rentals for housing for the employees and use of S

common facilities charged to the Group (note b) o 2,904 . 4,120
Rental for land use rights charged to the Group (note c) , 7,500 7,500
Rentals for office premises charged to the Group (note c) - 1,501 1,478

" Rentals for office premises charged by the Group (note c) ; 28 —
Repair and maintenance services provided to the Group E .

(note a) 22,610 31,865
Retirement benefits contributions paid by the Group o

(note b) : 24,057 16,229
Social welfare and support services provided to - ‘

the Group (note b) : —

— welfare and medical services 17,161 - 15,431

— primary and secondary education services 4,578 4,280

— technical education services o : 925 2,391

— internal telecommunications services » 1,336 2,748

— use of representative offices 1,893 484
Supply of water and transmission of electricity by

the Group (note b) 18,015 17,092
Vehicle transportation services provided to the Group - o

(note a) ' 24,716 20,817

In addition, bank borrowings of the Group at 30 June 2002 amounting to approximately
RMB497,310,000 (31.12.2001: RMB484,710,000) were supported by guarantees from JCC.

On 30 November 2000, the Company entered into an agreement with JCC to acquire the operating
assets and related liabilities of the Wushan Copper Mine-and the mining right (excluding mining rights
to resources beneath the minus-400-metre level) theréi@f from JCC for an aggregate consideration of
RMB191,843,178.74 in cash, subject to adjustment. The consideration was determined on (i) the basis
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i1)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

of the value of such operating assets less amount of related liabilities as at 31 August 2000, being the
valuation reference date as assessed by Beijing Zhongzheng Appraisal Co., Ltd., a State-approved
independent PRC valuer, and (ii) the basis of the value of such mining right as at 31 August 2000, being
the valuation reference date as assessed by Beijing Jingwei Appraisal Co., Ltd., a State-approved
independent PRC valuer. The consideration for the acquisition shall be adjusted (subject to certain
conditions) to the amount as confirmed by the relevant government departments as well as the amount
of operating assets and related liabilities as stated in the balance sheet of the Wushan Copper Mine as at
the day immediately before the completion. Upon completion of the acquisition, the agreements
relating to the new ongoing connected transactions between JCC and the Company and the variations of
the then existing connected transactions between JCC and the Company shall become effective to
facilitate the smooth operation of the Group, including the Wushan Copper Mine. Details of the
acquisition and the connected transactions mentioned above are set out in the circular of the Company
dated 20 December 2000 and approved by the shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting held on
19 January 2001. The acquisition was completed on 1 January 2002 and the final aggregate
consideration was adjusted to RMB193,806,974.

On 11 March 2002, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement (“JV Agreement”) with JCC to
establish a Sino-foreign equity joint venture to engage in the manufacturing and processing of oxygen-
free copper rods and wires. Pursuant to the JV Agreement, the Compahy invested a sum of
RMB90,000,000 in cash in March 2002 as capital contribution to the joint venture. The Sino-foreign
equity joint venture, 1 74 £ £ $A &7 5 [R /A & (“Jiangxi Copper Products Co. Ltd.”), is owned as to
60% by the Company and 40% by JCC. Jiangxi Copper Products Co. Ltd. has not commenced business
at 30 June 2002.

Transactions with the promoters of the Company:

For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001

RMB’000 RMB’000
Sales of copper cathode to ST 75 3% ¥T (note a) . 88,190 81,034
Tolling fee received from &3 1t = & (note a) 1,674 : 2,662
Purchase of copper concentrates

from ;8 1k =& (note a) : 3,226 3,383

In addition, the Group had made prepayment to 8 3t =& at 30 June 2002 in respect of the purchase of
copper concentrates amounting to RMB30,000,000 (31.12.2001: RMB30,000,000).

Notes:

(a) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to comparable market prices.

(b) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to actual costs.

(c) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to the terms of the relevant agreements.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

14. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS e

At the reporting date, the Group had the following capital commitments:

30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment:

— contracted for but not provided in the condensed SR
financial statements . f 1,280,910 ‘ 617,315
— authorised but not contracted for . ..-183,725 1,329,349
1,464,635 1,946,664

An analysis of the capital commitments is as follows:
— acquisitions of mines, including the Wushan Copper R
Mine (see note 13(1)) A 236,843

— expansion projects 1,361,028 1,676,310
— exploration projects 25,028 25,970
— other general projects S 78,579 - 7,541

1,464,635 1,946,664

15. FORWARD CONTRACTS

At the reporting date, the Group had outstanding forward contracts of copper cathode for hedging against the
Group’s future production and the imported materials used in the Group's production, details of which are

follows:
| 30.6.2002 31!12.2001
Forward sell contracts:
Quantities (in tonnes) C ’ o 1 ,500... 1,165
Average price per tonne (RMB) S ' 16,395 , 14,358

“From July 2002
Delivery period to December 2002 In April 2002

Forward buy contracts:

Quantities (in tonnes) - ' S = 700
Average price per tonne (RMB) I = 15,639
Delivery period S —_— In January 2002

At 30 June 2002, the unrealised loss on the outstanding forward contracts amounted to approximately RMBO.3
million (31.12.2001: RMB1.5 million).
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16.

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with IAS)

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN TAS AND PRC GAAP AS APPLICABLE TO THE GROUP

The condensed consolidated balance sheet of the Group prepared under IAS and that prepared under PRC
GAAP have the following major differences:

30.6.2002 31.12.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000

Net assets as per condensed financial statements o
prepared under 1AS . 4,645,580 4,706,002
Recognition of investment income L “(500) - —
Proposed final dividend AERL TS P (133,202)

Net assets as per financial statements prepared
under PRC GAAP

T 4,645,080 0 4,572,800

The condensed consolidated income statement of the Group prepared under IAS and that prepared under PRC
GAAP have the following major difference: '

For the six months ended

30.6.2002 30.6.2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Net profit for the period as per condensed L A . .
financial statements prepared under IAS 72,780 ¢ 131,556
Recognition of investment income ook (500) —
Net profit for the period as per financial statements ' : _
prepared under PRC GAAP 72,280 131,556

There are differences in other items in the condensed financial statements due to differences in classification
between IAS and PRC GAAP.
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BALANCE SHEET

AT 30 JUNE 2002

{Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Bank balances and cash
Short-term investments
Bills receivable
Dividends receivable
Interests receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepayments
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS:
Long-term equity investments

FIXED ASSETS:
Fixed assets at cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Fixed assets, net book value
Less: Provision for impairment
on fixed assets

Fixed assets, net value
Construction in progress

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

INTANGIBLE AND OTHER ASSETS:
Intangible assets
Long-term deferred expenses

TOTAL INTANGIBLE AND OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

I A O % B 3 F R 4 F
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Notes

12

13
13

13

13
14

15
16

30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

31 December 2001 (Audited)

Group Company Group Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
311,391,734 . 302,004,761 . 683,327,945 682,754,028
20,846,028 20,846,028 1,235,053 1,235,053
32,924,186 - 32,424,186 - 32,970,563 31,355,943
o - 105,588 - -
= IR 10,937,654 10,937,654
194,343,767 " 193,957,934 177,743,253 178,270,442
55,710,677 . 55,745,965 42,923,116 42,825,368
- 149,068,589 . . 98,478,389 112,812,279 112,812,279
1,422,589,442 - 1,422,265813 1576282316 1,576,227 466
e 8,000,000 8,000,000
2186874423 215808864 2646232179 2,644,418233
5610000 96,585,576 5,610,000 6,650,594
10,121,236,309. 10,121,144,851" 9,701,846,552  9,701,757,594
4727744838 4727664820, 4,640957,581  4,640,877,563
5393491471 5393480031 5060888971 5,060,880,031
- - 8,359,916 8,359,916
5303491471 5393480,031  5,052,529,055  5,052,520,i15
867,905,973 846,677,118 664,541,070 664,541,070
6261397444 640,157,149 5717070125  5,717,061,185
108128844 108,128,844 89,864,900 89,864,900
69,344,407 69,344,407 1,371,495 1,371,495
177,473,251 177,473,251 91,236,395 91,236,395
8,631355,118  8,640,044,840  8,460,148,699  8,450,366,407
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BALANCE SHEET

AT 30 JUNE 2002

(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

31 December 2001 (Audited)

Group Company Group Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES: . ' S
Short-term loans 17 992,517,060 992,517,060 989,668,243 989,668,243
Bills payable 18 186,625,000 186,625,000 118,871,825 118,871,825
Accounts payable 19 175,425,703 175,425,703 - 229,060,232 229,060,232
Advance from customers 20 13,092,957 - 83,092,957 22,367,012 22,367,012
Accrued welfare '200-,'695; - 184,648 382,088 371,488
Dividends payable 21 133,201,910 - 133,201,910 133,201,910 133,201,910
Taxes payable 22 . 16,691,003 ° - 16,670,417 (2,267,842) (2,336,071)
Other unpaid 23 15928994 15,908,130 17,750,994 17,743,599
Other payables 24 7.1737,57‘5,62‘6‘3 . _17‘2“,9‘73",‘2‘29 : 235,419,998 235,417,659
Accrued expenses 25 o 1,600,000 - _1,60‘0,000' 2,500,000 2,500,000
Long-term liabilities due within one year 26 392,270,200 - - "392,270,200. 173,870,000 173,870,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2;101;1;29,148_' .'.-_2",‘170,_469;?254 1,920,824,460 1,920,735,897
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: e i
Long-term loans 27 1,703,519,80(_}"‘ 13703,519,800 1,836,920,000 1,836,920,000
Long-term payable 28 ‘ 43;976;000\ 5 " 43,976,’000.7 44.911,000 44 911,000
Special payable 29 77,000,000 SR ]_7,000,0(\)0'.‘ 84,000,000 84,000,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM R
LIABILITIES 1,824,495,800 T 1;824,4_95‘,800' 1,965,831,000 1,965,831,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3925,624948 . -3,994,965054 3886655460  3,886,566,897
MINORITY INTEREST 60,_6‘5'0,384 S 693,729 -
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY: o S
Share capital 30 - 2,664,038,200 - -+ 2,664,038,200 - 2,664,038,200 2,664,038,200
Capital reserves 31 1,292,747,042 .- B 1,292,747,042 1,292,747,042 1,292,747,042
Surplus reserves 32 302,991,520_ L0 302,854,799 302,991,520 302,854,799
ﬁncluding: Statutory Public Welfare Fund 32 062,328,331 62,315,695 62,328,331 62,315,695 ]
Unappropriated profits 385,303,024 385,439,745 313,022,748 313,159,469
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 4,645,079,786 " °4,645,079,786 4,572,799,510 4,572,199,510
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND : ‘ R
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 8,631,355,118 -~ - §,640,044,840 - 8,460,148,699 8,459,366,407
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND PROFITS APPROPRIATION

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Notes
Net revenue from principle operations 33
Less:  Cost of principle operations 34
Sales tax on principle operations 35

Income from principle operations
Add:  Income from other operations 36
Less:  Operating expenses

Administrative expenses

Financial expenses 37
Operating profit
Add:  Investment income 38
Subsidies 39
Non-operating income 40
Less:  Non-operating expenses 41

Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax 42
Minority interest

Net profit

Add: Unappropriated profits at the
beginning of the year

Profits available for appropriation
Less:  Appropriations to statutory
surplus reserve
Appropriations to statutory
public welfare fund

Profits available for appropriation to
shareholders :
Less:  Appropriation to discretionary

surplus reserve
Dividends

Unappropriated profits
at the end of the year

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Six months period ended 30 June

Items

1. Subsidies

2. (Loss) gain on disposal of fixed assets
3.  Profit from change of accounting estimation

I B W\ % B 6
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30

2002 (Unaudited) 2001 (Unaudited)
Group Company Group Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
1,561,675,280  1,561,322,720  1,860,696,501 1,860,310,594
C1,264408,196°  1,264,206,097  1,536349.611  1536,349,611
17,836,744 17,525,488 16,292,645 16,292,645
2719730340 279,501,135 308,054,245 307,668,338
8,408,280 . 8,408,280 - 1,464,416 1,464,416
© 15,093,955 . 115,093,955 14,363,376 14,318,061
103,353,521 103,203,807 78,832,253 78,629,305
70,782,757 . 70,783377 83,109,089 83,112,749
93908387 0 98826276 133213943 133,072,139
L7388 1,764,428 — 116,021
- Lo 98,359 -
T 1225809 21,206,999 5,454,748 5,454,748
U 14SITASE T4 517458 7,086,648 7,086,648
CUO8T340596 - 87080245 - 131680402 131,556,260
©715,033,273. 14,999,969 46,795 —
oo 771,347 —
LU T22802760 122803767 131,556,260 131,556,260
3302748 U IIBISIAEY 265441482 265,500,555
. 385,303,024 . 385439745 396,997,742 397,056,815
— R 59,015 —
385,303,024 385,439,745 396,938,727 397,056,815
385,303,024 385,439,745 396,938,727 397,056,815

Six months period
ended 30 June

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
2002 2001
Group and Group and
Company Company
RMB RMB
S = 98,359
(7,173,352) 2,470,821
= 20,292,000




CASH FLOWS STATEMENT

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Six months period ended
30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

Group Company
Notes RMB RMB

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from sales of goods and rendering of services 2,170,046,076 2,238,356,364
Other cash received relating to operating activities 2,561,690 2,542,880

SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS

Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Payments of taxes

Other cash paid relating to operating activities

SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS

2,172,607,766

1,376,206,686

93,342,585

154,351,245

43 148,087,796

1,771,988,312

2,240,899,244

1,324,394,693
93,185,044
154,156,694
149,177,839

1,720,914,870

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 400,619,454 519,984,374
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Cash received from investment income 1,544,536 1,544,536
Net cash receipts from sales of fixed assets, T

intangible assets and other long-term assets 9,552,006 9,552,006
Other cash received relating to investing activities 2,079,797 :2,077,024
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 13,176,339 13,173,566
Cash patd to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets '

and other long-term assets 578,055,389 556,744,017
Cash paid to acquire investments 19,431,653 - 109,431,653 -
Cash paid for acquisition of Wushan Mine 44 191,066,987 -191,066,987 -
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 788,554,029 -857,242,657
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (775,371,690) .(844,069,091)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .'
Cash received from borrowing 814,018,489 814,018,489
Cash received from investments by minority shareholders 60,000,000 —
Other cash received rglating to financing activities 10,937,654 10,937,654
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOW 884,956,143 824,956,143
Cash repayment of amounts borrowed 789,169,672 789,169,672
Cash paid for distribution of dividends on profits

and for interest expenses 89,761,666 89,248,241

Including: dividends paid to minority
shareholders in subsidiaries 70,392 —

Other cash paid relating to financing activities 935,000 935,000
SUB-TOTAL OF CASH QUTFLOWS 879,866,338 879,352,913
NET CASH INFLOWS (OUTFLOWS)

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 5,089,805 (54,396,770)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH — . | —
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (369,668,431) (378,481,487)
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CASH FLOWS STATEMENT

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Six months period ended
30 June 2002 (Unaudited)

Group Company
Notes RMB RMB
1. RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT TO CASH
FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET PROFIT 72,280,276 72,280,276
Add:
Minority interest 27,047 —
Provision for impairment losses of assets (721,291) (721,291)
Depreciation of fixed assets 195,532,364 195,452,347
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,997,616 1,997,616
Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses 1,027,088 1,027,088
Decrease in prepaid expenses (or deduct: increase) 8,000,000 8,000,000
Increase in accrued expense (or deduct: decrease) (900,000) (900,000)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets (or deduct: gains) 7,173,352 7,173,352
Financial expenses 71,101,877 70,661,617
Losses arising from investments (or deduct: gains) (1,544,536) (1,585,106)
Decrease in inventories (or deduct: increase) 169,670,294 169,939,073
Decrease in operating receivables (or deduct: increase) (63,102,732) (12,847,366)
Increase in operating payables (or deduct: decrease) (59,921,901} 9,506,768
Net cash flows from operating activities 400,619,454 519,984,374
2. INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES NOT
INVOLVING IN CASH RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS — —
3. NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 45 311,391,734 302,004,761
Less: cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period 45 681,060,165 680,486,248
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (369,668,431) (378,481,487)
A /m 8 X B 96 R 4 3 32

JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

GENERAL

Jiangxi Copper Company Limited (the “Company”) was established in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC™) as a joint stock limited company on 24 January 1997 by Jiangxi Copper Company (“JCC”),
International Copper Industry (China) Investment Limited, Shenzhen Baoheng (Group) Company Limited,
Jiangxi Xinxin Company Limited (formerly named Shangrac Zhenda Copper Industrial Group) and Hubei
Sanxin Gold & Copper Company Limited (formerly named Hubei Huangshi Gold & Copper Mine Limited).
The Company’s H Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”) and London
Stock Exchange (“LSE”) on June 1997. By the approval of {2001] Zhengjian Faxingzi No.61 issued by China
Securities Regulary Commission (“CSRC”) on 10 December 2001, the Company has allotted 230,000,000
ordinary A shares of RMB 1.00 each at the price of RMB 2.27 per share on 21 December 2001. The Company’s
share capital increased to RMB 2,664,038,200 after the new issue of shares. The 230,000,000 A shares were
listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange (“SSE”) on 11 January 2002.

The Company mainly engages in smelting, protracting and refining of non-ferrous metal, precious metal, non-
metal mine and by-products; after-sale service for self-produced products and relevant consulting service.

On 25 March 2002, the Company invested jointly with JCC RMB 150,000,000 to establish Jiangxi Copper
Products Co., Ltd., (“Copper Products Company”) in which the Company contributed the amount of RMB
90,000,000, representing 60% of registered capital. The Copper Products Company mainly engages in
producing of copper wire and protracting of copper industrial material.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND BASIS ‘OF
CONSOLIDATION ' '

Accounting policy

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises” and “Accounting System for Business Enterprises”.

Fiscal year

The Company adopts the calendar year as its fiscal year i.e. from 1 January to 31 December. The period of this
financial statement is from 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002.

Reporting currency

The reporting currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”).

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the historical cost basis and accrual basis of accounting.
Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the middle market exchange rates, ruling on the first day of
the transaction month. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at
the middle market exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are
included in financial expenses apart from those relating to the construction in progress.

Basis of consolidation
) Scope of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 30 June and 31 December each year. A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the
Company, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the equity, or where the Company controls the
operation of the investee enterprise via other methods.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

2) Method of consolidation
The major accounting policy adopted by subsidiaries are consistent with the Company’s policy.

The result of subsidiaries ‘acquired during the year are inlcuded in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances between group enterprises are eliminated on
consolidation.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are within three months of maturity and subject to limited risk on changes in value.

Accounting for bad debts
(D Criteria for recognition of bad debt

The irrecoverable amount for a debtor who becomes bankrupt after pursuing the statutory recovery
procedures. '

The irrecoverable amount for a debtor who dies and has no offsetting estate and obligatory undertakers;

The irrecoverable amount with sufficient evidence for a debtor who does not comply with repayment
obligation after the debt becomes due.

(2)  Accounting for provision for bad debt
Provision for bad debts is provided with reference to the aging analysis of accounts receivable.

~ The provision percentage is based on the past experiences of the Company, the actual financial position
and cash flows condition of the debtor, and other rational estimate from relevant information.

The ratio used in general provision excluding specific provision is as follows:

Within one year 0%

One to two years ‘ 20%

Two to three years 50%

Over three years 100%
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the historical cost which includes direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour
cost and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition: Inventories include raw materials, work in progress and finished goods. The cost of inventories is
calculated on the weighted average cost method when they are issued.

When more than one finished product is abstracted from the mineral resource (“‘joint-product™), all joint
production costs are apportioned -between resulting finished products by reference to their estimated net
realisable values at the point where those joint products become physically separated.

The by-products are valued at lower of processing of the by-products subsequent to the spilt-off point cost and
net realizable value.

Provision for inventories

Provision for inventories is made on an individual basis when the net realizable value is lower than the cost.
Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less the estimated cost of completion and the
estimated costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Short-term investment
A short-term investment is an investment that is readily realizable and is held within one year.

Short-term investment is stated at acquisition cost which includes taxes and fees. The cash dividends which are
declared but unpaid or interest on bond which is due but not received, when acquired, are recorded as
receivable. '

Cash dividends or interest on a short-term investment should be offset against the carrying amount of
investment when received, except for those already recorded as receivable.

Short-term investments are valued at lower of cost and market value by the end of each year on a portfolio
basis. '

On disposal of short-term investment, the difference between the carrying amount and the actual amount
received from disposal are recognized in current year’s income statement. '

Long-term investment
(1)  Accounting for long-term equity investment
Long-term equity investment is stated at acquisition cost.

The cost method are used to account for long-term equity investments when the Company does not have
control, joint control or significant influence over the investee enterprise. The equity method are used to
account for long-term equity investments when the Company can control, joint control or has
significant influence over the investee enterprise.

When the cost method is adopted, the amount of investment income recognized by the investing
enterprise is limited to the amount distributed out of accumulated net profits after the investment made
by the investing enterprise. The amount of profits or cash dividends declared by the investee enterprise
in excess of the above threshold are regarded as return on investment and deducted from the carrying
amount of investments accordingly.

When the equity method is adopted, the investment gain or loss is a portion of the investee’s net income
for the year by reference to the investor’s interest in investee enterprise.

(2) Provision for impairment on long-term investment

When the recoverable amount of investment is lower than its carrying amount as a result of a continuing
decline in market value or changes in operating conditions of the investee enterprise, the difference
between the recoverable amount and the carrying amount is recognized as an investment loss in the
current year’s financial statements. The recoverable amount is higher of the net sales price and net
present value of the estimated future cash-inflow generated from holding the investment and disposal of
investment when its maturity.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets include buildings, mining structures, plant, machinery and equipment, transportation equipment
and other equipment used for production with useful life in excess of a year and non-operating equipment with
unit value over RMB 2,000 and useful life in excess of two years.

The cost of used fixed assets acquired from shareholders when the Company was established and acquired
from Wushan Mine, are stated at replacement cost and depreciated over remaining useful lives which are both
provided by an independent valuer. The remaining useful lives of used fixed assets should not exceed its
original useful life.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Fixed assets acquired by the Company are stated at cost.. Depreciation is provided to write off cost of fixed
assets less their estimated residual value (10% of cost) over their estimated useful lives using straight-line
method from the month after they are put into use. Each category of fixed assets are as follows:

Annual

Useful lives (years) depreciation rates

Building 12-40 2.25-7.50%
Equipment & machinery 10-25 3.60-9.00%
Vehicles 10-12 7.50-9.00%

Provision for impairment on fixed assets

The fixed assets are valued at lower of the carrying amount and recoverable amount. The Company provides
for impairment on fixed assets based on the difference between the carrying amount and recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price and net present value of the estimated future cash inflow
generated from utilization of the fixed assets and the disposal of the fixed assets at the end of their useful life.

Construction in progress
Construction in progress is stated at cost.

Cost comprises construction expenditure incurred during the construction period, capitalized interest,
exchange gains or losses and other relevant expenses. Cost on completed construction project is transferred to
fixed assets. No depreciation is provided for construction in progress.

Provision for impairment on construction in progress is made when the following situation exist (1)
construction project is suspended for a long period and is not expected to be resumed within three years; (2)
construction project is technically and physically obsolete and its economic benefits to the Company is
uncertain, (3) other evidences can prove the existence of the decline in value of construction project.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost.

Trademark is amortized evenly over benefit period.

The mining rights are evenly amortized over benefit period.

The Company investigates the future benefit generated by intangible assets on an annual basis and provides for
impairment on intangible assets when recoverable amount is lower than carrying amount of intangible assets.
Recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price and net present value of the estimated future cash inflow

generated from utilization of the intangible assets and the disposal of intangible asset at the end of their useful
lives.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses represent the cost of software purchased from outside and cost of overhaul on
fixed assets, and are amortized evenly over the benefit period.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs, including interest, amortization of discounts or premiums, other expenses and exchange gain
or loss arising from specific borrowings for the acquisition of fixed assets, are capitalized in accordance with
capitalization principle before the assets are ready for its intended use. Borrowing costs, other than above, are
expensed when incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Subsidy on interest of technical innovation loan

When the interest of technical innovation loan is incurred, if the relevant project is completed and put into use,
the interest and subsidy are charged or credited to the income statements; if the relevant project is incompleted,
the interest and the subsidy are charged or credited into the cost of the construction in progress. When the
interest is not incurred, subsidy received is deferred as special payable for the adjustment to future interest on
technical innovation loan.

Revenue

Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred the significant risk and rewards
of ownership to the buyer; and the Company neither retains the managing rights nor control over the goods
sold; and the economic benefit can inflow into the Company and relevant revenue and cost can be reliably
measured. '

When the provision of services is started and completed within an accounting year, revenue is recognized at
the time of completion of the services. When the provision of services is started and completed in different
accounting years and the outcome of provision of services can be reliably measured, the revenue is recognized
at the balance sheet date by the reference to percentage of completion. Otherwise revenue recognized is
limited to recoverable costs incurred and all the costs are charged. When the cost incurred is not expected to be
recoverable, no revenue is recognized.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate
applicable. ' '

Forward contract transaction

Gains and losses arising from forward sales contracts are included in sales revenue when the forward sales are
delivered. Gains or losses arising from forward sales contracts settled before the maturity date are credited or
charged to other operating revenue or other operating expense of the income statement respectively.

Gains and losses arising from forward buy contracts for imported materials purchase cost for the Group’s
production are included as part of purchase cost when the forward purchase is delivered. Gains or losses
arising from forward buy contracts settled before the maturity date are credited or charged to other operating
revenue or other operating expense of the income statement respectively.

Subsidy income

Subsidy income is recognized when received.

Income tax

Income tax is accounted for under tax payable method.

Income tax provision is calculated based on the accounting results for the period as adjusted for items which
are non-assessable or disallowed in accordance with relevant tax laws.

TAXATION
Value added tax

Output value added tax (“VAT”) is calculated at 17% on revenue from principal operations except gold (free of
VAT) and sulphuric concentrate (13% on revenue), and paid after deducting input VAT on purchases.

Business tax
Business tax is calculated and paid at 5% of operating income.
Resource tax

Resource tax is calculated and paid according to the quantity of copper ore extracting.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Income tax
The income tax rate of the Company is 33%.

Pursuant to circular of Guo Shui Xi (1997) No.596 issued by the State Tax Bureau and Guo Shui Fa (1997)
No.583 issued by the Tax Bureau of Jiangxi Province, the Company is exempt from income tax for two years
starting from first profit-making year, and following three years will be entitled to a 50% relief. Meanwhile,
pursuant to circular of Guo Shui Fa (1999) No.172 issued by the State Tax Bureau, the Company can extend a

50% income tax relief for three years. This year is the fourth year of tax relief period with effective tax rate of
16.5%.

Pursuant to a notice issued jointly by the Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau regarding income tax
exemption for foreign investment enterprises which purchase domestic machinery and equipment (Cai Shui Zi
[2000] No.49), the Company is entitled to a tax benefit (“Tax Benefit”), which is calculated as 40% of the
current year’s addition of PRC produced plant and equipment for production use. The Tax Benefit is, however,
limited to the amount of increase in enterprise income tax for the current year in which the plant and
equipment are acquired as compared with the tax amount of the proceeding year. The portion of the Tax
Benefit that is not utilized in the current year can be carried forward for future application for a period of not
more than five years.

The income tax rate for the Company’s subsidiaries Xiaoshan Tongda Chemical Limited (*“Xiaoshan Tongda™)
and Copper Material Company is 33%.

SUBSIDIARY
The details of all the Company’s subsidiary are as follows:

Company’s investment

Registered and proportion
Name of subsidiary Capital . of equity interest Scope of Business
RMB
Xiaoshan Tongda Chemical 1,000,000 RMB600,000/60%  Sales of sulphuric acid
Limited
Jiangxi Copper Products 150,000,000 RMB 90,000000/60% Produce and protructing
Co., Ltd. of copper industrial materials

“The Xiaoshan Tongda and Copper Material Company have been included in the scope of consolidation. The
Copper Products Company was invested jointly by the Company and JCC on 25 March 2002. Up to 30 June
2002, the Copper Products Company was still in pre-operating period.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Group Group

30 June 31 December

2002 2001

RMB RMB

Cash on hand 75,396 67,220
Cash in bank 1310,795,671 680,975,631
Other cash balance - 520,667 2,285,094
311,391,734 683,327,945
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Group ; Group
30 June 2002 31 December 2001

Provision for Net Provision for Net

Cost  impairment value Cost impairment value

RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

Bonds investment . 1.9,,'11)8','3:04-” oL 19,118,304 — — —
Stock investment SN2 4 = L T27T24 1,414,375 179,322 1,235,053
Total 20846028 e 20,846,028 1,414,375 179,322 1,235,053

Including in the bonds investment are marketable bonds amounting RMB 19,118,304 whose market value on
30 June 2002 were about RMB 19,611,800. Including in the stock investment are marketable shares amounting
RMB 1,727,724 whose market value on 30 June 2002 were about RMB 1,954,943,

BILLS RECEIVABLE

Group _ Group
30 June 31 December
2002 - 2001
RMB RMB
Bank-accepted bills - unpledged 32,024,186 ° 32,970,563
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
The aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
Group
30 June 2002
Bad debt .. Net
Amount % provision value
RMB RMB _ " RMB
Within one year 152,106,815 5720 . — 152,106,815
One to two years 23,642,281 8.9 4,728,456 . 18,913,825 -
Two to three years . 12,838,875 .- 4.8 . 6,419,438 . . .6,419:437 "
Over three years s 78,201,448 0 o -0 29300 0 61,297,758 ¢ 16,903,690,
266,789,419 . 100.0 72,445,652 194,333,767
- Group
31 December 2001
Bad debt Net
Amount % provision value
RMB RMB RMB
Within one year 131,834,355 534 — 131,834,355
One to two years 24,465,967 9.9 9,606,241 14,859,726
Two to three years 28,230,964 11.5 14,085,482 14,145,482
Over three years 62,321,366 252 45,417,676 16,903,690
246,852,652 100.0 69,109,399 177,743,253
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Five largest debtors are as follows:

Total amount of five largest debtors
RMB

121,890,299

Percentage in total accounts receivable

%

45.7

The Group’s balance due from shareholder who holds more than 5% shares of the Company is as follow:

30 June 2002 and
31 December 2001

Shareholder

ICcC

OTHER RECEIVABLES

The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

Within one year
One to two years
Two to three years
Over three years

Within one year

_ One to two years
Two to three years
Over three years

Five largest debtors are as follows:

Total amount of five largest debtors
RMB

37,808,507

RMB
L B05,647
Group
30 June 2002

Bad debt Net

Amount % provision value
RMB RMB RMB
51,370,633, -70.2 — 51,370,633
- 75,378,298 7.3 1,075,660 = . 4,302,638 °
S 74,811 . 0.1 37,405 37,406 .
16,372,419 - 22.4 16,372,419 . . =
73,196,161 100.0 - 17,485,484 55,710,677

Group
31 December 2001

Bad debt Net

Amount % provision value
RMB RMB RMB
38,802,716 64.3 — 38,802,716
5,053,953 8.4 1,010,791 4,043,162
104,476 0.2 27,238 © 77,238
16,376,616 27.1 16,376,616 —
60,337,761 100.0 17,414,645 42,923,116

Percentage in total accounts receivable

%

51.7

The Group’s balance due from shareholder who holds more than 5% shares of the Company is as follow:

Shareholder

- JcC
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

10. PREPAYMENTS

The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:

Group
30 June 2002 31 December 2001
RMB % RMB %
Within one year . 138,621,814 1 93.0 104,760,247 92.9
One to two years 8,630,253 ~ 5.8 6,141,225 54
Two to three years - 1,816,522 S W 1,910,807 1.7
149,068,589 . 100.0 112,812,279 100.0

The Group’s prepayments to shareholder who holds more than 5% shares of the Company is as follow:

Shareholder

JCC

30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
T 1,864,012

10,074,097

The balances with aging over one year are mainly the prepayments for uncompleted purchase contracts.

11. INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

Group

30 June 2002

Provision for Net

Cost impairment value

RMB RMB RMB

466,971,902 1,618,667 465,353,235

© 881,989,606. S — ,881','9$9,606

81,000,762 5,754,161 75,246,601

1,429,962,270 7,372,828 1,422,589,442.
Group

31 December 2001

Provision for Net

Cost impairment value

RMB RMB RMB
542,384,784 7,724,011 534,660,773
954,288,147 — 954,288,147
90,931,274 3,597,878 87,333,396
1,587,604,205 11,321,889 1,576,282,316
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12.

GROUP
30 June 2002 and 31 December 2001
Provision for Net
Items Cost impairment value
RMB RMB RMB
Stock Investment 5,610,000 — 5,610,000
COMPANY
30 June 2002 31 December 2001
Provision Provision
for Net for Net
Items Amount impairment value Amount  impairment value -
RMB RMB RMB RMB - RMB RMB
Long-term equity ST s Ty L T e
investment : . 9'0,_’9‘7"5,576_ 90,975,576 . 1,040,594 — 1,040,594
Stock Investment ':5,610;000 I ;5,610',000 . 5,610,000 — 5,610,000
96,585,576 7 .. 96585576 6,650,594 — 6,650,594
Details of long-term equity investment and stock investment are as follow:
Long-Term Equity Investment - Company
Addition or reduction
31 December 2001 during the period 30 June 2002 -
Adjustment of Adjustment of Adjustment of
» Investment Book Investment Investment Book
Name of Investee Cost  gain or loss Value Cost  gain or loss Cost  gain or loss Value
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
Copper Material Company — — — 90,000,000 — 90,000,000 — 90,000,000
Xiaoshan Tongda 1,082,289 (41,695) 1,040,594 — 65,018 1,082,289 (106.713) 975,576
1,082,289 (41,695) 1,040,594 90,000,000 (65,018) 91,082,289 (106,713) 90,975,576
Stock Investment-Company and Group
Percentage of
No. of total shares Original Provision for Net book
Name of Investee Shares of company cost ‘impairment value
RMB RMB RMB
Kebang Telecom (Group) :
Company Limited 2,000,000 0.4% 5,610,000 — 5,610,000
Above stock held by the Company is unlisted.
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LON.G-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

FIXED ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Group
Equipment
Buildings and machinery Vehicles Total
RMB RMB RMB RMB
Cost
At 1 January 2002 2,992,995,895 5,628,346,631 1,080,504,026 9,701,846,552
Additions during the period — 26,695 — 26,695
Acquired on acquisition
of Wushan Mine 174,410,392 43,494,271 2,323,755 220,228,418
Transfer from
construction in progress 320,647,839 12,317,186 — 332,965,025
Reclassification (3,620,479) 2,791,457 829,022 —_
Disposals (1,133,718) (69,906,603) (62,790,060) (133,830,381)
At 30 June 2002 3,483,299,929 5,617,069,637 1,020,866,743 10,121,236,309
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 2002 801,693,932 3,193,146,458 646,117,191 4,640,957,581
Provision for the period 63,007,273 106,276,958 26,248,133 195,532,364
Eliminated on disposals (399,975) (53,043,668) (55,301,464) (108,745,107)
At 30 June 2002 864,301,230 3,246,379,748 617,063,860 ‘4,727,744,838

Provision for impairment

At 1 January 2002 — 6,613,252 1,746,664 8,359,916
Eliminated on disposals — (6,613,252) (1,746,664) (8,359,916)
At 30 June 2002 — _ — “ —
Net Value

At 1 January 2002 2,191,301,963 2,428,586,921 432,640,171 5,052,529,055

At 30 June 2002

2,618,998,699

2,370,689,889

403,802,883

5,393,491,471

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Group
At Acquired on
31 December acquisition of Transfer to At 30 June % of Sources
Construction name Budget 2001 Additions Wushan Mine fixed assets 2002 completion of funds
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
Project of 90,000
ton per day 1,200,000,000 285,509,728 142,728,656 — 285,509,728 142,728,656 9% Loan and self-funding
Guixi Smelter
Phase 111 1,500,000,000 157,482,716 303,879,579 — — 461,362,295 31% Proceeds and loan
. Others 700,000,000 221,548,626 71,930,059 17,791,634 47455297 263,815,022 85%  Loan and self-funding
Total 3,400,000,000 664,541,070 518,538,294 17,791,634 332,965,025 867,905,973
Including:
Capitalized
borrowing cost 17,750,706 9,509,600 12,882,018 14,378,288

The rate for calculating interest capitalized amount in this period is 3.04%.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

iR
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186,625,000

Group
At At Remaining
Acquired Original 31 December Addition  Amortization 30 June amortization
Items method cost 2001 this period this period 2002 period
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
Trademark Transfer 51,683,900 43,083,900 — (860,000) 42,223,900 24.5 years
Mining right
— Wushan Mine Transfer 20,261,560 — 20,261,560 (202,616) 20,058,944 49.5 years
- Others Transfer 56,191,000 46,781,000 — (935,000) 45,846,000 24.5 years
128,136,460 89,864,900 20,261,560 (1,997,616) 108,128,844
16. LONG-TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES
Group
At Remaining
31 December Addition Amortization At 30 June amortization
- Items 2001 this period this period 2002 period
RMB RMB RMB RMB
Overhaul — 69,000,000 — 69,000,000 1.5 year
Software
purchased
from outside 1,371,495 — (1,027,088) 344,407 0.5 year
1,371,495 69,000,000 (1,027,088) 69,344,407
17. SHORT-TERM LOAN
o Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Credit loans _ ,
- RMB 912,230,000 950,230,000
- USD 80,287,060 39,438,243
992,517,060 989,668,243
Annual interest rate ranges from 3.00% to 5.85%.
18. BILLS PAYABLE
Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Bank-accepted bills payable within one year 118,871,825




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The Group’s balance due to shareholder who holds more than 5% shares of total the Company is as follow:

30 June 31 December
Shareholder 2002 2001
RMB RMB

JCC v 1,215,250 1,186,949

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS

In Group’s balance of advance from customers, no advance from shareholder who hold more than 5% shares
the Company.

DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

Group
30 June 2002 and
31 December 2001

RMB
Jiangxi Copper Company . 63,777,810_
International Copper Industry (China) Investment Ltd. . 25,000,000
Hubei Sanxin Gold & Copper Company Ltd. 25,000
Jiangxi Xinxin Industrial Company Ltd. - - 25,000
Shenzhen Baoheng (Group) Company Ltd. -+ -.50,000
H share shareholders - .32,824,100
A share shareholders .. 11,500,000
133:201,910
TAXES PAYABLE
Group " Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Income tax 10,266,840 (4,658,775)
VAT 4,347,134 (1,952,056)
Business tax 23,533 34,725
Resource tax ' 1,283,335 2,341,723
Others 770,161 1,966,541
16,691,003 (2,267,842)
OTHER UNPAID
Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Compensation fee for mineral resources 15,908,130 17,743,599
Others 20,864 7,395
15,928,994 17,750,994
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Compensation fee for mineral resources is collected in accordance with Order No.150 issued by the State
Council and Order No.35 issued by government of Jiangxi Province; compensation fee = sales of mineral
products x compensation rate x extracting coefficient rate; extracting coefficient rate = approved extracting

rate/actual extracting rate

24. OTHER PAYABLES

In Group’s balance of other payables, the balance due to shareholder who holds more than 5% of the Company

is as follow:

30 June 31 December
Shareholder 2002 2001
RMB RMB
Jcc —_ 89,397,131
25. ACCRUED EXPENSES
Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB' RMB
Professional service fee 1,600,000 2,500,000
26. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
‘Long-term loans due within one year (Note 27) 390,400,200 172,000,000
Long-term payable due within one year (Note 28) o .1,870,000 1,870,000
392,270,200 173,870,000
27. LONG-TERM LOANS
Group Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB

Long-term loans

2,093,920,000

2,008,920,000

Less: Amount due within one year 390,400,200 172,000,000
Amount due after one year .1.,703,519,800' 1,836,920,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002

(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Bank name

30 June 2002
RMB

Period

Annual-

Rate

Terms

1ICBC, Yintan Branch,
Jiangtong Office

ICBC, Yanjiang Branch
Bank of China, Yintan Branch

China Construction Bank,
Tongjidi Branch

China Merchants Bank,
Nanchang Branch

China Development Bank,
Nanchang Branch

35,000,000
20,000,000
21,000,000
78,400,000
90,000,000
80,000,000
44,810,000
92,400,200
20,000,000
25,000,000
50,000,000
10,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000
15,000,000

50,000,000

28,000,000
17,000,000
30,000,000
18,000,000

109,710,000
60,000,000
220,000,000
82,000,000
210,000,000
217,000,000
50,000,000
73,000,000
85,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
40,000,000

50,000,000

10,000,000
2,599,800

Total

2,093,920,000

1999.04.27-2003.04.26
1999.05.26-2004.02.25
1999.06.23-2003.06.22
2000.07.28-2003.07.27
2000.08.30-2003.08.29
2001.01.03-2003.01.03
2001.01.10-2003.07.10
2001.01.18-2003.01.17
2001.11.07-2003.11.06
2001.12.05-2004.12.04
2001.12.07-2003.12.06
2001.12.24-2003.12.23
2001.12.25-2004.12.24
2002.01.04-2004.01.04
2001.11.19-2007.11.18

2000.06.28-2003.06.27 -

1999.11.30-2004.11.30
2000.02.13-2005.02-13
2001.12.27-2003.12.27
2001.12.27-2004.12.27

1997.02.18-2008.12.30
1997.02.18-2002.12.31
1997.03.31-2003.12.31
1998.03.24-2004.12.31
1999.02.25-2008.11.30
1999.09.15-2009.09.14
2000.06.22-2006.06.21
2000.03.31-2003.03.31
2000.09.25-2003.09.24
2001.08.25-2004.08.27
2001.10.29-2007.04.28
2002.05.20-2005.05.19

2001.12.14-2004.06.13

1994.02.01-2004.12.01
1995.01.01-2008.12.01

6.03%
6.03%
6.03%

6.03%

5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
6.21%

5.94%

6.03%
6.03%
5.94%
5.94%

6.21%
6.21%
6.21%

6.21%

6.21%
6.21%

" 6.21%

5.94%
5.94%
5.94%
6.21%
5.94%

5.94%

6.21%
6.21%

Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan

Guaranteed loan

Guaranteed loan
Guaranteed loan
Credit loan
Credit loan

Guaranteed loan
Guaranteed loan
Guaranteed loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan

" Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan
Credit loan

Credit loan

Guaranteed loan
Guaranteed loan

The guaranteed loans were all guaranteed by JCC. Please refer to note 46 for details.

28. LONG-TERM PAYABLE

Long-term payable
Less: Amount due within one year

Amount due after one year

47

Group Group

30 June 31 December
2002 2001

RMB RMB
45,846,000 46,781,000
1,870,000 . 1,870,000
43,976,000 44,911,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

The amount represents the balance due to JCC as the consideration for the transfer of the mining rights. The
amount is repayable in 30 annual instalments of RMB 1,870,000 each year and subject to payment of interest at
a rate equal to the state lending rate for a one-year fixed term loan up to a maximum of 15% on each annual

instalment starting from 1 January 1998.

29. SPECIAL PAYABLE

Group
31 December Addition Reduction 30 June
2001 this period this period 2002
RMB RMB RMB RMB
Subsidy on interest
of technical
innovation loan 84,000,000 — 7,000,000 77,000,000

The reduction is the portion of subsidy credited to the capitalized interest expense which is charged into cost of

construction in progress in current period.

30. SHARE CAPITAL

The change of share capital of the Company from 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002 is as follows:

Group

31 December
2001
(No. of share)

Addition or
Reduction of
this period
Trade shares
(No. of share)

30 June
2002
(No. of share)

1. Non-trading shares
(1) Promoters shares
- Domestic state-owned
legal person shares
— Domestic other legal
person shares
(2) Issued but not traded shares
— A shares

1,275,556,200

2,000,000

230,000,000

(230,000,000)

1,275,556,200

2,000,000

Total non-trading shares

1,507,556,200

(230,000,000)

1,277,556,200

2. Trading shares
- — H shares
— A shares

1,156,482,000

230,000,000

1,156,482,000
230,000,000

Total trading shares

1,156,482,000

230,000,000

1,386,482,000

3.  Total share capital

2,664,038,200

2,664,038,200

The face value of the above shares is RMB 1.00 each.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

31.

32.

33.

CAPITAL RESERVES

The movement of capital reserves during the period from 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002 is as follows:

Share premium
Revaluation reserve

SURPLUS RESERVES

Statutory surplus reserve
Discretionary surplus reserve
Statutory public welfare fund

Group

30 June 2002 and
31 December 2001
RMB

1 1,292,633,979
' 113,063

©1,202,747,042 "

Group

30 June 2002 and
31 December 2001
RMB

T 82,249,004
LT 158,414,185
;62,328,331

- 1302,9915520.

Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up future losses, to expand operations or to increase share
capital by means of conversion. Statutory public welfare fund can be utilized for staff welfare.

NET REVENUE FROM PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue by products

Cathode copper

Gold

Other (Silver, Sulphuric acid, etc.)
Tolling services

Geographical Segments

PRC
Taiwan
India

Hong Kong
Others

Total sales of the five largest customers
RMB

767,331,393

Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 2001
RMB RMB
956,946,374 1,408,902,048
11254,849,220. 251,118,143
257,536,523 . 172,227,489
92,343,163 28,448,821
©1,561,675,280 1,860,696,501
Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 2001
RMB RMB
'1,485,919,543 1,845,054,657
©25959,777 . 14,899,349
23,472,154 . —
24,800,001 —
-5‘.1:2523380'5,1'! 742,495
1,561,675,280 1,860,696,501

Percentage in total sales
%

49.1

49 I A ;| % IR BB R A 3
JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

34. COST OF PRINCIPLE OPERATIONS

Cost of domestic sales
Cost of export sales

Six months period ended 30 June

2002
RMB

2001
RMB

44,320,785

1,220,087;411 -

. 1,264;408,196 .

11,525,164,039

11,185,572

1,536,349,611

35. SALES TAXES ON PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS

Resource tax

36. INCOME FROM OTHER OPERATIONS

Sales of auxiliary materials and spare parts
— Revenue
— Expenses

 Sales of water and electricity
— Revenue
— Expenses

» Gain (loss) on settlement of forward contract
.Others

37. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

~ Interest expenses
Less: interest income
Exchange loss (gain)
Others

T A W ¥ R B B R 4 8§
JIANGXI COPPER COMPANY LIMITED

Six months period ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB RMB

17,536,744,

16,292,645

Six months period ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB RMB
39,489,642 . 73,504,050

-7 0+(38,434,744) (67,718,533)
01,054,898 5,785,517
Li;j,lS‘,,Q.l'ﬁ,ZZS ; 17,104,144
i (16,844,863) (16,554,978)
L1;165,365 549,166
5,003,750 (9,997,100)
T1,184,267 - 5,126,833
‘8,408,280 1,464,416

Six months period ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB RMB

L 73,181,674 85,454,306
(2,079,797) (2,603.814)
S 1,429 " (26.264)
S (320,549) 284,861
70782757 83,109,089
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38.

39.

40.

41.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

INVESTMENT INCOME

Group

Income from short-term investment
— Income from debt investment
— Reversal of provision for impairment
of short term investment

Company

Income from short-term investment
— Income from debt investment
— Reversal of provision for impairment
of short-term investment
Income from long-term investment
— Income recognized under equity method

SUBSIDIES

Income tax refunded

NON-OPERATING INCOME

Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Others

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

Education fee
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Others '

51

Six months period ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB RMB
544,536 —
Li79322 —
| 01,723,858 —

Six months period ended 30'June

2002 2001
RMB RMB
1,544,536 _

116,021
116,021
Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 E 2001
RMB RMB
G 98,359
Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 2001
RMB ’ "RMB
. 117,728 2,470,821
1,108,084 2,983,927
1,225,809 5,454,748
Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 2001
RMB ~ RMB
6,968,938 6,551,343
7,291,077 —
.~257,443 535,305
14,517,458 7,086,648
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
{Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

42. INCOME TAX
Group
Six months period ended 30 June
2002 2001
RMB RMB

Income tax for the period (Note 1) S 14,999,969 20,617,102

Income tax deductible (Note 2) Lk St == (20,617,102)

Income tax of subsidiaries o 3,304 46,795

15,033,273 46,795

Note 1: The income tax RMB 14,999,969, which is calculated based on taxable income.

Note 2:  Pursuant to a notice issued jointly by the Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau (Cai Shui Zi [2000]
No.49) and written approval from the state tax bureau of Jiangxi Province, the unutilized tax benefit in respect
to the purchase of domestic machinery and equipment for the year 2000 is RMB 55,627,972 and tax benefit for
2001 is RMB 13,037,712, Because the Company has not finalized the tax benefit for the year 2001, the
unutilized tax benefit at the end of the year 2001 can not be determined. Therefore, no tax benefit is recognized
in the current period.

43. OTHER CASH PAID RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES
‘ Group
Six months period
ended 30 June 2002
‘ RMB
Amount paid in respect to operating
expenses and administrative expenses
Non-operating expenses paid
Other expenses paid 375497
ot 148,087,796
44, CASH PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF WUSHAN MINE
Group
Six months period
ended 30 June 2002
RMB

Current assets - 18,402,934

Fixed assets : B 2}3»8,0»20;0.5_‘2

Intangible assets (Mining rights) S 20,261,560,

Current liabilities S (37,877,572

Long-term liabilities e -(45-’;00\0;000):;

Total L 193,806,974

Including: ‘ ‘ : . L

Cash paid for acquisition o - 193,806,974 :

Less: Cash received from acquisition ‘ ‘ B T 02,739,987 E

Net cash outflow for acquisition of Wushan Mine o 191,066,9_87
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46.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group
30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Bank balances and cash (Note 5) 311,391,734 683,327,945
Less: Deposit for bank-accepted bills included [P
in bank balances and cash 2,267,780
681,060,165
Company
30 June 31 December
2002 _ 2001
RMB RMB
Bank balances and cash 682,754,028
Less: Deposit for bank-accepted bills included ‘
in bank balances and cash 2,267,780
680,486,248
SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) Related parties who can exercise control over the Company
Registered Principal Relationship Nature : Legal
Name  address operations with the Company of ownership  representative
JCcC Guixi, Jiangxi Provice Non-ferrous metal, Holding company State-owned ~ He Changming
non-metal mining,
smelting, refining and
protracting non-ferrous
metal
(2) Status and changes of paid-in capital owned by related parties who can exercise control
over the Company
At 30 June 2002
: and
Name 31 December 2001
RMB
(3) Status and changes of the shares and equity owned by related parties who can exercise
control over the Company
Name At 31 December 2001 Addition Reduction At 30 June 2002
RMB % RMB % RMB % RMB %
IcC 1,275,556,200 47.9 — — — — 1,275,556,200 479
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

(4) Nature of the relationship related parties who cannot exercise control over the Company

Name Relationship with the Company
Jiangxi Xinxin Company Ltd. (“Jiangxi Xinxin™) Promoter shareholder
Hubei Sanxin Gold & Copper Company Ltd.

(“‘Hubei Sanxin”) Promoter shareholder

(5) Significant transactions entered with the Company and above-mentioned related parties in
current period:

(A)  Significant transaction entered with the Company and (i) JCC and its affiliates, (ii) Jiangxi
Xinxin and Hubei Sanxin in current period:

Six months period ended 30 June

2002 2001
RMB RMB
Transactions with JCC and its affiliate: ST
Tolling fee and sales fee charged by the Group (note (a)) o .’.‘67,'04(7),0(')0 . —
Sale of copper cathode and sulphuric acid by the Group (note(a)) L - '85,533,000 127,576,000
Re-sales of auxiliary industrial products by the Group (note{a)) B ':"2‘6,.823,000 . 38,272,000
Sale of waste, filter residue and black cement copper by L :
the Group (note(a)) ‘ . - '2-,455»8,000 11,015,000
Purchase of copper concentrates by the Group (note(a)) B + 27,177,000 . 58,922,000
Purchase of scrap copper by the Group (note(a)) L 4“"55,114,000 67,832,000
Purchase of auxiliary industrial products by the Group (note(a)) Ce 28;280,000 128,198,000
Railway transportation service provided to the Group (note(a)) . e 8',564,(‘)()»0 9,268,000
Rentals for land use rights charged to the Group (note(c)) Do 7,500,000- 7,500,000
Rentals for office premises charged by the group (note (c)) Lo - 28,000 —
Rentals for office premises charged to the group (note(c)) o 1,501,000 1,478,000
Rentals for housing for the employees and use of common A )
facilities charged to the Group (note(b)) . 2,9"‘04,000 4,120,000
Repair and maintenance service provided to the Group (note(a)) 22,610,000 31,865,000
Construction service provided to the Group (note(a)) o 11,201'50‘00 5,554,000
Vehicle transportation service provided to the Group (note(a)) . 24;716,000_ 20,817,000
Supply of water and transmission of electricity (note(b)) _ _ ‘18,015,000 17,092,000
TIndustrial water supplied (note(b)) 779,005,000 9,133,000
Environmental greenery services provided (note(b)) : 3,193,000' 1,114,000
Social welfare and support services provided (note(b)) - '
~ Welfare and medical services 17,161,000 15,431,000
— Primary and secondary education service : 4,578,000 4,280,000
- Technical education service » : 925,000 2,391,000
- Internal telecommunications services o 1,356,000 2,748,000
— Use of representative offices : _Y 1,‘8'93,000 484,000
Sales of copper cathode to Jiangxi Xinxin (note(a)) - 88,190,000 81,034,000
Tolling fee received from Hubei Sanxin (note(a)) . 1,674,000 2,662,000
Purchase of copper concentrates from Hubei Sanxin (note(a)) 3,226,000 3,383,000

Notes: (a) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to comparable market
prices.
(b) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to actual costs.

(¢c) The pricing of the transactions was determined with reference to the terms of lease
agreements.
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(D)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

Acquisition of Wushan Mine

On 30 November 2000, the Company entered into an agreement with JCC to acquire the
operating assets and related liabilities of the Wushan Copper Mine and the mining right
(excluding mining rights to resources beneath the minus-400-metre level) thereof from JCC for
an aggregate consideration of RMB 191,843,179 in cash, subject to adjustment. The
consideration was determined on (i) the basis of the value of such operating assets less amount of
related liabilities as at 31 August 2000, being the valuation reference date as assessed by Beijing
Zhongzheng Appraisal Co., Ltd., a State-approved independent PRC value and (ii) the basis of
the value of such mining right as at 31 August 2000, being the valuation reference date as
assessed by Beijing Jingwei Appraisal Co., Ltd., a State-approved independent PRC value. The
consideration for the acquisition shall be adjusted (subject to certain conditions) to the amount as
confirmed by the relevant government departments as well as the amount of operating assets and
related liabilities as stated in the balance sheet of the Wushan Copper Mine as at the day
immediately before the completion. Upon completion of the acquisition, the agreements relating
to the new ongoing connected transactions between JCC and the Company and the variations of
the existing connected transactions between JCC and the Company will become effective to
facilitate the smooth operation of the Company, including Wushan Copper Mine. Details of the
acquisition and the connected transactions mentioned above are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 20 December 2000 and approved by the shareholders at an extraordinary general
meeting held on 19 January 2001. The acquisition was completed on 1 January 2002 with the
total consideration of RMB 193,806,974, which has been all paid to JCC prior to 30 June 2002.

Establish Copper Products Company.

The Company invested jointly with JCC RMB 150,000,000 to establish Jiangxi Copper Products
Co., Ltd., in which the Company contributed the amount of RMB 90,000,000 and covered 60%

of registered capital.

Amount due to or from related parties

30 June 31 December

Account Name of related parties 2002 2001

RMB RMB

Bills receivable JCC and its affiliates 3,823,000, 5,767,604

Account receivable JCC and its affiliates B -'10,'044,91'2 7,219,397

Jiangxi Xinxin Lo 12,616 551,690

Other receivable JCC and its affiliates S 13'_;5;16?301' 15,857,226

Prepayment Hubei Sanxin o 30,000,000 ] 30,000,000

JCC and its affiliates . 68,116,695 11,011,555

..:,!-125,513;524»‘ 70,407,472

Bill payable JCC and its affiliates - _‘67‘",1'6"0,00_0 23,001,128

Account payable JCC and its affiliates 20,677‘,7927 ' 38,210,736

Advance from customers JCC and its affiliates ) 4 3,633,996 1,119,824

Other payable JCC and its affiliates 28,924,439 131,171,246
Long-term payable N

within one year JCC and its affiliates 1,870,000 1,870,000

Long-term payable JCC and its affiliates 43,976,000 44,911,000

166,242,227 240,283,934
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

(E)  Guarantee

Up to 30 June 2002, the Company has bank loan of RMB 497,310,000 guaranteed by JCC (31
December 2001: RMB 484,710,000).

(F) Others

In accordance with an agreement signed between the Company and JCC, JCC manages a defined
contribution pension scheme on behalf of the Company. The Company makes contribution to the
scheme through JCC. The total cost charged to the income statement of six months period ended
30 June 2002 is approximately RMB 24,057,000 (2001: RMB 16,229,000).

47. FORWARD CONTRACTS

As at 30 June 2002, the Company had outstanding forward contracts of copper cathode as follows:

30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Forward sell contracts:
‘Quantities (in tonnes) 1,500 1,165
Average price per tonne (RMB) ' , 16,395 - 14,358
, ©° From July 2002
. Delivery period - to December 2002 : In April 2002
Forward buy contracts:
Quantities (in tonnes) ‘ — 700
Average price per tonne (RMB) : — 15,639
Delivery period o o — In January 2002
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48.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

At the balance sheet date, the unrealised loss on the outstanding forward contracts amounted to approximately
RMB 300,000 (31 December 2001: RMB 1,500,000).

COMMITMENTS

(1) Capital commitments

30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB RMB
Contracted for but not provided A
in the financial statements 1,2‘80,9.'1'0,000‘; 617,315,000

(2) Lease commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases with a term of more than one year which fall due as follows:

30 June 31 December
2002 2001
RMB 4 RMB

Rental payable
Within one year - 15,806,136 15,000,000
Between one and two years 15,806,136 15,000,000
Between two and three years 15,806,136 15,000,000
Over three years 359,985,324 330,000,000
407,403,732 375,000,000

The amount represents the balance due to JCC and Land & Resources Bureau of Jiangxi Province as the
consideration for the rental of land use rights. The amount includes rental of land use right of Wushan
Mine repayable in 50 annual instalments of RMB&806,136 each starting from year 2002 to year 2052.
The other portion is repayable in 30 annual instalments of RMB15,000,000 each starting from year
1997 to year 2027.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP)

1. Difference between IAS and PRC GAAP
These financial statements are prepared according to PRC GAAP, which are different from these prepared
according to [AS.
At balance sheet date, net profit and net assets were RMB 72,280,000 and RMB 4,645,080,000 respectively
according to PRC GAAP. These figures can be reconciled to that under IAS as follows:
Net profit
for the Net assets
period ended at 30 June
30 June 2002 2001
RMB’000 RMB’000
Per PRC GAAP 72,280 4,645,080
Adjustment according to IAS:
— The interest income of short term debt
investment which was recognized as
income under IAS 500 500
Per IAS , 72,780 4,645,580
2. Weighted average and fully diluted return on net assets and earning per share
From 1 January 2002 to 30 June 2002 From 1 January 2001 to 30 June 2001
Reporting profit Return on net assets Earning per share Return on net assets Earning per share
Fully Weighted Fully Weighted Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
diluted average diluted average diluted average diluted average
Profit from principal : : :
operations ) 602 . _ 607 011 011 7.64 7.77 0.13 0.13
Operating profits 213 215 0.04- - 0.04 3.31 3.36 0.06 0.06
Net profit S 156 L57 . 1003 . 0.03- 3.26 332 0.05 0.05
Net profit excluding ‘ ; R
non-reoccurring L e B
items ST T3 - 003 0.03 2.70 274 0.04 0.04
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2002
(Prepared in accordance with*-PRC GAAP)

Provision for assets impairment at 30 June 2002

Group and Company

At 1 January At 30 June
Items 2001 _ Additional Write-back 2001
1. Bad debt provision 86,524,044 3,407,092 — 89,931,136
Including:  Account receivable 69,109,399 3,336,253 — 72,445,652
Other receivable 17,414,645 70,839 — 17,485,484

2. Provision for impairment
on short-term investment 179,322 — (179,322) —
Including:  Stock investment 179,322 — (179,322) —

3. Provision for impairment
on inventories 11,321,889 2,156,283 (6,105,344) 7,372,828
Including:  Finished goods 3,597,878 2,156,283 — 5,754,161
Raw materials 7,724,011 — (6,105,344) 1,618,667

4. Provision for impairment
on fixed assets 8,359,916 — (8,359,916) —

Including:  Equipment and '

machinery 6,613,252 S—_ (6,613,252) . . . —
Vehicles 1,746,664 — (1,746,664) —
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DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

1. The original copy of this interim report duly signed by the legal representative of the Company. -
2. Financial statements duly signed by the legal representative and financial controller of the Company.
3. The original copy of the independent review report prepared by Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and the

condensed financial statements prepared in accordance with the international-accounting standards.
4, The original copy of articles of association of the Company.
Upon the requirement of the Stock Exchange or at the request of shareholders in accordance with relevant laws and

regulations or the Company’s articles of association, the above documents are available for inspection at the
Company’s legal address during normal business hours after the interim report is published.
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pa | 1,275,556,200  47.90% - = - -
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T EFREESEAGEC) 7, 500 ,000°, 7,500,000
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NOTICES T 39

3 IMPORTANT NOTICE'

The Board of Directors of Jiangxi ‘Copper’ Company Limited (the
“Company™) conlirms (hat there aré no falie representation, misleading
statement contained in dr malerial omissian from this quarterty report, and "
collectively and individually secept full responsibility for the truthfulness,
necuracy and compieleness of the information herein ‘contrined. ‘This
quarterly report is prepared in sdéordance with the regulations on Disclosure
of lnformation in.Quarterly Reports for Listed Companies by the China
Securilies Regulatory Commissidn,

This ‘quarterly financial repart, which is prcparcd in accordance with PRC

Accounting Standards and the Enterpriscs accountisg R:gulanuns. is
unandited. . .

n

COMPANY.PROFILE (.

Stock Exéhange listings A Shares: Shanghai Stock Exchange

H Shares: The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
London Stock Exchange Limited .
(a8 secondary listing) .

A Shares: Jiongxi Copper .

H Sharcs: Jiangxi Copper

A Shares; 600362°° !

H Shares: 0358

*: Husng Dongfeng

Stock abbreviation:

Stoek codes :

Company Secretaty -
Representative of

secyrities offairs Pan Q(!ang .
Address . 15 Yejin Avenue, Guixi City, hxmgu PRC
Telephone 0701-3777735
Facsimile 0701-3777013

E-mail address jeci@jxce.com
Key Financial Data And Indicators

. Jannuary to*
September 2002. .

Items {accumuolated)
RMB 000
{unaudited)”

Net profit :

Net prafit afier nansrencanring jrme . L

_ Earnings per share (difuted)

“ Rewrn on net nssets (diluted) (%) - -
Average-of return on net assets

after non-reoccuring items (w.-.nght:d average) (%)

As ot 30 sat3l,

Ttems September 2002 December 2001
RMB000 RMB'000" .

¢ (unaudited} (audited)

Sharchniders interests (excluding ) R

minority interests) 4,690,094 4,572,800

Nel assets per share 1.261 1716

Adjusted net assets per share 1736 1.706

Note: Tha non-reeccuring ilems deducted during the reporting periad are the loss of

. RM1312.673.000 arising fram disposal of fixed asscts.

I. SHARE CAPITAL CHANGE AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
During the reporting period, there was no change in number of outstanding
shares. 230,000,000 A shares, which were isiued by the Company on 2}
December 2001, have been lisied on Shanghal Stock Exchange since 14
January 2002. Hence, there was a change in the share eapital structure of
the Company within the reporting period as follows:

- Before change After change
(numbér of shares) {number of shares)
(1) Unlisted shares .

L. Shares behd by promoters
. Of which:  Shares held by state-awned

1,275,556,200 1,275,556,200

domestic legal pesson
Shares held by other domestic -
frgal persons 2000000 2,000,000
2. Iszued bui unlisted A sharce 230,000,000 -
© Toul vnlisted shares 1507556200 1,371,556,200
@ Listed shares - - .-
L. Ordinary sharcs denominated in RMB - 230,000,000
2. . Overseas listed foreign capifal shares 1156482000 1,156,482.000
Tolal fisted shares 1156482000 1,386,482,000
() Tolal shares 1,56‘.038.290 2,664,038,200

At the end of the reporting peciod, the number of sharcholders holding
shares of the Company was 80,730 of which 3,967 were H shareholders and

76,763 were & sharcholders. The top ten shareholders of the Company ore .~

s follows:

. Number of  Percentage of Types of
Name of sharcholders shares bheld (shares)  shares held (%) Ehnru held
Jiangxi Copper Company "1,275.556,200. 42881 Siate-owned
. tegal.person Share
HKSCC Nominees Litited 1.132,508,000 42511 - HShare
Changeheny Securities . 2,555,500 0,096 . A Share
Longyuan Fund 1,504,571 0.056 A Share
Song Zhen Yusn 1,095,000 0.041 H Share
Shu\dm\ Baabcng {Group) 1,000,000 0038 legal pérson
Share

HSBC Nomm:u (Hong Kong)

Limited 918,000 0034 H Share
Shanghai Vehical F'nmec 899,370 0,034 A Share
Xinghe Fund 75,231 0.029 A Share

650,000 D.024 A share

Nanjing Secutities

281" "

v,

A

ay

[}
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" Notes: (13" Durmg ine rcporlmg period, there was no change in ihe number of shares ©
_ held by controlting sharcholders, Jisngxi Copper Campany hoids-shares, on
- benall. of the State, which were 1,275,556,200 State‘owned legal perxon
“_ shares. representing 47881%. or lhc tota! igsucd hnc capital of the
Company, * .
The légal ferson's shareholders in the 16p ten sharehoiderd are not comneciéd

5

¢
! among olher shareholders.
© (3) HKSCC Nomincés Uimited hotds 1,132,508, 000 H sharés on_behalf of .
various clients, repeesenting 42.51 (% of the 1otal ikeued share capital of the -
‘Company. International Copper- Indusiry (China) tavesiment Limited: was
hélding 500,000,000 H shares ‘of the Company through HKSCC Nomineés
‘Limited, representing 18.768% of (he total -issucd share cupital of the
-Company. A (heas shares hove been pladged.io the Bank of China'(Hang
Koug} Limited.since the shaces listed in (997, Qther than.that, ta’the
knowledge of the.Company. there art. 50 giher shareholders )\o\dmg more
< than 5% of shares of the Company. oL
'BUSINESS REVIEW AND ANALYS!S
Principal Opernllons : . I

Even if price of copper has been decreaslng for. lhrea consecunvn mon(hs.

* operations of the. Company temained relatively stable.

From Junuary fo.5ep of 2002, the. of coppet-
cathode (includiag processed copper-cathode for clients) was 166,294 tons:

gold was 5,555kg; silver was 83,328kg; sulphurlc acid whs 506,000 lonés: . ..

pyrite concentrate’ was 666,000 tones:

From Janvary to Séplember of 2002 accumulated sales of coppcr cathode’
(inctuding processed. copper cathode for clients) was 159,213 tons;.goid
was 5:555Kg; silver was 83,328kg: sulphuric acid was $19,000 tones: pyrite
concentrate was 845,000 tones. The ratios of sales volume (o production:
volume are 5.7%, 100%, 100%, .102. 6% and !26 9% rc#pecuvzly
Investments.Status .
Ures.of proceeds

Du”ug sther rcpomng pcnod the' company utilized, procecds of’

. approximately RMB'20,640,000 raised from issuance of A shares to invest”

in the.development project of Fujiawn open copper-mine, As-at the end of
!the reporting period, the accumuiated investment for this project amounted

with each other, and the Compony did not know the copnacied. relationship: °

o2

Lo

®

. Duting (he reporung period, there was no malenul s:asonnl |ncoma

and expense A
Financial Sitvation . ¢ . -

(1) | Changes ofpnnclpnl asacls g
: A5 30 Seprember 2002 Ag &t 3V December 2001
. ': * Percentage Percentage .
items * 0, RMB'OD0 mletotl  RME'000  m o tatal Increase
. VU (Unaudited)  wsiets (%) (Audiied) assels (%) . (decreare)®
Total assels 8860400 L1007 5480449 3000 41,
Cuh LAY .28 683,328 . 84 Nt AN
Accounts receivable 156,958 13 My {117
taventarica 1,600,082 BRI NEF 5] 185 Nk
Constroction in R ’ . .
- LATES 126 64341 79 618
: Notes: {1) ‘Duting the reporting period, décredss in cash comporcd (o the |
. . beginning of this year by 64.1% was duc to the fact that part of
5 ‘. proceeds raised from issuance of A share, which were depasited st |
: “ " ihe bank at the end of last year wan utilized for investment,
Durig the zeporting period, increase in canstruction in progress

compared (o the beginning f thin. yoar by 67.8% was mainiy dus to
Lthe continual lnvertment in the constructlon of Quisi Smeller
. Phase 111 Project and the d;vslupm:nl of Fujiaws apen copper

- mincin Gllawing. -

CA2y Dunng the', repanmg pcnod there. were' no mal:nnl cnlruslad
L mnnagemcn\of funds. i
'(3) ~During the’ reporting permd

the Compnny did ngt have any
- significant overdue debts. . ey .

Contingehcy Items and Post-Period ltems

(1) There was no ugmncam litigation o arbitration during lhu rcpcmng_
period.

(2) There wes no guarantee made o :xlernul parties during mr: ucpurung
period.

There were no significant items subncquam to lhe dote of balnncc
sheet during the reporting period. .

86.5% from the corresponding period of Lho previous quarter,
which is principslly atributable to (he increase in: pmrl from
futures close aut during tha reporting periods

(2) The incremsé in the ratio of expenses during the pulud (operating
expenses, administrative £xpenses and financis) expenses).to tatal
prafit by 22.7% compared (o Ihat of the previous reporting period .
was primarily due lo (i) cessalion of capitaization of interest

2 arining from certain fizad msscty deferced to be utilized in the
production in the previaus reporting period and_recognized as
financizl expenses in this quarter and (1) write-back of pravision
for devatuation of inventaries was credited in the previout period
The increase in the rutio of nel nan-operating intame to total-profit
by 28.3% compared to 1hat of the previous. reporiing period .was
primarily due (0-633 [rom disposal of fixed assein.

™,

‘to RMB93.280,000, of which approximatcly RMB24,540,000'was financed 4. - Other significant matters
" trom the progeeds. ay " n of Wushan Copper Ming as set
resthoernde o f 4 i theer » ~""":(>—-—‘- Re ) d = ed i
upproxlmalely RMB27 390 000 was deposned ata commcrcxal banL and major acquisition, sale of assets or corponue acquisition or mcq;cr
will be utilised for the above project at & later date. ‘ (2)" During ‘the reporting .period, any connected -Iranaictions were
- Uses of funds-other than proceeds o o . conducied within the s¢ope of the waiver requirementa of Rules
During the réporting period, | in tion project of Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Guixi Smelter. Phase 11T amounted ta approximately RMB 121,470,000, As at Kong Limited. There were no other maicrial connected transactions,
the end of the reporting period, the aggregate completed investment for this (3). During thé reporting périod, ncither the Company nor ccnuo]lmg
project amounted to approximately RMB382,830,000, of which approximately shateholders was invoived in sny underiaking matters.
_ RMB260,050,000 was financed from the proceeds. . FINANCIAL REPORT
During the reporting period, the Company continue to invest nppmxlmnlcly . il . .
RMB 31,000,000 financed from funds other than the proceeds in the 1+ Condshesd consolidaicd TAAnEIs (prepared In accordance
Dexing Copper Ming construction with designed daily handling capacity of d ¢
90,000 ton. As nt the end of the reporting period, the aggreg: [ c 0 4 income A
investment reached 93.7%. July to Januory to
Opération Achfevements and Financial Situatlon "September 2002 September 2002
Ttems (accumulated)  (accumnutoied)
Operation achievements ] ‘ R v v
(1)  Principal operating mcomc prmctpﬂl operating profit nnd fiet p(orl . {Unaudited)- (Unaudited)
July to January to” Principal ing in - " 736,309 2,297,984
pal operating income i 2,297
- Items Seplember 2002, Scplemher 2002 Principal operating profit ~ 150,030 429,760
(sccumulated).  (accumulated) Othet operating profit . 12592 21,000
RamB 000 RMB'000 ‘Expenses during the period (122,761) (311.991)
. (L ) (L ¢d) . lacome (179) 1,545
Principal operating income 736,309, . 2,297.984 Net non-operating income (expcnses) (9.627) (22.919)
Principal operating proﬁ( 150,030 429.760. Income (ax 14,978 :
. Netprofit ., ., 45,014 117,295 Net profit . 45.014 117.295
'(2) . .Percentage of income and expense (o mlal profit Condensedconaolidated balance sheet . .
- “January lo Sepiember 2002, January io June 2002 Ap ot 30 Asat3t
{sceomulated) (accumutated) Items September-2002  December 2001
Percentage Bercentage - RAB'000 RM'000
Itemi  RMBNOD  mstotol  RMD'OD asistolsl - Inerehse (Unaudited) (Audited)
(Unudited)  profil (B) (Uncudited)  profit (%) - (decrease) C otal coment assets 2.285.170 2646232
:0“' profit, H7.395 100 8140 Lo - Total long-lerm investments 58610 CLs6I0
docipal operating - Total fixed assels . 6412422 5717070
poft 9060 6l 29130 303 [(C38 Total intangible ssets .nd o
Other operating . A
: ather-assets 157,158 91237
G g, e B 08 863 Tota) assets §.860,400 8,460,149
et B! 311991 w58 ez . el 11 Total curreat Habilities 1.998,740 1920824
* Invesimeat rivengt 1545 I 4 20 (50 Total long-tezm-liabilities 210,898 1,965,831
Nel non-opersting . - Minority shareholders interests 60,668 694
*intome . 2808, 1%.5 13292 , 152 283 Shareholders' inlecests 4,690,094 4,572,800 -
Notes: (1) The'ratio of.income from Sther operations of fotal profit increased Tota fiaillies and shorshotders inerets 8,860,400 8:450,149

Financial notes:

(1) There was no change in the Company's accounting estimates
accounting policies and the scope of Eoasolidation of the financial
slnlcmenm from that of ll\: previous rcporlmg period.

(2) During the reporting periad, there s no significant discrepancy

between the accounting ‘policics adepted by this querieriy financial
report and those adopted by Lhe financial report for 2001.

" By order of the Board
He Changming
Chairman

25 Qctober-2002
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